VL.

VIL

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 6/11/2024 at 3:30 PM
13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL -Niabi Zoo Administrative Building, Education
Classroom Forest

Preserve
District

Roll Call: Rock Island County, Illinois

Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from May 14, 2024* pg 2
Closed Session Minutes from May 14, 2024

Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $97,758.71 pg 9 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $361,375.31 pg 20
Liability Fund claims @ $53,956.04 pg 37 Treasurer’s Disbursements $125,494.26 pg 39

Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements $49,157.61 pg 38
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $687,741.93

Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 40

Resolutions:

Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 41

Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Appropriation - Zoo Foundation Donation for the Purchase of a Scissor
Lift* pg 42

Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant Fund* pg 43
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 44

Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations Due to Insurance Settlement* pg 45
Consider a resolution regarding DFCI Fund Loan from the Forest Preserve General Fund* pg 46

Ordinances:

Consider the FY25 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 48

Publiccomment:

VIII. OtherBusiness:

Consider an amendment to the District’s Regular Part-Time & Temporary Employee Pay Policy* pg 86
Consider Compensation Philosophy & Policy* pg 88

Consider Zoo Director Employment Agreement Amendment 4* pg 111

Consider Mindfire Communications INC. FY 25 Work Plan & Proposal @ $65,475* pg 112

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 121 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 135

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 138 Todd Collins pg 144 & Jay Verstraete pg 146 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 148 Ben Mills —Loud Thunder report* pg 149

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 151 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 161

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or

administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and

entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Indian Bluff Golf Course

Clubhouse, 6200 78" Ave, Milan, lllinois on Tuesday, July 9, 2024 at 3:30 PM. 001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
MAY 14, 2024

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, K. Swanson.
ABSENT: C. Layer, J. Woods.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike
Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer; Patricia Castro,
State’s Attorney’s Office Civil Division; Dan Breidenstein, Vice President of Living Lands &
Waters.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 12:09 PM on Tuesday, May 14, 2024, in the Living Lands & Waters Barge Classroom
in East Moline, lllinois.

L. Moreno, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, E. Sowards, K. Swanson.
TOTAL PRESENT 5

C. Layer, J. Woods.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson thanked Mr. Breidenstein for use of the Barge Classroom for the meeting.

Mr. Breidenstein stated that the partnership with the District has been great. The barge
classroom is Living Lands & Waters newest and most exciting thing that we’ve done.
Integrating education is so important. Connecting people to the river is our main mission. June
13t there will be a barge party. Beacon Harbor is now the Living Lands & Waters
headquarters. We'll be traveling with the classroom, and planting seeds in people’s mind to
hopefully get them to feel a connection to the river, and introduce the opportunities that come
with that connection.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the April Committee meeting.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the April Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $213,901.50.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $213,901.50. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

May 14, 2024 Page 1
002



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Dr. Moreno seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund
Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog
& ARPA Grant Appropriations. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve laying on display for thirty days the fiscal
year 2025 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund,
and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve laying on display for thirty days the fiscal year 2025
Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve
Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of
Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There was no request for public
comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the amendment to the District’s Fund
Balance Reporting, Use, and Reserve Policy.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the amendment to the District’'s Fund Balance
Reporting, Use, and Reserve Policy. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the low bid and construction manager fees
for Bid Package G for the Niabi Zoo Big Cat Exhibits, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof, and Snow
Damage Repairs in the amount of $592,921.00.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the low bid and construction manager fees for Bid
Package G for the Niabi Zoo Big Cat Exhibits, Eagle Enclosure, Rhino Roof, and Snow
Damage Repairs in the amount of $592,921.00. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

May 14, 2024 Page 2
003



Dr. Simmer asked if this would encompass all the needed repairs.

Mr. Craver answered that it did not. It includes most of them. There will still be the repair to the
carousal top, the repair to some of the perimeter fence, and the construction of the palace cat
exhibit.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for an update on the Marketing Benchmarking and
Compensation Structure Development Project.

Mr. Craver stated that the hand out of the data that was provided regarding the benchmarking
should be considered a confidential document, and not discussed outside the Committee or
Commission. This information may be helpful when negotiating. The report from HR Source
who did the benchmarking work came back pretty good. The District is not deficient in its
compensation packages for almost everyone. There are two positions that are not being paid
what they are worth. Those positions are Scott Hesselberg, the zoo maintenance supervisor,
and Scarlet Behrens, the Guest Services Manager. You can see a recommended pay range
for the positions within the District, and the District’s target goal is recommended to be the
mid-point of that range. | would like to address the two deficiencies that | mentioned in the
upcoming budget. Considering their duties and years of service experience, we are looking to
bump up Mr. Hesselberg’s salary to match the Field Office Manager’s salary. The Field Office
Manage position is a union position. That would put Mr. Hesselberg at $65,250.72. For Ms.
Behrens, since she has been here a year less than Mr. Hesselberg, we are planning three
percent less at $63,292.50. In the HR Source packet there are a few strategies recommended
to correct some of the salary discrepancies to more closely align employees with their
paygrades based on what'’s in the report. Instead of general wage increases you would be
looking at one-time salary bumps, very similar to what the county initiated during the last
negotiations. That way, while they will receive some extra pay, we can try to reduce some of
the compounding and growth of those salaries, and the management salaries will continue to
see some general wage increases based on budget and other factors.

Dr. Simmer stated that he noticed many of the salaries were at or above the maximum. Aren’t
we shooting for the mid-point?

Mr. Craver stated that a lot of the salaries are. The District doesn’t have a full payroll policy, so
if you want me to go back and look at those employees that are above this maximum range.
Then the District establishes a one-time salary ... umm, when | developed the budget, | didn’t
have this report. Just got the report at the end of April. We can go back and evaluate some of
the management salaries that are above that benchmark, either the mid-point or the
maximum, and they would not receive a general wage increase percentage. | believe that is
3.5% in the budget this year. They could receive as well a one-time payment, and come up
with a formula that accurately reflects ... Can go back to the HR Source and ask for some
recommendations.

May 14, 2024 Page 3
004



President Swanson stated that some of the positions are union positions, and most of the
District’'s employees have been with the District for many years. It is important to keep in mind
that the experience those employees bring to the table is also valuable. Absent storm damage
and some other considerations that are very particular, the District is in a good financial
position. | think most of us can agree that we are getting a level of service that is commiserate
to the level of pay and expertise that that pay is buying. I'm glad the District did this research,
but | don’t thing it would be fruitful to start looking at this and saying, “Here’s where we cut,
and here’s where we cut.” The result would be to lose some great expertise.

Dr. Simmer stated that he didn’t disagree, but the District paid to have this study done. We are
seeing several salaries above the target mid-point. When looking at the Chicago reference,
and | thought the District would be significantly less, but that’s not the case. I'm surprised.

President Swanson stated that concern can definitely be expressed that we are high, and
that’s a concern that Jeff can take into negotiations. However, | don’t think it’s going to do the
Committee or the District any good to cherry pick positions.

Mr. Camlin stated that the flat rate increase would make the most sense.

Mr. Craver stated that at this point in time all that’s being asked for is the flat increase for Mr.
Hesselberg and Ms. Behrens. Then the District can work on a strategy to address the others.
There are several possibilities to explore.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for discussion on foraging on the District’s preserves.

Mr. Craver stated that the local conservation officer has issued warnings at Loud Thunder for
people hunting morels. Technically, the District does have an ordinance against foraging and
removing items from the preserves without a permit, but staff has allowed mushroom hunting
and shed hunting on the preserves for many years now. In the past, the conservation officers
have seen the District’s ordinances as a matter for the District to enforce. Unless staff saw
someone violating one of the state conservation laws, staff was on their own. In my opinion,
the conservation officer was applying the laws for areas that are dedicated as lllinois nature
preserves. None of the lands within the District’s purview are dedicated as lllinois nature
preserves. Some of you might remember Angela Moorehouse of the Nature Preserve
Commission who came to speak to the board about designating some particular areas on
District property as lllinois nature preserves. Typically, these are areas that are higher grade
conservation areas and have significant species of concern and want to protect those areas,
and there are some different laws that apply to those. Generally speaking, anything outside of
the State Wildlife Code allows the governing body to take legislative action to determine what
uses are allowed. Then, through those ordinances, staff uses their discretion to write, for
example, firewood permits, or allow camping. Staff has not seen any foraging activities that
have been detrimental to the District preserves. However, we have no control over the
conservation officers. There are a couple of options. A) Staff enforces the ordinances as writ,
and the District starts educating the public that foraging of morel mushrooms or any other
plants or materials on District properties is prohibited. Perhaps establishing a fine, or a
permitting process, possibly with a fee associated. Staff would still need to consult with the

May 14, 2024 Page 4
005



conservation officers to make sure everyone is on the same page. Or, B) The District amends
the ordinances to allow morel mushroom hunting to happen. Now, if you look at the collar
counties, they do not allow foraging of any kind. This is due in large part to the volume of
people that live in those areas and utilize the preserves in those areas. In many places they
ask people to stay on the trails in order to avoid damage to the endangered and threatened
plants. Therefore, it would not be uncommon for the District to do this.

President Swanson stated that he would like to see the District setting up a permitting process.
However, | would love to hear from the superintendents on this matter because they are the
ones who are out there, and have the experience and will be the ones who the District counts
on to inform the public and enforce the District’s policies. We have Mr. Petersen with us today.
Do you have any thoughts on this matter, Mr. Petersen?

Mr. Petersen stated that staff at llliniwek, when asked if we allow foraging on the preserve,
tells people no, but the issue is with enforcement. It’s very hard to police those ordinances with
current staffing. The problem | have with mushroom hunting, and know that | am a mushroom
hunter, is all the other sensitive plants that are out there. llliniwek does have a problem with
people coming out and taking plants off the preserve.

President Swanson stated that because part of the District’s mission is to conserve, and part
of our mission is to educate, | would encourage the Committee to ask Mr. Craver and staff to
come up with a reasonable way to, understanding that it won’t take the problem away
completely, do some publicity to let people know you can’t just come out and take what you
want. Even a state fishing license isn’t that expensive. It would be good to start a cultural shift
so that people who aren’t already doing it will think that it's okay to come out and do whatever
they want. My intent is not to put this on the shoulders of staff, but at least have as a tool.

Dr. Simmer pointed out that with doing the permits it also gives staff an opportunity to educate
the people who want to participate.

Mr. Mielke asked if the District would still be within our purview to issue permits.

Ms. Castro stated that right now, as Mr. Craver indicated, there is a set of District ordinances
prohibiting the removal of anything from the preserves. The staff and Committee will need to
be sure that what is in the District’s ordinances match what is being said by staff, and enforced
by the people who have the authority to enforce it. | believe the conservation officer has a
misunderstanding of which law the preserves fall under, and as Kai said, there will need to be
publicity and education for the public.

President Swanson stated that it was clear that the District cannot continue with the status
quo.

Dr. Moreno stated that the Committee needed to take the advice of the professional staff in
regard to foraging on District property. Mr. Petersen has stated that people should not be
removing vegetation from the preserves.

May 14, 2024 Page 5
006



Mr. Petersen stated that allowing morel hunting is a gateway into poaching other things from
the preserves, and while there will always be an issue with enforcement, it should not be
encouraged at all.

President Swanson stated that at a future meeting the Commission should be educated on
what’s going on with this issue. Then staff should move forward to educate the public on the
District’s no removal ordinances.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of two John Deere 7500A
Hybrid Diesel Units in the amount of $85,000.00.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to the purchase of two John Deere 7500A Hybrid Diesel Units in
the amount of $85,000.00. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of used vehicles.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the purchase of used vehicles. Mr. Mielke seconded
the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that back in fiscal year 2023 the District had budgeted for new trucks. It used
to be that staff could get online and look at the state bid and contact that dealer, or could put
out a bid and have local dealers put in bids for the vehicles. In the past few years dealers
haven’t had the stock of fleet vehicles, and new vehicles have been increasingly difficult to
come by. The District does have the funds available, and would like to find good used vehicles
under $30,000.00.

Dr. Moreno stated that he knew of a couple mid-sized trucks that were going to be up for sale.
Mr. Craver stated that staff would be interested in looking at those vehicles.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if the Committee had any questions regarding the routine reports of
the District.

There were no questions.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approved the routine reports of the District. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

May 14, 2024 Page 6
007



President Swanson called for a motion to go into closed session as per ILCS 120/2 (c) (11)
Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that
an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to go into closed session. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

K. Swanson, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 6

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Closed session began 12:58 PM

President Swanson called for a motion to re-enter open session.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to re-enter open session. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

Closed session ended 1:07 PM

There was a brief discussion on the error that went out on the tax bill, and the County Clerk

and Treasurer’s decision of how to handle rectifying the situation. [For detailed information,
please visit: https://www.rockislandcountyil.qov/286/Tax-Extension ]

President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 1:10 PM.

Submitted by:
Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

May 14, 2024 Page 7
008


https://www.rockislandcountyil.gov/286/Tax-Extension

o€ jo 1 abed WV 00:6:07 bZ0Z/S0/90 uo Ape3 peys Ag uny
2
19608223 £1 SuOgIesuR Y 30AU] Siej0). uonensuwpy - 0¥ uaiedag ang S
Z2'891°2$ £ SUDIPDRSURL} 3M0AU] S[2101 {MOeRU0) SPIKING - 00° 9 e8P PAGO
€V°0E6'7 $202/92/50  HZOZ/BTISO  YTOZ/BL/SO uadg 334 ALpuon 98ETIOSA ONI SWALSAS INOWY3A - 6b6201
7140 11 w@uow
26°491'p $ZOT/BZ/SO  bTOZ/BT/SO  $TOZ/BZ/SO uado 207 - £207 1BuEISY 90207  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIHONIW - bE££20T
d4
L8969 +2707/82/S0  HZOZ/BL/SO  HTOT/8T/SO uado PHO01SZI00  bCOT AV SdW SdiN SYRRLL-NTIWVD™ - SEEL0T
{enPenue) apisng - 00"bHS 818 PIGD
ore0zs b SUOILDBSUBIL 3210AU] Si2j01 SUOREJILNWILIOD - 0D°TES [EIep PI{GO
96'It ve0Z/OE/SO  ¥ZOT/0E/S0  HTOT/OE/SO usd) 7865998TE/8Z # VO HZOTEOS0XZE6S DTV I ALISOW ARLY - BE0BOT
064£ 9615
# PO yT/p!30y
66'ST $20Z/8Z/S0  vTOZ/8T/SD  HTOT/8T/SO uado Appuousiwooz  SSEOZITSTANT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
06LE 9615
# prOIpT/ST/piamas
flewss
oeopY veoz/se/so  vzoz/sTise  beoz/st/so usdQ SSeUrpDEJUCDIURISUCD  DDHZOZSIHO MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S1'S ¥Z0T/82/S0  bZOT/8T/ISD  +T0Z/8L/SO uado abesod v0-b70Od  ONNMS TVAINIO SYIUL-NIIWYD™ - S9EHOT
SUGHESIUNIILIOD - 00'ZEY HERP PSIGO
LUELEDTS £ suopoesues) aioaul 5210} S9dIIBS {BUC1SS9J0.4d - 0O TES 1e3ap Palao
0BLE 9615 #
PIRIBpZ /ST RMBUR)
LTET $T0T/8L/S0  vTOZ/BTISO  HTOT/8T/SO usdQ uRwiopiAppeqo9  62HSHZOSOE NNVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £00801
06/£ 9615 #
pIed /ST i iSRS
Buppews
00°009'9 $202/82/50 vZOT/SL/SO  bLOT/ST/S0 usdo PUSGIINOS ¥H 65867 8bZ6T NNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
00uS
00°052°E vT0T/82/S0  ¥TOZ/8T/SO  ¥TOT/8TISO uadD 0304d - 8ZT0-dIDN-HZ 20202 SNOLLVIINNWWOD 38IHONIW - bEL£0T
SBDIBS JRUOISSIJ0I - DOTED 113D P30
2E'5078 1 SUORIBSUE] ANOAUL symoy senddns 33440 - 00°TTS #E’p P3iaD
S19p104 SSYHOTIVL
2E'502 vZ0Z/82/S0  vZOZ/BT/SO  YTOZ/BL/SO usdo  uepiole pue 1BpUK]  B6ZILTIANID VEG d¥OD AHLYOMNIN ATUOILS - bZ080T
sajjddns 83140 - 00°'TZS 1e18p P3iqo
05°658'v% 7 suondesues] a10AY] 2101 SyaUag LRIedH Jakoidw] - 0O'ETY 219D PI(Q0
1I43N39 HIVEH
0b'865'T vZ0Z/82/S0  bZOT/BTISC  vTOT/BL/SO uado PueInsyl 0Bl dd HTSO 813 FZA0TIWI SYIUL-NNIWYD™ - 8SE401
JI4IN38 HLTVAH
o1'192'c ve0Z/8T/S0  bZOZ/8Z/S0  $ZOT/ST/SO usdo SUBINSUI BRI dd HTHO 8HA IIA0WIWI SYIUL-NIIWVD™ - 85E501
Nyauag yljeay sdkoidwy - 00 €T 12D 192100
uopensupupy - 0T waugedag gns
JnsasAld 353404 - Z¢ maunuedag
- _ _ BAIBSAL 158104 - OET Pun4
unowy SDI0AU] By OB PIAIRIIY L] .ﬁmu 2}2Q sng 3I3eq 00AL] uOsSeay poH syeRg uoQoudSag B3I0AU] 'ON SJI0AUE 10pUSA

£2/1€/50 - $2/10/50 abuey a3eQ anQg 310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WIWO0) dAI9SDId 1S2104:86300 TN

ou o)) povpey oy

PLISI
IAJISAId

153101




0f j0 Z abed WY 00:6¥:01 $202/50/90 U0 Apeg pexs Aq uny

6962v8 £ SUOGIRSURL| ANOAU] S{el0] 00O0'T$ Jopun dinb3 g S|00L jjRWS - DO'HTS KEISP PIIgo =)
B6'E9T bT0T/BL/ISO  bTOZ/BL/SD  HROZ/BT/SC uadp JonuoK gI1 9/SH/1118 d¥0D TYNOLLYNYAINI IHS - 294L01°
9560 S80S #
P1eip2/22/v s
26°0bT y20Z/8T/S0  vT0Z/BT/SC  bZOZ/8T/SO u3adgo abeqiebluozeury S199866 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £60801
9560 S80S #
PIBIbT/6/5 asnopAng
66’42 v202/82/50 +Z0T/8Z/S0  b2OZ/8Z/SH uado 1598 £72089 NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807
000°T$ 4apun dinb3 3 sjouy jjews - 00"PZS B8P PI{qO
yT'L21$ P SUOIDBSURY] 3010AUL siejol. sayiddng adueuduep /eday - 00°EZS IeRp PIIGD
001 bTOT/BT/SO  bTOT/BZ/SO  bZOZ/BZ/SO uadp Em%mmm: 1/5b98¢€8 YIGWNT YOHONY - PSB00T
L
oELr bZOZ/BT/S0  bTOZ/BT/SO  v2OT/9T/SO wd0p  yim Sjooy deus paw 1/84L48€8 YIAWNT YOHONY - S800T
692 vZ0T/82/50 veozist/so  vzor/ezlso vado J30ne) umey 1/60846) UIAWNT HOHONY - HSBOOT
jew
g vTOZ/BL/S0  $ZOZ/HZ/SD  HROZ/BRISO uadg  3Jeyd pue Bmyd ooy 1/2168c8 YIGWNT YOHIONY - bSEOOT
seiddng acueudjuie [ueday - 00°£ZS 1e1op PIIq
S0'v69°2$ 1T SUCHIBSURIE DI0AU] siejo), seyiddns Sugessdp - 00°TZS IE1ep 1HQ0
sYO
05°655 $TOZ/OE/SO  bZOZ/OE/SD  YZOZ/OE/SO uado cidpinb dnpunas 8947099 d1 SWIS / DNI 54 ¥V1S 109 - 895101
SUOISSORI0D HOM
00°052'T vTOT/0E/S0  bTOT/OE/SD  b2DT/OE/SD uadQ a{pung poomay 8100 ANV QOOMIYI4 SHAIXYE - 890801
9560 S80S # pedpZ/
€944 ¥T0Z/BZ/SO  b2ZOT/BT/SO  HZOZ/BZ/SO uD 7Z/viieqeyrsyiuozewy LEBEEDD ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#0801
9560 5805
# piedlyefTeivispueq
88'65 vZ0Z/8Z/S0  bTOT/ST/SO  HZOZ/BTISO uado abequebluczeury 8EPZ086 NNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £#080T
9560 5805 # p4
elpz/L1/pisaanimem
00°9zg ¥Z0Z/8T/S0  vZOT/BTISO  vZOZ/STISO usdg B #0S £21009 ANVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
9560 5805
# pesipgirisiumen
582 vZ0Z/8Z/S0  b20Z/8T/S0  bZOZ/BT/SO uado Dy 2800¥ShLT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080%
Z1°040°1 vZOT/8Z/S0  bTOT/ST/SO  $TOT/BT/SO wdo oy psop £6015HT 0D TO MIUIINW - 886401
AR bEOZ/8T/S0  bTOT/ST/SO  bZOT/BT/SO uado seb u@nmohm 6801561 02 1O MFUONW - BB6LOT
S3)
9011 bT02/8C/S0  brOT/BL/SO  vEOZ/AT/SO usdp  Buweap pue smaps 78049 NI STUVYNINW - NEN%W
SILLID Qv
00°646°2 $TOZ/BL/SO  YZOT/8T/SO  vTOT/BZ/SO uado S2400 (7 876787  3HL 4O AMILLVE JIVISYIINI - /95201
alempiey
F7M74 vZoz/8z/se  vzoz/8Tiso  vzoz/eT/so uwsdo pue “nea ‘dous 1/b+98e8 YIBWNT YOHONY - $SB00T

sajjddng Bunesado - 60°ZZS EEp 1I(A0
¥amiugx - 06 waugiedaq gns

MBS 35304 - 7€ Jusunsedaq
aAlasaid 153404 - DET puny
R8GO BIEQ ong  SieQ SO0AU]  UOSESY Piek SES UCRAU353Q J010AU] ‘ON Bd1oAu] HOPUBA
woumy KirmoD powp] ooy

LI]SI
vZ/1€/50 - bT/10/50 d6uey a3eq anq a10Au] ubuwom.owmb

1/9 15910,
Aq dV - 9913WI0D) DAIDSDd 1S9404:86300T L

JONOWY SO0AU] 9180 JUSWAB 21eq PaAEIaY




O jo ¢ abeg WY 00:6b:01 $20Z/50/90 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

o
01'6££1$ T SUCHIBSUBSY 220AU] S0} LUIIIC B sireday - 00°FED LIPP PIIGO
01°6€£"S bZ0T/BT/S0  v20T/8ZISO  bTOT/BL/SO uadgo 1A135 seday Z0THS  INTIOW 1SV3 40 QYOS SANNYN - 166401
dueuUILY 7 slieday - 00°8EY KRIP 1R{G0
09'b69% 1T SUGHDESURSL 3210AU] SiZj0} SBdIAIAS AHAN JKand - 00" LEY #e13p PRIG0
0CbE bC07/82/50  vZ0Z/8T/S0  bToT/BZ/SO uadp 13M3S 3 UB1BM  HZHD T00TOLT NOLJWVH 40 JOVTIA - 82801
vz/st/s - ADYIND AVMVHLVH
90251 ¥202/87/50  $ZOZ/BZISD  bTOT/BT/SO uad0  ¥Z/91/p '80096-08589 PI99LE£ESS FUIHSHUIE / NVORIIWVOIW - 592201
vZ/s1/s - ADYINT AVAMVHLYH
61951 v20T/87/S0  vEOT/STISO  vTOT/ST/SO uad0  ¥Z/91/y ‘YUDLE-T8E59 696¥LEESS JYIHSNYIE / NVOIUIWVAIN - §9££01
LA ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£9°ST b202/8Z/S0  vZ0Z/8L/S0  bzoz/sLiso uado  HZ/ZT/v YI0bL-090LE 898Z80ESS JUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §5££01
ve/stis - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
06’ bzoz/ez/se  bzOT/8Z/S0  vZOT/8ZISO uxdo  v2/91/t '60020-1820€ S19ZHZESS JUTHSNUIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §92/0T
vZ/st/s - ADYINA AVMYHLVH
1S°st ¥Z0Z/A2/S0 $202/92/506  veoz/sZ/sn uadQ  $Z/91/b p10£9-0b2HT PIBLETESS FYIHSNYIE / NVORUIWVAIW - 59//0T
velozss - ADYANT AYMYHLYH
S0 bZ0Z/8T/S0  vTOT/8T/SO  bzOZ/sTish u3dD  $2/61/b 'ST0/9-028EC 68S6HEESS FUIHSHIY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - 594701
peISTLS - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
06'£9 vZ0Z/8Z/S0  v20T/8T/S0  $20Z/8TiSe usdQ  ¥Z/91/b 'p10£9-019ET £8TLETESS FUHSHUIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 59701
vTisTls - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
61742 veoz/ez/so  vzoz/sz/so  veot/sziso uddo  ¥Z/91/b 'E10£9-00%ET 80T/£2£5S JYIHSHUIA / NVORITWVAIIN - 592401
ve/ot/s - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
9bi8 ¥Z0T/82/S0  HZ0T/BT/S0  v20T/8T/S0 uadg  vZ/9l/b 1L10£9-0S18T 69STETESS FHIHSIY3E / NVORISWVOIN - 592201
v2/91/s - ADYIND AVMVHLVH
LE'E9 vz0Z/az/so  beoz/sL/so  veoT/siish uadQ  vZ/9T/P '920L9-0b6L1 6LETELESS JUIHSHYIA / NVORIZWVAIWN - S9££01
SEMAIRS AN ouand - 00°ZE9 1P PIao
00°'528% § SUORDESURI 33I0AU] 5{F10} SUDHEDIUNWWO] - 00°TEY leiep PR(ao
9560
S80S # PIRivZfE/S
00°CL yZOZ/IE/SO  YTOZ/TE/SO  vroz/iglso uadp ‘abejsod/sdwes!isdSn  SSNPZOZZOSO dNVE WWNOLLYN Q10 - £b0801
96°1Y vZOZ/OE/SO  $Z0Z/OE/S0  p2DT/OE/SD u3d0  ZB6S99BIELBY # PR HZOTEDSOXZBES OT1 1 ALIMEOW 181V - 8€0801
9560 5805 # pued
66°56 yZ0Z/82/S0 ¥20Z/8Z/S0  vZ0T/8T/SO uado vz/i/sipwgurepens YL6LE M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
v2/L1/9 - bZIB1/S
‘90100009£068v8€8 NOLLYYOJY0D
6L°EEE y2oz/ez/so  vzoZ/BT/SO  bzozZ/sT/so uadg #102  HZSOGOTO000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIQaW - 618/01
v2/ET/ - b2ibtls
SOE06009€068HBES NOLLYYOJYO0D
97182 $Z0Z/82/S0 H2OT/BTISO  b20Z/82/50 uado #108  HZSO SOE0A00  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD WOIVIGIW - 618£01

SUORIEDILALLIWO) ~ 00°TEY fiRlRp PIIGO
HBMIUNIL - 06 Wwauredaq gns
A43$3Ud 159404 - ZE Juaupedag
LIS S04 - OET puny
“ON SOOA] 10PUSA
oy KyomoD poepy ooy

LI)ST
ve/1£/50 - b2/10/50 abuey a31eq ang ad10Au] ob«wuwwum.m

1/9 15310,
>D dV - 9931lIWI0D SAI9S3.Id 159104:86J00T N4

Jjeq ang i smes




0¢ j0 ¢ abed

WY 00:6b:01 b707/50/90 U0 Apeg peg Aq uny

[ 74744 )

66'661
00'30C
LETTET
L8°'S8

19'8b1%

61'LE

5819
86°12
652
00°051%
00°06
00°09
99°202'2$
£1'928
89°ZE€"
s8'8p

PEvLB'TTS

———bv———————

9z'ves
9TbT

00'00L$

00°0pL

b SUCRIESURI S0I0AU]

$Z0Z/0E/S0

¥Z0Z/0E/S0
yzoz/ez/so
pzoZ/6z/50

b SUOIDESURI] 32I0AU]

¥Z0Z/0£/S0

¥Z0Z/0£/50
vZ0T/62/50
vZ0T/62/50

¢ suopesuglf 010AU]
$z02/62/50
vZoe/6z/so

£ SUOIDPSUPI] AM0AU]
¥Z02/62/50
pzoz/eT/so
yeoz/eT/so

[E SUOHDESUBI] SMOAL]

1 SUCIDESURL] BO0AUL
$202/82/50

T SUOIDESURI] 3310AUJ

[qV]
Siel01 000°T$ sapun dinbg g 51004 jleWS - 0O'YZS 1E1ep PBlg0 )
0560 ZEOS #
IR b/ /S anoaling
ve0z/oE/S0 broT/oe/so u3do 1599 6702 INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
0560 Z£0S # piedly
$TOT/OE/SO YTOZ/OE/SO uadp z/6Efbieuusiueluico n £bYE86 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - Eb080T
beoz/6z/so  vzozlet/so uado PpuMS £07592918 d¥0D TYNOLLYNYIINI IHS - 294207
$Z0Z/62/50  vzOT/6T/SO uady  Juiod 553078 SSIRUM 106£82819 dH0D TYNOLLYNYIINI IHS - 292401

000't$ J43pun dinb3 g 51001 jjeWS - 0'HTS 1P PIfGO

siei0. s3jiddng asueusjuien /sieday - 00°£ZS RSP PalqO

+702/0€/S0  vzoz/oc/so uado
PZOT/OE/SO  bE0Z/0E/SD wadp
veoe/ez/so  vzoz/ez/so usdp
vZ0L/6T/Se  vTOT/6T/S0 uedp

0560 TEOS #

piedpz/sz/visalddns
jeIstispIeUdp L6bTEY 3NVE TVNOLLYN 470 - £40807

0560 2£0S

# piedlpz/sziviaug
Buysy uozeury 1€0£680 MNVE WWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
#ans bepxe 19£49 ONI SQYVNIW - 26201
iempiey Buppng 669081 FYYMAHVH 888 - SO100T

sajiddng sxueusjuien/neday - 0TS 1e1Ep 13IG0

simoL sayddns Sugesado jeuas Jeog - ¥R ZZS 1R19P PIlgo

¥202/62/S0  vzoT/6T/S0 usdQ
bZOTI6T/SO  vTOZ/6T/SO usdp
sieiu), selddng Bunesado - 00°Zzs #eiRp 1Algo

vZOZ/6T/S0  bzoT/eTiso uado
be0T/6T/S0 bZ0Z/6T/SO uadp
veoz/eT/se  veot/ee/so uadp

S{EI0L NAMUNT - 06 Juauuedag gns
sielo] yemeguo) apIsINg - 00°vdg 1elap Palgy

¥TOZ/BT/S0  vTOT/8L/S0 uadp

SE0) sjequay - 00°6£9 11213p Palqo

ONI IDOVL GNV L1vE 341D

95959 NOSYYD YEA ATNNVJ LTHVOUVW - 98901

INI JTHOVL ONV 1IVE J4ID

SUOISSIIUOD ULIOM 26459 NOSYVD YEQ AINNVJ LTHVOUVW - 589/01
soyjddns Gunesado jeyual Jeoq - ¥9°ZTS 1EYr PIIGO

SUOISSIUCD ULIoM

seb papeaun 08905HT 0D 110 MIUSTNIN - 886401
{31y Rsap 18905b1 02 O MIYOINW - BEELOT
sajddns Buipjem 0SLTZb2  DNI ANIWAIND3I B SVO IOND - £90K0T

sajjddng Bunesado - g0'ZTS ItRISP P3O
J3punuyy pnoT - 16 jusunedag qng

U
P90TSZI00  bZOZ AV SdW Sdid SYFUL-NIWVD™ - SEEZ0T
1eMIBNUOT IPISIND - 00" P9 lie1ap PIUqn

¥C/1€/S0 - $2/10/50 abuey 23eQg ang 9310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WWO0) SAISSAId 152104:86300 TS

fLati=1]
vTOT/BT/SO  HTOZ/8EISO  $TOT/BTISO uwado  anjodeyod Y3 ESEEST ONI S3STYdYIINT €54 - £10801
sjejuay - 00°6£9 #239p 1BIGO
WML - 06 Waunedag gng

JNITSII IS0 - TE Wwaupedaq
anIasaId 353404 - OET pund
Bd OeQ PaARSY  o1eq 1/9  918Q 9ng  91eq 90AU]  J0SESY PPH smEs UORGLDSEq S0I0AU] "ON SI10AU] JGPUBA
roupy daumo)) porpy ooy

PLISIq
JAIISIIJ

1S9104




0t Jo § abed WY 0026201 $Z0Z/50/30 U0 Apeg pets Aq uny

™

veitls ADYINT AVMVHIVH
80°7L vZ0T/PT/S0  bTOZ/VIISO  +2OTIVT/SO uadD - $7/8/v ‘Z01Z0-11£80 BIZIER/TSS FUIHSHYIG / NYODIIWVGIW - 592701
v2iLs ADYINT AVMVHIVH
@ pZOZ/PI/S0  HTOZ/PTISO  v20Z/VTISD uad0 - $T/8/v 'p10H9-000L0 0520£8255 FHIHSHUIE / NYORSSWVAIW - 59££0T
yeiLss ADYINT AVMVHLYH
§9'8¢ vZOZ/PT/S0  bTOT/PTISO bROT/VTISO u3do - v2/8/b 'S1049-06/90 €110€825S IHIHSNYIE / NVORIBWYAIW - 594201
LS ADYINT AVMVHIVH
65'67 vZOZ/VTISO  BZOT/PTISO  b20Z/b1/SO uad0 - vZ/8/b 'H10H9-05650 205629255 FUHSNHIG / NYORIBWVAIW - §9/£01
velils ADYIND AYMYHLIVH
996 PZOZ/PT/SD  bZOT/PT/SD  H20T/bT/SO uwdD - vZ/8/b 'CI0V9-01LSO £5E678755 FYIHSHUIE / NVITUIWVAIW - 594201
veitls ADYINT AVMVHLYH
b1°201 vZOZ/VT/SO  bTOZ/PIISO  bZOT/VI/SD u3d0 - vZ/8/¥ ‘£00T9-0LbS0 091628255 JUHOHNTE / NVORIZWVAIN - 694201
$Zitls ADYINT AVMVHIVH
97°8b7 ¥20Z/YT/S0  wZOZ/VI/SO  vZOZ/VIISO udd0 - b2/8/k T10V9-02ES0 »S0628255 FUHSNUIE / NYORIAWVAIW - §92201
vzitls ADYINT AVMVHLVH
Lb'82 POZ/LI/SO  bZOZ/VI/SO  vZOZ/Y1/SO u3d0 - $2/8/v '0T0b9-01150 206828255 JUIHSNYIE 7 NVIIUIWVAIW - 692201
veltls ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L85 pTOZ/b1/S0  vZOZ/VT/SD  bZOZ/PT/SO usdQ - pz/a/b 'Z10V3-00640 82/828255 JUHSNUIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9£201
velLls ADY3INT AVMYVHLVH
£9'/9 PZOT/VIISO  HZOZ/PI/SO  b2OZ/BT/SO Ao - b2/8/y | L20¥9-06900 £19828255 JHHONIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §84/0T
velLls ASH3NT AVMYHLVH
7£'99 YTOT/PIISO  HTOZ/GTISO  b20Z/bT/S0 uadQ - $2/8fv ‘EHT6L-0E620 SE£0/282SS IUIHSHUIE / NVORIFWVAIW - 594401
vEiLls ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£L92 YZOZ/VI/SO  vZOZ/VT/SO  vZOZ/b1/S0 uadD - p7/8/b 'C6065-TELID £46528255 JYIHSYY3E / NVODIWVAIWN - S92£01
vTlLls ADUINT AVMVHIVH
589/ PZOL/PTISO  $ZOT/VT/SO  bZOZ/PT/SO u3dQ - pz/8/b 'THOTE-TB800 191528255 FHIHSHUIE / NYODUIWVAIW - 594707
SSOIALRS AN HGNd - B0'LEY 1EI19D 1D3(G0
97'E8b% 7 SUOHDBSURA aDI0AUY 5]210) SuORENUNUIW) - §0°ZEY e3P PIiao
9T'eee peOT/OE/SO  beoz/oe/so  vzoz/ot/so usdD  ZB6S998TELEZ # OB LZOTEOSOXZEES 7111 ALIISOW 8LV - BEOBOT
$1ZS 9015 # paed!
00052 +20Z/62/S0  H20/6T/S0  $T02/6Z/S0 UadD HZ/B/SIPURUNUIIES  BISHZOZBOSO MNYE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
SUONEJIUNWILIO] - 00°ZEY #EI19P 1BIG0
05°SZH8 7 Suoipesuel] S310AUL S{R104. SIIIAIAS [BUOISSI0Id - 00°TES fE3ep Palan
medas
00°051 $TOT/OE/S0  vTOT/OE/SO0  ¥ZOZ/OE/SO usdp Jojow Busjon Joj Joge 156666 1UNH M NHOC - 690801
INI 3DIAY3S BOLVHINTD
05542 ye0T/6Z/S0  beoz/eriss  vToT/se/sn usdo J3AN0 MY Helsul 9ZZI10 B JIIDT1I GOOMINVY - 9E2£0T
SUAIDS [BUOISSDIOIY - OO TES Helsp 13{g0
yZ'H01'1$ T SuCHDesURSL 30oAL] S{ER01. seseydingd pood - 00°9ZS €8P Paigo
B2 HOT'T bZ02/67/50 vZoT/6T/SO  vzozlez/so uadp SUOISS3NIOD Apued 162b7S6EE VMOI 0JSAS - b08201T
ssseydungd pood - §0°9ZS 11219p 1igo
4apunyt pnot - 16 wauedag qng
DAIDSILd 153404 - TE Juawpedag
_ — . BAl35ald 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 9J10AUL 9€Q 1/O  oleq ohq 9jeq 9xoau] 40525y PPRH SRS GORGLO59Q 910U "ON Z0AT] JOPUSA
mowqil Kizmo) puvps oy
C/1€/50 - +2/10/50 26uey 318 anq BdIOAUT : uﬁwuw.uu&.ﬁ

1/ 15310,
Aq dV - 2an1wwo) aAI9saId 159104:86300TIN4



0t Jo 9 abeg

WY 00:6b:01 bZ0Z/50/90 uo Ape3 DEIS AQ uny

EH6'T$

bEZ6S
zLe8e’t
9'89
Sb°9€$
Sh'9E

S9'EpSE

S9Z6C
00157
4. ]
9%0'Th
861L
€092
848
ZEYS
6289
Zy'sE
8S0F
09'2S
14374

JUNDWY 210AUL

£ SUOHDeSURLY IDICAU]

$20T/0€/S0

¥Z07/62/50
v202/62/50
T SuOiPesuel} a0I0AUf
$Z02/62/50
T suotpesuely s00Auf
¥e02/62/50
vZoz/6T/s0
£7 SuUOIPesuRl}] anoAu]
¥20T/v1/So
¥Z0Z/v1/S0
YZOLIvIISO
bZOZ/YI/SO0
vZOT/vT/Se
y20Z/b1/S0
b202/¥1/50
veoe/v/so
pZOT/bT/50

v20Z/b1/50

<
S{E30] |enIRnuUe) BPISING - 0O'HH9 LR PRfgo °©
STHAITS ISEM bZ0T TESLYEZOO SHIAYIS a3MY
pEOT/OE/Se  vZOT/0E/S0 usdo UNL JBpUNL pna -0060 /1138 4O SIDIANIS JANd3Y - 212401
aliAS
3SEM pbTOT Aep 98ZIHET00 SIDIANIS 3TV
bzZoT/6T/S0  veozie/so usdg - udy Jopunyi pnol 0060 /1138 40 SIDIAYES DENdIY - 712407
0JAI3S wliele Ajundas
beoz/ez/so  veoT/sTiso usdo WT/OT/S - VTILTSS 5590820001 SONIQIOH SN 1avY - £12/01
{erqIeQuo) apIsing - 00" b9 relep Palqo
S|Ej04. s|ejuay - gO6E9 eI PBIgD
NI OZH
20T/62/50  vR0Z/eTiso uadg {EJURJ JSUCRIPUOD  HZSO 0S0PZZ SO / LHOMNIAYG 30 NYOITIND - 018701
sjqquay - 00°6£9 1213p Palao
SiE101 axueusjuien B sdieday - 00'8E9 peiep PIlgo
uaAey 3NI 3DIANIS HOLVYINID
$20Z/62/S0  vZOZ/6L/Sn u3adQ 193 JE YoM EHnIBje 087110 B JIM1DTT3 QOOMIMYT - 9E2L01
{BAGLIDS
pZOT/6L/S0 vT0Z/6T/50 wRdQ 10 juey pacund Jndas 102281 NI HO3L NIVYNA 8%8 - b0T00T
soueuajuien B sifeday - 00°8E9 #elap Pelaon
HEI0L SI0MIAS AJNAN J1Qnd - 00°LE9 218D PIIGD
vziLis ADYUINT AVMVHLYH
POZ/VT/SO  pTOTIVIISD uad0 - pZ/8/y bO0ZS-1650F 0Z06¥8255 FYIHSHY3E / NVOTUIWYAIW - 594401
vziifs ADYINT AVMYHIVH
yZOZVISO  vT0ZIVT/SO uad0 - pZ/8/b '100ES-DTBGE 299868255 FHIHSHYIR / NYORISWYALW - 59401
velLls ADYINI AYMYHLYH
TOZ/VIISE  bTOT/YIISO u3d0 - bZ/8/p !80069-1£90E 060868255 FYIHSHYIE / NYORIIWVAIW - §92£01
vziLls ADMANT AYMVHIVH
yZOT/PI/Se  bZOZ/V1/S0 w040 - $2/8/Y IS00bH-16682 £8ZEVBTSS JUIHSHYNIE / NVORISWYAIW - 59201
veiils AOY3INT AVMVHLVH
bZOT/PT/S0  HTOZ/VTISO uw3do - bz/8/b L1125-TEB0T €08BERTSS FYTHSHUZE / NVOTIIWVAIWN - 59201
weiLls ADYINI AVMYHLVH
¥Z0Z/b1/S0 vTOT/PL/SO w0 - bZ/B/p 'SO069-1EL9T Z8b9£825S JYIHSHY3E / NVONIIWYOIW - 59201
vZiLls ADYINT AVMVYHIVH
$Z0T/P1/S0  BTOT/BTISO uado - bZ/8/Y TTOTE-08bTT ZBBEERZSS FUIHSNYIE / NVOUIWVAIW - 92401
velils ADMINT AVMVHLIVH
vZOZ/YI/S0  $TOT/YI/S0 uwadp - bZ2/8/r ‘OPOSE-T£0TT 9EOEEBTSS FHIHSHUIA / NVODIIWVAIW - §5.£01
w2iLlS ASY3NI AVMVHLYH
vZOT/b1/50  HTOZ/VI/SO WA - pZ/8/b 'S00SL-0T60T 9067£8255 JUIHSHUAG / NYORIFWVAIW - 592401
¥ZiLis AOYINT AVMVHLVH
vzoT/vl/se  vZozivileo uadQ - $Z/8/ '991ET-0EHB0 95Z1EQTSS JUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVOIW - §9Z£01
saAaS AMINN JHaNd - 00°ZE9 #E239D PIIQO
JIpunyl pnoy - T4 uswiedag ans
aAlasaid 359404 - € Wwaupedag
BAI3SDId 350404 - OET pund
9jeQ g 918Q DIOAU]  UOSESY DI9H TS UONOLISq S00AU] “ON S0AU] Opuap
noufi Kimon) puepy oy

$T/TE/S0 - ¥T/T0/50 2buey a1eq ang a310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - sanIwwW0) SAISSAI 159404:86300 T W4

pLOSIq
3AIISIG

1S310,]




0¢€ j0 ¢ abeg WV 00:6b:01 $20Z/50/90 uo Apeg pels Aq uny

Te)
Z6°20L'vT$ L1 suomesuel} 3310AU] s{e1o0] seiddng Sunesado - 00°ZZS 1E19p PG S
[4 22 TALY
# piealpg/o/sisamddns
66°(S ¥202/1€/50  b2OZ/TE/SO  b2OT/TE/SD uado Biluozewly  BWYLZ079050 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £p080T
89'87¢ bZOZ/OE/SO  bZOZ/OE/SO  bZOZ/OE/SD uadQ J01-10M UM YOS b1HH001 ONI S3NRIVND ONIANIM - 186E0T
T LH04dNS Junt
00°002 bZOZ/OE/SO  20Z/OE/SO  bZOT/OE/SO uadp  s|eoruaYd Bsunod Jiob S010-bZ  1S3IMQIW V8Q SWIS AHLOWLL - £0080T
1€9€ pesh
# pimipz/p/siieuaiew
29'561 veOC/OE/SO  veoZ/OE/SO vTOT/OE/SD usdo jueid!quo wod 150851-€ YNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
{sgv1 Q3D
18°pE9 $Z0T/0E/S0  pZOZ/OE/SO  v2ODZ/OE/SD uadp jososse 9/72898 ‘HOYYISWIHD) d¥0D HON - BSE00T
.08 YZOL/OE/S0  TOT/OE/SD  b20T/0E/S0 uadp Ssamoy 52059 DNI SQUYNIW - 264201
6601 PTOT/OE/SO  HTOTIDE/SO  vZOR/OE/SO uadgp jios bugiod $250 £9059 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
€798 YZOZ/OE/SD  bTOZ/OE/SD  HZOT/OE/SO uadQ pos Sumod pue siamoy Fedds) ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
660 YCOL/OE/SO  bZOT/OE/SO  20Z/0E/SO uadp J3u)) Bqy 0300 18b€9 ONI SQUYNIW - 76£207
3STU4YIING ¥TTAL ¥E4 DT
00°£99°% bTOZ/OE/S0  $TOZ/OL/SO  vZDZ/OE/SO uadQ  siEonuBLp 503 Jiob 965/9 TYNOLLYNYIINI aﬁﬁawﬁ«z - mvkaw
SEODVE A¥Y3d
00057 YZOT/OE/SE  veoz/OE/SD  vZOZ/0E/SO uadp 1PNW umolq paAp 0110 AN1SI¥OL B GOOM SEODVL - 050901
Sy
182911 vZOZ/OE/SO  bTOZ/OE/S0  ¥T0Z/0E/SO udo seb papeajun 190L101 11 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S Q109 - 895101
SY9
g2°968 vZOT/OE/SO  VZOZ/OE/SO  $TOZ/0E/S0 uadp jary [ssatp 090F10TTI d1 SWIS / ONI 54 V1S G109 - 89STOT
ISNIERINT ¥3AL VA O
014518t vZ0T/6T/Se  YZDT/BT/SO  YZ0Z/6Z/SO U0 SO asIna Jlob 8bZ/9 TYNOLLYNYIINI ONTTEUIISYIN - 9b2L0T
3STU4YRINT ¥I1AL YEa O
00'9€T bLOYI6LISD  VIOT/ST/SO  vT0Z/6TiS0 uadp  SENHWSY I5N03 Jjob PBELD  TYNOLLYNYIINI ONTIHHISYIN - 9b//0T
m
0506 vZOL/BL/SD  bT0T/6ZIS0  boz/eeiso uadg Asanjop yes Jejos 9/61€  SNINOLLIGNOD ¥3LVM ASHDI - 588201
00'229 yZOZ/6ZIS0  bTOZI6TISO  bZOZ/6Z/SO usdQ  s(eouuRLp asinod jjob NIBLTLL S12000Yd MBAa - 565007
soliddng bugesadg - g0'zZ5 1ewp PIGO
Hnjg ueipur - 76 udunsedaq ang
£V’ Pb50T8 6b SUOIDESURL| INOAUL SE0L Jepuny) pnot - 16 usuedsq gng
68'082°11% 7 SuODeSURI] 3M0AU] Sig13L 666'vT$-00078 dnPnaseyu] - 00°ESL 1€1=p PALO
doys o) buipiing
THYO WOk U ONI 3DIAN3S YOLVHINTD
16'842'8 Y20Z/62/S0  bzoZ/eT/s0  vzozlez/se uadp  Joj Joqy uns 03 Buuoq 18YTI0 B IRLOTII AOOMDIVT - 9EL£0T
L3NNI 404 (SIAID0IONHITL NHOMULIN
86'105°2 bZ0L/6Z/S0  b202/62/50  bTOT/6TISO u3d0  dOHS OL y3ard NN 959Zb ATYIWNOL) INOHIITIL STHONH - LB8TZ0T

666'v1$-000'Z$ s:mpnygseyul - 00°£9/ 1LI3p B0
48puny] pno -~ 16 Wwawiedsq gns
JNIBSAIG 158304 - ZE Juawpeday
8A1359.d 158404 - OET pund

JURCLY a0I0AU]  &3eg B4 91EQ PARISY  Weq 1/9  318q oN(  318Q Soi0AU]  U0SE5Y PPN SAIELS Uoq0Io5aq S00AU] "ON 9%0AU] 1GpUSA,
noujf) ismo) puwer POy

SLI)SI

vT/TE/S0 - +2/10/50 2bury a1eQ anQ ad10AU] uﬁw@ou«m.

1/ 15910,
Aq dV - @9131ww0) aAIS3Id 159404:86300T NS



0¢ jo g abeg WV 00°6b:0T ¥202/50/90 U0 Aye3 pejs Ag uny

©

HOOALNO NYORIIWY
66'€L vLOZ/6L/S0  vTOT/6T/SO bROT/62/S0 usdo Jojaingied L955€T9  L1VIUD [ INIWAINDI TIVM NYA - 665901
YOOALNO NYODIIWY
8r'S bZOZ/6T/S0  bLOZ/6TISO  vTOT/6TisO uadg ajeid sy PZOLVPTZY  LVIUO / INTWAINOI TIVM NYA - 565901
ONI
pO'ZST $Z0T/62/S0  vZORZ/BTISO  vEOTIGT/SO uadp  sayddns siedal Jspu 878G ATddNS SHOLDWVUINGD NVOO1 - 625207
6562 +202/62/S0  vZoz/6TiSD  bE0Z/ET/SO usdo Xjli 9]9.0U0D 8£908T JUYMQUYH 688 - S0100T
sajddns Guqunid
162 bZ0T/6ZISO  bT0T/62/50  bZOT/STISO uadp pue " ajaou0 £E9081 JUVMQUYH 688 - SO1001
saljddng asueuajuiep/eday - 00'ETS 129 Palgo
£EV'661°2$ 01 SuORIRSURI] I2M0AUL sieo). seiddns asipueydsay doys old - S4'7ZS 1ewp 1Pslqo
YTV ELIS # P
e3pe/6/s esipuapiaw
15516 $Z0Z/0E/SO  b20T/OS/SO  vZOZ/OE/SO uedp doys cudQauysnoy 9THZ20816 MNVE WNOLLYN G0 - £60801
IPELIS # o
BmVN\Qmummgﬁm—E
SO'EET ¥LOT/OE/SO  TOZ/UE/SD  vZOZIOE/SO usdo doys oudjouystoy $08866416 MNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £40801
TPIP ELIS # Pt
ealpzfe/slasipueipau
96°TTY'T pTOT/OE/SO  v2OL/OE/SE  bTOT/OE/SO uadp doys osd!Ruysmoy 1H¥9bL6£16 ANVE WNOLLYN 470 - £40801
ZhIP €215 £ pi
b /c/s aspuetpiaiu
1598 YZOZ/OE/SD  ZOT/OE/SD  vzOZ/OE/SO uadp doys oudauysmoy S0TH{6L16 YNVE TYNOLLVN 010 - £50801
IV ELIS # D4
BT 2/S ISR
95°£91 YZOZ/OE/SD  bZOZ/DE/SO  $20Z/0E/S0 usdp doys asdjouysmoy 00996416 NVE TYNOLLVN G0 - £40801
HIb ELIS # PI
R BuVN\N\mu&mgﬁsuE
2S'ES ¥Z0Z/0E/S0  bZOZ/OL/SE  $ZDZ/OE/SO usdp doys cudipuysnoy 665596216 NNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
THIV ELIS # pi
b2 /1/5spusyanw
Z0'v8E ¥Z0T/0E/S0  YZOZ/OE/SG  v20T/OE/SD uadg doys audlpuysroy 6EESSHL16 MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - EbOBOT
THIb £416 # pae
JpzisTiviaspuripiaw
SLEVE vZOZ/0E/SD  bTOZ/OE/SD  »Z0Z/OE/SO uado doys oad!jpuisnoy 9/5+06£16 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
THIb €15 # pee
Ipz/el/piospuspisw
{€0've4'T) vT0T/0E/S0  bTOZ/OE/SO  »ZOT/OE/S0 uadp doys oud!jsuysmy [£4:305: 7413 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £Eb0BOT
oIy €418 # pie
2/ LT iviasipuBydsaw
95091 vZ0Z/0E/S0  HTOZ/OE/SO  bZOT/OE/SD uadg doys audlpuysnoy 6P00E8LT6 ¥NVE WNOLLYN Q10 - E40801
saddns ssipueydiam doys oid - S4°ZZS P PIqo
4mig ueipur - 76 uswyedag ans
JIAIDSIId 159404 - ZE€ Jwauniedsg
BnIasdid 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU]  0jeq JUsWAed oieQ Paaedsy  81ed 175 3Jeq ong o1eQ DI0AU]  UGSEDY PIBH STIEIS UORAUIS8(Q SHOAU] “ON SDI0AU] 1OpUBA,
siouf(ll ‘Kiwmon puepy oy
PLSIq
$2/1€/50 - ¥2/10/ S0 sbuey a3eQ 2N =22i0AU] ubuow&u&

1/9 153101
Aq dV - 993HWW0) d9AI9S3Id 152104:86300T W




0¢ Jo 6 abed WY 00°66:01 bZ0Z/S0/90 uo Aue3 peys Ag uny

peieTiy - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£L92 +Z707/60/S0  HZ0Z/60/50  vZOZ/50/50 usdQ  $Z/67/€ ‘02059-0196¢ TEE6£5258 JYIHSIUIE / NVORIBWVOIN - 5941
vz/eTiv - ADUIANT AVMVHLYH
95'807 bT0T/60/S0  HZOT/6D/SO  HZ0T/60/S0 udd0  $Z/6Z/E ‘Z1059-00b6L S9T6ESTSS JUIHSHYIE / NVORNAWYAIW - 592701
vZi6zly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8T°00b b20L/60/S0  vTOT/60/SE  bTOT/60/SO uadg Z/6Z/€ ‘01059-0616L 9026£5255 FUIHSHUAE / NVOIUIWYAIW - §92£07
vzieTly - ADNINT AVMVHLYH
£2°b5 $Z0Z/60/S0  HZOZ/60/S0  pTDZ/ED/SD wadQ bz/ez/E ‘Z1059-0868/ EPISESZSS JUIHSHYAG / NVORIBWVAIW - §92£01
veietly - ADMINT AVMVHLIVH
84791 bZOZ/60/S0  bZOZ/6D/SO  bZOT/E0/SD usdo  bZ/eL/E ‘1T0SS-0248L 9806ESZ5S FYIHSNNEE / NVORIFWVGIW - §9£201
vefels ADUINT AVMYHLYH
V2% bTOZ/60/S0  ¥ZOT/60/S0  bTOT/E0/S0 u3dQ - bZ/E/D ILTOBS-OLETT 625059255 FUIHSNYIA / NVORIFWVAIW - §92£0T
5321A85 ANIBN 24iqNd - 00'£EY 11€130 PBIGO
104 ] Z suopoesues) adioAug S|elc L SUOREIUNWILOY - 0O'TES PP 1IlGo
078 vZOT/0E/S0  bZOZ/OE/SO  pzOT/OL/SD uadQ  ZB6S99BTELBZ # P8 HTOTEOSOXTEES OT I ALTHEOW 181V - 8£0801
yzl6els - yTiotly NOLLY¥OJHOD
0TI bTOT/6T/S0  vIOT/ET/SO  wzoZ/eTise WA0  'Z970000CO0GBYBES  bZSO Z9ZO0OO  SNOLLVDINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 618201
SUOREJUNWIRIO] - 00°ZEI [1€18p 1310
|28 8X4] T SuOIPesUes| aI0AU] S{R01. SAIMAIAS (RUOISSIYOL - 00°TEY €8P Pl
£5'STT pZOT/TE/SO  bROZ/IE/S0  HZOZITE/SD wdo  s:omes pmoydoys  ZT096Tb6TH Z ON NOLLYYOJYOD SYIND - 188401
£5°11 veoz/ee/so  vzoz/ez/so  vIoelet/so usdp  SWuDS PMOYDOYS Z696Z8C6Th 7 ON NOLLVYOJYQD SYIND - 168201
SIDINIDG [BUOISSDY0I - 00" TES [IRI13p PBIGo
£9°99% T SUDLIRSURIY 3010AU] 5|ej0L SBSELINY PO - 00°9ZS B3P (gD
- THlb £L16 # puedipy/
89°0€ ¥20Z/0E/S0  HTOZ/OE/SO  H2OT/OE/SO uadg  §/5'suoissaouciasaiy 818509 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £408DT
NI OZTH
S6'SE vZ0T/0E/S0  vZOZ/OE/SO  vTOz/OL/so uadp 431em pameq ObBLZSO SN / 1OJN3AVG 40 NVOITIND - 018401
saseiingd pood - 00°9ZS 1R3ep Palao
585114 T SUCRIBSURL] SDI0AU] SiZl01 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 1 S100] RWS - GOYTS IEPP DAO
SRIDeD
86°ZEE bZ0Z/0E/S0  bZOZ/OE/SO  b2OZ/OE/SO u3dQ IVURHBAINS pue LPRMS 004416218 dUOD TYNOLLVNYZLINT IHS - Z9££01
THTh ££15
# paealpfezfyisubis
95°578 vZOC/OE/SO  bZOZ/OE/SD  vZOZ/OE/SD usdg  dedpueyiubiSiews TEGTTL-LWS JNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £p0801
000'1$ 43pun dinb3 g 5|00} jjews - 00"HZS 1BI8P VA0
¥8°296$ 8 SUORDeSURL] AH0AUL 5{e104 sayddng adueuaue /ijeday - 0O°EZS 1EI9P PIIGO
oT'e9 $20T/OE/S0  $TOZ/OE/SD  v20Z/OE/SD uadp  sayddns sedas osru 76949 ONI SQUYNIW - Z6/201
aZiee vZOT/OE/S0  VZOZ/OE/SD  vTZOZ/OE/SO wdo  ssyddns sedas dsuu £0949 ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
ayed HOOGLNO NVYIRISWY
86"9£F v202/62/S0  bZOZ/6TISD  vTOT/eZ/sD usdp s pue ‘Buusn PPLOEZS  LVINO 7 INIWAINDI TTVM NYA - §55901

sayddng ajueuduien/ieday - 00"EZS 18P DRIGO
4nig ueipul - 76 wdwnedag ans
3A19S34d 158404 - ZE Jusuiedag
. _ JNIasAId 158407 - QET pung
3ieQ 9N oieQ o0l0AU]  U0SeaY DIoH smes UuCHAUd53Q S010AU] "ON S2I0AU] FTTETY
nouny Kiumo) povpeypoy

ST
bC/1€/S0 - v2/10/50 sbuey a3eq anq adioAU] ObuWUwWM—Am.

1/9 15210,
Aq dv - @93wwWo) 9AIBS3Id 159104:86300T W4

YUNOULY S0fOAU]




0t 30 01 obed WY D0 6b:07 vZ02/50/90 uo Aue3 pexs Ag uny
[ee)
o
¥207
Aey g Judy aomias 0068£E200 SDIANIS TV
or'6b ¥Z0Z/OE/SO  HTOZ/OE/SO  $TOT/OE/SO uadQ  alsem sueq saueing -00v0 /1138 20 SADIAUIS DNENdIY - ZTLL0T
femenuo) apisIng - 00'H#H9 1P Palco
£6°SES T SUOHDESUBL] DI0AU] siejo] S321AIRS ANINN dHANd - 00°LE9 11I239D 1I(GO
welils - ADYINT AVMVYHIVH
13:353 PZOZ/OE/SO  HZOZ/OE/SO  H20Z/0E/SO usdo  vT/81/b '910bL-0SBIE ObETOEESS FUIHSNYIE / NVORIBWVAIW - 592401
SA2AI3S RN Jand - 00°LEY 1RI9p P30
05°16£% T SUORDESUEL] JDIOAU] S{EI01 SPINIBS |BUOISSDI0Ld - 0O TES HEWP 1030
03 LOVHINOD
05°18€ bZOZ/OE/SO  $ZOZ/OE/S0  b2OZ/OE/SD uadp  sajenof Ayjan uuouad PLIYS JRIDTTE LHOINIAYA - $19001
SYIIAIBS [BUOISSBIOUd - 0O TED I1Ip DRG0
Fied adueuoq - £6 wawpedag qng
S6'9£8°9E$ {5 suorpesues] aoAul 5[Ejo) 4nig veipug - 26 Wswpedag gng
SL'b90°6$ T SUOIDESURI] 3I0AUL SR0L SpUN4 130 03 J3gsuel] - TT'T66 IEI3p PIAqO
- QNN INIWIAOYAINT
STTIIE v20Z/62/50  ¥20Z/62/50  veoZ/sT/So uadp 5394 SHED) pue Ji09 SBd4 HTOZ judy 29 "d'd SYFUL-NNIWVD™ - 29Eb0T
NN INIWIAOYdWT
05°ES6'T bTOT/6T/S0  v20T/62/S0  be0z/6T/se uado 13jsuRI} 994 SSaJbZOTIRIeW 39 'd’d SYIUL-NIWYD™ - 29Ep01
SpUng JMAQ 03 1B35URlY - TT'T66 HE8P PGO
98°1994 £ SUOIDRSURIY IN0AU] SpM0) femdenuo) sapIsIng - 60°vY9 1P P3IIGD
bTPLY bZOZ/OE/SO  bZOZ/OE/SO  ¥ROT/OE/SD uadQ 5334 Auow £5/991-1S NOLLYYOJY0D SLINJOSY - 820801
g1
v6°6€ $20Z/0E/S0  YTOT/OE/SO  b2OZ/OE/SD uadp y vwma mw\:wc H20T AVIA Sdid Sdid SYIUL-NNIWYD™ - SEEL0T
veficls - vehss
89'Lbb ¥C0Z/6T/S0  HZ0Z/6T/SO  bTORZ/BL/SD uadg [GMAIDS SSEM YNIE  TBOLL66ZI9E ONI ZLSYM WNINNITIW - 116201
{eMPENUoD IPISING - 009 IierEp Dalgo
05¢$ T SUOmPesUeL| 3310AU] S[EIn) SIEURY - 00°6€9 #EISP PRlaD
NI OZH
08¢ bZ0Z/62/S0  v2OT/6T/SO  $ROL/6T/SO uadg {eual Jasuadsip 0069250 S / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 078407
Siejuay - 00'6£9 1e1Rp 1RGO
£5°8E1% 1 suotzesuesy ai0Au] siejoL saueuajuiey 1§ sareday - 00°8E9 11RISP PI(GO
€5°8ET vZOZ/OE/S0  ¥TOZ/OE/SO  ¥Z0Z/0E/S0 uadgp I21AIIS JiRdal aun HE88T 0D AY3LLVE B 311 STHONH - 881201
asuevanne g sieday - 00°8E9 esp palan
14'816$ L SuonDesuRI] IN0AUL S{RI0L S9ALS AON dtgnd - 00°LEY #1e19p PIIGo
¥Z/6T/y - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
95°5% vZ0Z/60/S0  bTOT/60/S0  ¥20Z/60/50 wadp  p2feL/E '91059-0b208 £0S6ESZ5S JUIHSHUIG / NYOIUIWVOIW - 592201
Sa2AIBS AMIGN MIand - 00°ZE9 #EI9p 1PRIGO
#nig ueipug - Z6 Juawyedag gng
BAIBSAL IS0 - ZE wannedsqg
B . ansasaid 359104 - OET pung
UNOWY o0AUL  31E( JusWiAed 93eg paAIRday aeq /o 9jeq ang 3jeQ aDI0AU]  UOSEoy PIoH SRS UOROUISIQ SOI0AUT “ON SHOAUT JOpUSA
nouy({ Kiwne) pueysy oy
LIIST
vZ/TE/S0 - $2/10/50 abuey a3eq@ snqg adioau] IAIISII

/9

Aq dv - 32)1WwW0) 9AI9Sd1d 159104:86300T WL

1S310]



O€ jO 17 abed

WV 00:6b:0T bZ0Z/50/90 uo Ape3 peys Ag umy

14°854°£6%
12'852'68
e e
05°269°v8

0S'ZEI'VE

191 suoipesugl] oAUl
T91 SUCIPESURL] BJI0AU]
T SUORIESUEI] 3HOAUL
1 SUDHDESUBI] 3010AU]

05263y $20Z/0E/S0
80'190°T$ b SUDRIBSUBI] FMOAL]
S9'E/9% T SuCipesuRl] IX0AL
LR 244 +70Z/0£/50

YUMOWY 9DI0AU]  918Q JUSWARd 316 porPIo

S[Rl0} SAIBSBId 158104 - OET puny

52101 SAI9SRId 359404 - ZE Jaupedag

S{E0L yled g dd - 86 wsumedag gns

SIEJ0L SI2AIBS |BUOISSDJ0Ld - 00'TED HieTap 13(G0

vTOZ/OEIS0  bTOZ/OE/SO uado

SIEY0] MJed ajueuiog - £6 juduiedsq gns
S|e) {enjaenuo) apisIng - o' vy9 iePp Pelao

019

INESISSY |ENIIGNS
WeD yesy ied WG 1-00°6152006T dH02 SINVLINSNGD OIWI - 8H080T
SPOIAISS [BUOISSBI014 - 00°TEY I1EIAP 1IGQ
tied A dd - 86 Weunsedaq Gns

$ZOZ SuUNf WARS SSISHEZO0 S3DIANIS Q3ITIY
$202/0E/S0  ¥20Z/0E/S0 usdp  i5eMm ey ddueNOg -0000 /1138 40 SIDIANIS dNENndIy - 214201
jenpenuo) apisIng - 009 1219p 18I0
3}ed dduerioq - £6 usugsedsq gng
OAIDSAd 35a04 - ZE€ uswiedag
BAIISBIg 358204 - OET pung
aleg ang  ajeQ IVI0AU]  UOSRRY PP snes OGS 3N0AU] “ON 32I0AU] JOpUgA
stouipy KwnoD puwp ooy

¥Z/1€/S0 - $2/10/50 2buey a3eq ang sd10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @an1WWO0) aAI3S3Id 159104:86300T W4

PLSIA
IAIISDIG
1S3I0.]




vT/1€/S0 - v2/10/50 abuey a3eq anq s310u]

1/9

Aq dV - 99RIWwW0) dAI9SAId 159104:86300 TN

pLasIq
JAIISAI]

1S3I0]

OE jo 71 abed WV 00:66:0T +Z02/50/90 o Ajie3 DS Aq uny
[ 2104 ] L sucpdesueil II0AU] S0} 9AR] - 0O°EE9 fEap 13la0
9pIZZETS N
970y bZOT/OE/SO  HZOT/OE/SD  HLOZ/OE/SO uadQ  pz/e/s feny 'shasey 065E29 YNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £40801°
SHIZLETS
00°Zp bZOT/0E/S0  YZOT/OE/SO  vZOZ/BE/SO uadp  pz/8/s ‘pny isaa0 001219 JINYS TYNOLLYN 010 - £60807
IHITZELS WTTT/S
0069 $ZOC/OE/SO  YIOZ/OE/SO  vEOZ/OE/SO uadg a9y abebbeq ‘iequaiy 1-38Z41Q MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9HIZZELS ‘bT/1T/S
‘|[e3Ww-30Ul1au0D
0902 VZOZ/OE/S0  bZOZAOE/SO  ¥ZOZ/OE/SD uadQ  fjueineissy auopnew 601 NNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £10801
9pIZZEIS vzl
u_qu.wucP_&:au
£5°p1 VZOZ/OE/SD  bZOZ/OE/SD  b20Z/OE/SO usdQ  ‘ou0) uRdUBLIBYMON £195€9 MNYE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
9pIZZETS ‘bTfTt/s
{jESW-I0UBIBNI0D
£0°8 YZOT/OE/SD  bZOT/OL/SO  bROZ/OL/SO uado 'sInUog uping 699¢ SNVE TVNOLLYN G0 - £40801
9bIZZEIS ‘b2fzT/s
! [e3ul-20UsIRU0d
0022 vZOT/OE/SD  bTOZ/OE/SO  20Z/OE/S0 usdQ ‘qng ssanenbs STIETS ANYE TWNOLLYN G0 - £40801
foaeit - 00°EE9 yRlep RIGO
66°59% T Suoipesuel} oAU SIej01 SADIAIASG [BLOISSIJOUd - 00'TEY Felap 18I0
SKTZTEIS ‘b2/8/s
lwogduosans asemyos
00°sH b20T/OE/S0  vTOT/OE/SO bR0T/OE/SO u3dp  99JUNIoA ISNSIBIOA L£968b Y¥NVE TWNOLIYN 070 - £40801
SHITZETS
‘vz/o/p 'uonduosgns
66'0C YZOZ/OE/S0  $TOZ/OE/SO  vTOT/OE/SO uadQ asemyos ubissp laqopy  9LEbLETYLE WNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £6080T
S33JAITS JRUDISSRJ0Id - 0D TES fie1ep PIIaD
2828018 T SUOIDBSURIL IMOAU] S[El0] SaseYdIng Pood - 00°9ZS HeIp 130
o 9B1Z2ETS Sb2/0T/S
o0TIOT vZOT/BE/SO  HTOT/OE/SO  bROZ/OE/SO U300 'jeaiu JuIA3 93AAH SSTELS NVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
1SE£2BSOS pT/OT/S
Sjupp-pung
802 bZOT/TT/SO  broT/TT/sn  vTOZ/TZ/iSo uado Aep ssayiow {peuiem 185599 NNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
saseyping pood - 00'9TS 1elRp palgo
10°ZE0°1$ £ SuanIesuRl] aMoAUL 5|mo1 sejjddng SugesadQ - 0O'TZS rERP 130
- 9PTCTETS p2/LlS
88°s1 vT0Z/OE/S0  HZOT/OE/SO  bzoZ/oe/so usdp SRupy SJeiem SS6b09 NS TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9bITTELS ‘bT/oLle
£12 bZOZ/OE/SO  HTOT/OE/SO  wTOZ/OE/SO uadg ‘Apneq lusssg-L $T8LY MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £0080T
NI
00°PT0'T vZOZ/6T/S0  bTOZ/6T/SO  broT/6Z/so uadg SHIYS 2O 9698  SCO0D ONLLYOCS JA0TGITVE - £T£40T
sayddng Sugesadq - 00'ZTs 11e3ep Palao
SqU3AJ {e13ads B weibold 007 dd - £0 Jusunuedaq gns
aasasald 158404 - TE Jusuntedag
_ 007 IGRIN - TET puny
WNCUIY B3I0AU] ajeq «cwmmﬂwn_ 33eq PaAdIY 91eQ 1/ Jeg eng I8 IN0AUY snes uonaudsag SoI0AUf "ON S)0AUT HOpUsA
oy Aurmo) puepy yooy



OF Jo £1 abed WY 00'6¥01 bZ0Z/S0/90 uo Ape3 peis Ag uny

5
SBOSOETS ‘p2/LTlY
spenpe/sods
T4 bZ0Z/92/S0  vZ0Z/OT/S0  $202/92/50 uadp uozewy 8E0L/SE NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S80G0ETS b2/8TlY
liapeas pi'pum
bS'LE bZOZ/9C/S0  YZOZ/OZISO  vROT/9Z/SO uadp Asowaui luozewy 1506075 M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
1918 bz/61/p ‘suLiom
66'C2E $Z0Z/92/S0  +Z0Z/9Z/SO  $20Z/9Z/SD uadg  ‘wied pu) jeH do) 95/291 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
P18 (HZ/1/5 suLiom
S6'€ZE b202/92/S0  pZOZ/9T/SO  bTOZ/9T/SO uadp  ‘uuey 1P JeH dot £0S£97 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £b0B0T
1518 [b2/9/S IS
[4:31: 91 ¥ZOZ/9T/S0  vROT/OT/SC  bTOZ/9TISO usdy  uued 1P JBH \&W £2££91 INVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
1918 'b2/8/s
6£TL pZOC/9T/Se  HTOZ/OTISO  bT0Z/9TISD uadp  Isag uny fauuaquin 045588501 SNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
09'%1Z ve0T/92/s0  vI0T/9LIS0  bTOT/oT/SD uado sajndaz 10§ m_\a\u {8197 SUIINTD IWOH SIMOT - 265201
1S€28S0S ‘b2/1/5
LT'19 bzOZ/TT/SO  vZORfTZISO  bTOT/TT/SO uadgo ISBAUBD {LOZRUIY 6990SE8 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
BIZITIIS
bT/Els 'sepis
26'261 v20Z/2Z/s0  vToz/tr/so  vroz/zi/so Usdp ‘staxRIq JPYS 'SaMO s19/8 MNVE TWNOLLWYN Q10 - £60801
15628505
bT/STiy “pooy fewiue
$9°LOE vZ0T/2T/s0  vTOTfTT/Se  vRoTiTe/so usdp  -sbeq saded ‘uozeusy 282IEL MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
siey
8t'ss1 YZOT/LIIS0  YZOZ/LTISC  vRoe/LTiso wido  Joopino ‘sjew saqan PS6820E OMNI SN3SI3HL - 516201
88'862 vZOT/LT/SD  bZOZ/LYISO  vEOT/LTiSe uado Sjeus Jaqqn T4bS20E DN SNSSIIHL - ST6/0T
w°ye $20T/L3/50  $TOZILTISO  vTOT/Li/S0 uadp Syew J3qqny (45 4 0 IONI SN3SI3HL - S16407
SYELL YZOT/LTIS0  YEOTILTISC  bTOT/LT/SO uadp 20nposd (eusue LESHTSEEE YMOI 0DSAS - b0B/0T
S5°ESH bZOZ/L1/S0  vZOZ/LI/S0  vTOT/LY/So uadg onpoud jeunue 9ZL6TSHEE VYMOI ODSAS - $0801
57359 vZ0T/LI/S0  VTOT/LTISO  bROT/LI/SO uadg aonpod jeunue €C19156EE VMO 0DSAS - $OBLOT
sajeq 191
00°202°1 vZ0Z/L1/S0  bTOT/LY/SO  bEOT/LT/SO usdp  Aey i ssesb ejjeje $ZOZEOS SIYIFOY NYAY - 96801
sayddng Sugesado - 00°2TS 12390 1S{a0
uaupUug g e [ewiuy 00Z d4 - §0 uauipedag gng
T4 ST suonDesues ] AT SIEj0], SIUBAZ [eads 3§ weibold 007 dd - £0 Wwawipedag gng
00°002% T Suoesuel} SM0Auf sieja) Bupysyqnd - 00'HE9 1R1Rp PBIGO

10JeINP3 LOARAIISUOD
00°002 vZOZ/LT/S0  vTOZ/LTISO  wTOT/L1/50 uadg - Bunsod paspuy POSTOV0D  DNI DOSSY LNIWIOVYNYW-VIW - 0BOEQT
Suwysuand - 00°vE9 11elep 10I0
SUIAJ jepads g weiboid 007 d4 - 20 Judunedaq gng
BAIBSALd ISIL04 - TE suuedsg
00Z 12N - TET pung

unowy NIAUT  Sleq JUBWIABd e PaaIdy  93eg 1 sms uonduUdSaQ S2I0AUL “ON SOI0AU] 0PUSA
noviN gﬁvmswﬁg
D
¥Z/1€/50 - b2/10/50 abuey eq anq ad10Au] ubuwmw.wm.

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @911WIWo) dAI9SD.d 159404:86300T N4



0f jo b1 abey WV 00:6b:0T $Z02/50/90 uo Ayl pes Aq uny

022

S8060ETS

‘be/als apew

0582 b207/92/S0  v20T/9T/S6  vZOZ/9T/SO uadpo  Jaded/snoy luozewy bh8IH68 MNYE WNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
S8060E10S ‘HT/81/
slen@/fsxods

ss8 YZOT/ITISC  TOT/OT/S0  b2OZ/OTISO uadp ‘uozewe 1-8€0££5€ M¥NVE TYNOLLYN G0 - E40801
SBO6OETS
'»T/81/Y spooy

161 bZOT/OT/SD  b20T/9T/S0  beOZ/9T/SO uadg  ‘jems ‘dwnd fuozewy 1506955 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50801
SBOBOETS ‘pZ/Ztly
Ispenxa/soids

65°1€ vZOT/9T/S0  ¥202/02/50  veoz/oziso uadp ‘uozeury 1SO0ETZ0 MNYE TWNOLLYN G0 - £40801
SB060E1S ‘vZ/ELly
‘spexafsaods

861 vZOZ/9Z/S0  beoz/ot/so  vToT/9T/so wado ‘uozeury 1-0S98129 M¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SBO60ETS ‘ve/ely
‘spenxafsaoids

66'9Z bZOT/9C/S0  bZOT/OT/S6  beOTiaT/so uadp ‘uozwy 0598129 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E+0801
SBOGOETS ‘bTiWTlY

85°LE pzOT/OTISO  YZOZ/OT/SO  bZOZ/OT/SD uadp ‘sowey luozewy £97951€ NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
SB8060ETS
BTy D rwiue

05°6L bZOT/9T/S0  vZOT/OT/SG  bZOZ/OZ/SO uadp ‘Aceunieyd n8;&8~ y “s 7098629100 MANVE TYNOLLVN 010 - £+080¢
SBOBOETS ‘bT/bTlY

0071 bZOT/OT/ISO  b20Z/O0T/SO bZOZ/9Z/SO uadp ‘0! usnuenbe !saysol 8800012-1 MNVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
GBO60ETS
vz/9zly ‘Aeids

88z ¥LOZ/9Z/S0  $20Z/92/50  TOT/9T/SO wdo At uosiod ‘uozeusy £b2800% JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SBOBOETS
pZ/9Z/ Nieq ‘drgen

£1°5S1 YTOT/9TISO  vZOZ/OT/SO  2OT/9TISO uwxio ‘saoq ‘uozewy SEQLLET JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40808
SB8060ETS
‘b2fozfh [surmuad

Sb'0b $Z0Z/9C/S0  vZOZ/OT/SO  b2OZ/9T/SO uadp abeio)s ‘uozeusy 0£92Zbp WNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
yzoz/belt
1p18 ‘Sard
11Ny 'SAnaHsSH

60°SL ¥Z07/92/50  T02/92/S0  vroz/oziso uwdo INTTYIAWIL 86E00000-4202 NNV TYNOLLVN 010 - £6080T
S8060ETS
‘bz/LTfy QuawRddns

66'601 $Z0Z/9Z/S0  vZ0Z/9T/S0  vToT/oTise uado WD luozeury $SOEETY ¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40807

sayddng bupesado - 0o°ZZS 1219 PO
JUBWPUIUT § L] jeUUY 002 dd - 80 uauniedsq qns
aA1asald 153104 - Z€ Juaunsedag
007 1qBIN - TET puny

JUNOWY DI0AU]  3)eq WRwWAEd  9jeQ paARIoYy | &1ed /9 S1eg ong  o1eQ S0KAU] U059y DIgH STHES UONOLISaq Sxi0Au] "ON @0i0AUT I0PUBA
nouyp Kumoyy puepsy ooy

JLI)SI

vZ/1€/S0 - $2/10/50 abuey a1eQ anQ 810AU] o>uwmwwum.

1/9 159103
Aq dv - 2911WIWI0) 3AISAId 1S9.104:86300T N4



OE J0 57 abed WY 0065107 $202/50/50 uo Aueg pes Aq uny

SB060ETS ‘bT/ET/S .

6Z'ST vZOL/ITISO  VTOZ/9ZISC  $TOZ/ST/SD usdpo {66 Agof {uozewy I-1H81921 N¥NVE WWNOLLWN 10 - £40888
SBOGDETS 'pT/ET/S

001 bZOZ/9T/S0  b20T/9Z/S0  vEOT/9T/So uado spepe uczewy BHTTLYS M¥NVE WNOLLVN Q0 - £40801
SBO60ETS ‘vT/ET/S

658 veZ0L/9z/s0  vTOZ/OT/SO  bebT/ez/so usd)  !sygs anib luczewy 0E#6666 SNVE TYNOLLWN 10 - £50801
S8060ETS
/el mog

6971 vZ0T/IZ/SO  bZOT/OT/SO  beoZ/oT/s uadQ 4IP3y Mofs ‘uozeury £920885 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
S8O60E1S
‘bZ/ET/S 'suoojjegq

SL'SE vZ0Z/9T/S0  b20Z/ST/S0  bToZ/oZ/so uadg  ‘“aded anssy ‘uozewy STOE699 YNVE TWNCLLYN Q0 - £40801
S8060€1S
‘pizls ‘aibng

et b20Z/92/50 bZ0Z/9T/SD  YTOT/9T/SO uwdo {Addng 3o Asjiep 05812081 JNVE TWNOLLWN 010 - £6080T
S8060EYS ‘vE/cls

Z5°0Sk ¥Z0T/9Z/S0  vZOZ/RT/SO  b20Z/9Z/So wdp  Isjes adusy luozewy 2185956 YNVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £40808
SB060ETS
b/vls (sdsem ysesed

6L'6TH yeOZ/9ZISe  bT0Z/9T/S0  $202/9Z/S0 usdp ‘souebio odiqay 602 M¥NVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SBOGOETS
/el uawaiddns

66065 $T0Z/92/S0  vZOZ/OT/SO  vz0T/9T/So usadQ ‘PouBuLIORd wNUAB  S66019000T MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - €£40801
SBO60ETS
eiels theq 'sxooy

SITL ¥202/92/S0  $TOZ/9Z/SO  vZ0Z/0Z/S0 uadg 243 sy g uney S6LELVLT NNVE TWNOLLYN 0110 - £40801
S8060€1S ‘vZ/9/s

oreL ¥20Z/92/S0  v20T/9Z/S0  $Z0T/9T/S0 uado !sysew [uozewy 9£998£9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £b080T
SB060ETS
bz/9fs ‘sabuods

b2'S9 yZ0Z/9E/S0  ¥Z0Z/SZ/SO  yToe/oz/so uadp sysews ‘uozewy 2EPLOSS %¥NV8 TNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SB8060£TS
‘vie/s 'sxooy

06'8¢ pZOT/9T/S0  YEOT/IT/SO  ve0R/9z/so uadg J3MOYS luozewy TZHSESh JNVE WNOLLYN 00 - £50801
S8060€15
'p2fofs ‘swinuenbe

66'661 v202/92/50 +Z0Z/9T/SO  HZ0Z/92/SO uadQ  ‘sjuswuosme openby £15789 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6086T
S8060ETS

66'EC +2T0T/92/S0  bZOZT/ST/SO  vZOT/9T/S0 uadQ ‘pZ/9/S 'sAeq luozeury $S90E9b NNVE TWNOLLYN 070 - £40801
S8060E1S
pziels gy

62'92 $20Z/92/50 v20T/9T/S0  vROZ/9Z/S0 uadg U003 ‘uozewy 1681921 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £E40801

saljddng Bunesado - 00°ZTS e3P PO
JU3wrdLIUZ P BIED jRLUY 007 dd - 80 Jusupedag gng
JA1353.14 353404 - TE Jusuredag
002 1GeIN - TET puny

JUNOUIY S0I0AU]  91eQ JUSWAEG o1EQ PaAlXaY  91eq 1/9  J1eq ang  S1eq ioau]  UGSesY PRH EpEH UOGOLS3q 90I0AU] "ON SDI0AU] 1OopUaA
sougy “howon qmuz poy
i !
+¢/1€/50 - $2/10/S0 abuey a3eq ang aoAu] QEWUQWW#AH.Q

1/ 15210
Aq dv - @911WWO0) 9A13S31d 159104:86300T W4




0 0 91 abey WY 00:6b:0T $Z02/S0/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

6E/9E'ST8 b9 suomesuesy a0AU] sielo) seyddng Bunesado - 00'ZTS Hsp PAAO

024

SROGOETS
'vZi8/s hayseq
66'¢1 pZ02/6T/S0  vZOZ/6TISD  vZOL/6T/SO usdp Aipuen| luozewy £-1481921 ANVE WNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SBOGOETS ‘bT/8/fs
{suppew Bugio
66'b vZOZ/ET/S0  HT0T/6T/S0  vZOZ/6T/SO wedD  op ‘sbeq luozewy 900£2£6 Y¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
SBOGOETS ‘b2/8/S
!sof} diz 'xoq'spiod
£0°091 vZOZ/6TISO  bT0T/6Z/S0  bEOZ/iBT/SO uadp  aibung 'sdip ugdmcm 1-£92088S JNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SBOBOETS b2,
6v'SZ vZOL/6T/SD  VIOT/6Z/S0  vT0Z/6T/S0 uadg  pos somoys ‘uozeury T-TIbTS0T MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £5080T
S8060ETS
‘b2 /8/s 'saiiddns joouy
66 yZoT/eT/so  bZoz/6z/s0  vzZoz/eZ/so uad0  !spnpoid IsioH pay Iv8LE ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SBOGOETS ‘vT/e/s
udwddns juof
6606 yT0T/6L/S0  bTOT/6TISO  bZOZ/6T/SO uad) VueuLOId WNUReld  6bESDS000T JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
S8060£TS
bZ/8/S 3snp umas
b1'E0S yTOZ/6TISO  beOZ/eT/s0  vzoz/eT/so uadg ‘uey 1334 1 wied PSSLISLT INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SBOS0ETS
‘vT/6/s Pmues
79'851 ¥TOL/6ZISO  vI0T/6T/SO  veOT/6TISO usdo ‘sdeq {uozeury S59b£81T MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50801
S8060£1S
$/6/5 'poo; ‘suiuein
9E°STT'T bZOT/6T/S0  bTOT/6TISO  YTOL/6T/SO uadg ‘Sapjoq ‘uozety 1161507 MNvE dzoEsz - £40801
OONSONT
08°2EL vZOT/6TISO  vTOT/6T/SO  ZOT/6T/SO uadp s,Buleys auld 08 19273 3 INDH) STUDY DONSONIT - HOEIOT
£6°085 ¥207/92/50  b20Z/92/S0  b2OZ/9T/S0 uadg aonpoxd jewue £T5/ES6EE ¥MOI OJSAS - 108201
20°¢6L PTOL/OT/S0  bTOZ/OTISO  bTOZ/OZISO u3dgQ aanpesd pewiue S652ESGEE VMOI 00SAS - b08L0T
82048 YTOT/OT/SO  ¥TZOZ/9LISO  bROZ/IL/SO uadgp aonposd fewpe PYEOVSEEE YMOI 00SAS - bOBL0T
: $8060€15
b2/11/S yueaods
80"1H PZOT/9Z/SO  HT0T/9T/SD  ¥ZOZ/OT/SO uadp  ‘siaueaquen ‘uozewry Z-1$81971 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
S8060ETS ‘HZATSS
PoETT vTOT/OZ/SO  $ROZ/92/S0  ¥2OT/9Z/SO uadQo  ‘sewesy ojur ‘uozewy £5¥5218 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S8060£15
pzfe/s ‘soydins
26°SL ¥e0Z/92/S0  vZOZ/9T/SO  vZ0T/9T/SO uado jewue {peuem  bELSIO00EETH NVE WNOLLYN 10 - £10801
S8060E1S ‘bZ/ET/S
Sk'g bIOZ/ST/SO  VIOT/OT/SD  v2OT/OT/SO uadp 'speanxs fuozelny 084615 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
sajddng Bugesado - 00°ZTS 1E19pP PalgD
JUIWLILUF B 3a.D [BUIMY 00Z d4 - 80 uatupedag gng
SAIBSVUd 159104 - TE usuniedag
Q07 {qeN - TET pung
WNOWY SDI0AU] 38 juslliAed 9380 PIAISI9Y  o9ieq /O 91eQ ang  S1ea aoAU] | UoSeaY PPH ShES UONGLISH] Sai0AU] "ON BOIOAU] T0pUSp,
noup 4imoy poepy oy
PLOSIq
vT/1E/S0 - T/10/50 3buey s3eq anq ad10AU] IATISI]

1/9 18310
Aq dV - 29131WWO0) DAIBS3Id 153104:86300T N4




0¢ J0 /1 3bed WY 00:64:01 b202/50/90 Lo Aue3 peis Aq uny

Y]

N

o
SBOGOETS ‘H2/8/S
‘san diz “xoq’spiod

§6'SL ¥e02/62/50  vZ0Z/BT/SO  bEOR/6T/S0 uadp  aibung ‘sdip ‘uozewy 1-/920885 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €+0807
SBOGOEIS ‘b2fels ‘M

00'88 beOZ/9Z/S0  YTOZ/OT/SG  bZOT/9T/SO U3d0  WBUPLUD [UBWIBM  £HSHHIDDOETY MNVE TWNOLIYN 010 - £60801
SBOGOL1IS ‘b2/OT/S

00°5L vZ0Z/92/S0  v20T/92/S0  bTOZ/9Z/SO uado  Isgmy Ypnuw ‘uozewy 9£92860 JNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S8BO60ETS ‘WTiv/s

89'88 pz0Z/9Z/S0  bTOZ/OZ/SO  bZDZ/9Z/SO uado  Isgny pnuw luozewry 95HETHS MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50807
SBO60ETS
B2/9/s o] uey

SI91E v20T/92/S0  vTOZ/9Z/S0  beoz/oT/so wado uosi isabed wasny  82000-SObZA NVE WNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
SBO60ETS ‘vZ/L/S

866 vZ0Z/9Z/S0  vZ02/92/S0  beoz/eT/so uadQ  !sqmy ypnuw ‘uozeury 6129567 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
SBO6OETS ‘bT/B1/Y

68'79 ¥ZOZ/9T/S0  vTOZ/9T/SO  veoz/eTiso uadp 'spajs luozewy SSHIS0S INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E40801
S8060E1S ‘be/se/y

80°'SZ v20Z/9Z/S0  bTOZ/OZ/SO  HTOZ/SLISO uadp ‘beq (00} {uczeury 979Zbb1 ANVE TYNOLLYN 110 - £40801
15£7850S
pT/9T/y ‘Ausienpoig

00'€ES beoT/ze/se  vZoz/Teiso  vT0T/TTISO uadp -abpyy 'spieuapy £$668805 JNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £60801

000°T$ 4opun dinby ' sjooy jlewS - 0O°HZS feep 1360
Jia774¢ ] 8 suofpesuel] oAUl siejol sayddng asueudlute/ueday - 00'€ZS 1213p Palgo

ONI ONLLYAYDX3

89°619 PZOZ/OE/S0  HZOZ/OE/SO  HTOT/OE/SO uado E3JE [BWeD 0} 0! #HBIIZ07 B ONDIDNYL NVIWJOOJ H - 928101
SE060ETS

06'6€ pZOZ/6T/SO  bTOZ/6TISO  be0T/62/50 uadQ 'pr/6/s Juied luazewy 8¥Z0010 ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
SBOGOETS ‘vT/s/s

68°091 vZ0C/6T/SO  pTOT/6T/SO  bTOT/6Z/S0 usdgQ ‘used spreuaiy 15095215 JINVE WNOLLYN G0 - E4080T
SB060E1S ‘vZ/OT/S

88 LY be0zZ/9T/SC  YTOT/OTISO  YTOT/9Z/SO uwadg  wed Aexds ‘uozewy 6EFTIO08 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
SB060ETS ‘bT/E/S

89’18 $207/92/50  pZOZ/92/S0  bLOT/9T/S0 uadp fammpiey isomon 0/80BZ90b JINVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
S8060E1S
‘b2 fy sped

SEOE $202/92/S0  vTIOL/9Z/SO  beoz/eT/so uRdQ moq Jarem By uosEN NI-Z85/611 SNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - Ev080T
SIZITTIS
bz /9zfy ‘ssyddns

09°€SZ vZOZ/TT/S0  vROZITZISO  bEDZfTZ/SO wdo pue ed '53m00 9b/56 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801

6b°0b b2OT/LI/S0  YTOZ/LT/SO  vzoT/it/so uadQ jued £18520¢ ONI SN3SIIHL. - ST6Z0T

sajddng asueuajuiep /nedsy - 00°EZS 1RIFP PRIGO
jususdiug 7 318 [RWHUY 00Z dd - §0 Wweuiedaq gng

9AIDSBUg 353404 - ZE Juauedaq
00Z HIRIN - TET pung
UcSeEdy PiSH SqES UORALOS3G 910AU] “ON S310AU] JOPUBA
rouyy Kano) vmui roy
T,
+Z/1€/50 - $2/10/S0 abuey ajeq ang ad10AU] uﬁ%wwm.

1/9 15310,
Aq dv - 923HWwWO0) dAI9s3Id 159404:86300T N4

336Q) SII6AU]




0O Jo 81 abed WY 00:6v:01 HZ0Z/50/90 uo Aped peys Ag uny
o
S
IV I0T'p1$ § SUOLDESURI] AIOAUL S{Ej0] SBIAIDS [BUOISSRI0Id - DO TED HRJep P3lG0
SSD60ETS bT/8/s (10
00°bE ¥T0Z/6T/S0  vTOZ/6T/SO  bTOZ/6T/SO usdQ [ !NUL 1A (RGOS ZE66HGO0N] NNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £40801
S3LLD avnd 3HL
00°091°7 +0Z/67/S0  vZOT/6T/SO  pTOZ/62/S0 udQ SINOY 194 1E€2ZbT 40 YIINTD ADNIOUIWA TYWINY - 651007
S3LLD avNd 3HL
0529 ve0z/ee/se  vZOT/eT/s0  vroz/ez/so usdp SSOIIBS A 86ZLbT 40 YALINID ADNIDUIWS TYWINY - 651007
S3LLD Qv 3L
0070917 vzoz/ez/so  vZ0Z/6Z/S0  vroZ/ez/so uado SINOY 39 BIZ/bT 40 YIINTD ADNIOUIWS TWWINV - 651001
S3ALLD avnd 3HL
00°091°2 v202/62/S0 bZOZ/6Z/SO  YIOZ/ETISO uado SINOY J9A 9%4bT 40 YALINID ADNIOUIWT TYWINY - 651001
1SE28S05 ‘$2/9T/Y
‘annias Bupeays
00°Z1L vZOL/TL/S0  vZO0Z/TT/SD  vIOZiTZISO uado Buneays jouy dog S1Z9 NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
YAINID WV
19°€80'S YTOTZ/LT/SO  $2OT/LT/SO  bTOZILTISH uadg SEOIAISS 19A £VIELS AUYNDRIZLIA ANWVE WWINY - 0/p90T
YAINID 38D
oTvzL't b20C/L1/S0  $EOT/L1/S0  vZOZ/LT/SO uadp S30IAIIS A ZEIPLS AUYNIYLIA ANV TVRINY - 026901
SOMUAIDS [RUOISSDI0I - 00 TEY 1PI3P PIIGD
L2'E65¢ £ SUOIDESUR] FDI0AU] sieio] Sjewjuy 0027 - 0'87S 1P POlgo
S8060ETS p2fTlS 96uMm
I5°bEE pTOZ/oZ/S0  ¥TOT/9T/S0  vzOZ/ST/SD uado sboy 'sboidsusof  -Z1-50-702 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S8060€1S
befeils 'sgen
05°b6 be0e/oe/s0  vToT/9Z/s0  bToz/eTiso uado ‘ssausng AJULIYS  EDDITMZMA MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50801
S8060€1S
‘yzfet/s isuondioos
08'v91 $20T/92/S0  vTOZ/9T/SO  vTOZ/STISO uadg  {Addns 334 siddy big $ET0T MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
sjeusiuy 007 - 00°8TS 12130 Paluo
Ji:¥is] T SuORIRSURIL 3010AU] SIEI0L SjedipoUad R} $HO0E - 00°LTS 1539 1BIG0
S8060E15
bzfo1/s yoog
8Td bZ0Z/92/50 vZ0Z/9Z/S0  vToT/ST/sSo uadg  66o apdau luczewy $98502¢ INVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
S{EIPOLIA B $00g - 00°£ZS eRp PiqD
10°184°1% 07 SuoRwSUBLL 3010AUF Si°10% 000‘T$ 43pun dinb3 @ 5100} HRWS - 50°HZS IREP PRIGD
SBOBOETS 'b2/8/s
faunpew Bumno
8T'9E1 vIOZ/6Z/S0  bZ0L/6T/S0  bTOT/6Z/S0 uadQ  yiop ‘sbeq luozewy 900ELE6 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T

000°t$ s2pun dinb3 g sjooy jjews - o v S FE: PIlGo
UBMILILILG B P1eD JRUIUY 007 dd - 80 Jusuniedag gng

SAID5U 158404 - TE Wwouniedsq
007 iqeiN - TET pung

JUNOUIY SJ0A]  91EQ JUSIAEq  1E0) PoAlOoY  9ieg 19 o1eq ond 918a Soi0AU]  UBS25Y PoH EHTEH UoRALISeq S00AU]

HT/TE/S0 - $2/10/50 3buey a3e@ ang adioau]

1/
Aq dV - 99131WW0) 3AI3SAId 1S3104:86300 TN

"ON SOAU] I0pUSA

moupfif Kumor) poere] yomy
PLIST
AT
}sa10]




0€ 40 67 abeg

WY 00:6b:01 HT0Z/50/90 uo Aue3 pes Ag uny

85°6Z

6£°02

L9

85°65%

8565

90'659°EES
(4144

€895

(Y AVA 4

6£°9L

TE

B9ty

08'695%

99°9p5

bI'ee

TUNOULY 9310AU]

vzoz/ze/so
vZ0Z/eL/s0

¥202/Teis0

T SUOIESURE] 3HOAU]

bzoz/zz/so

10T suonocesuesj sdioau]
§ SUOIPDBSURL] 30I0AU]

veoe/ze/so
veoz/ee/so

¥Z02/22Z/50

veoz/ee/se
veez/ee/so

vzoe/ez/se

SiejoL sayddng 83440 - 00°TZS KeIRp PIfqD

¥Z0Z/22/50

vroe/ez/so

uado
uado

uado

yadg

027

S¢85

YT/ Isoyddns
JOqruIW ‘uozeusy
5486 ‘bT/s psnasen
10} abeso}s ‘uozewy
L85

bz/8/s ‘sussy bueap
@snoue uozewy

£ECOESS ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801

899p51b JNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £40801

ETHHO JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60807
sajiddns Bunesado - 00'ZzS 1E9p 191G

1SE£28505

b2/81/p 'SBays

Suneuaue| ‘uozewy £5b5SLL MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
saiddng 8340 - 00 T1ZS 1€I3p Palao

uonensisuupy - 01 Jusunedag qng

SIEI01 JUDURILLT B IILD JRUIUY 00Z dd - 8O WBuLEdaq aNg
SN0y fPARIY - 0O'EEY HEI3P PIQO

C/TE/S0 - b2/10/50 abuey ajeq ang ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911wIw0) aAI9SdId 1S2404:86300T N4

S8060ETS

wT/LIS pryj-smsuen

ve0T/6T/S0  vzoz/ezise  vrozlet/so uadp fewe 1y apin LS94LE MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40807
SBOGOETS
‘vz/efs fpny-aapsuen

VZ0e/6T/S0  veoz/ee/st  vror/etise uado {eunue 'Rng W ob0LE NVE IVNOLLYN Q10 - E40801
S8060£1S
b2/L/S ‘Pry-Risuen

vZOZ9Z/S0  ¥T0T/9T/SO  vTOT/OTIS uado {euue o pUs 8bELEY JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
SBOG0ETS
YLitely leaw-ngsuen

¥Z0Z/9Z/S0  vZOZ/9Z/SO  b2OZ/STISO uadp  fewiue Lpbuey peoy 64b£7069 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
SBOGOETS
vy ‘pry-Rpsuen

$20Z/92/50  vTOZ/OT/SO  vTOT/9ZISD uadp  jeunue Liabuey peoy 68b/2069 ANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801

{@aei] - 0D°EEY (1RI3p PIIGO
{ SUONDBSURIL 3)I0AU] SIE101 suoReEsINWILGD - 00°ZE9 1813p D310

1SEZ8505
b2/S1/p lasmoug

beoz/eT/S0  vZOZ/ZZ/SO  bZOZITTISO uado -Guddys ‘xepad4  1/££8-950-9 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
1S£28S0S
'v2/91/p osmouig

vZ0Z/ZT/50  v202/22/50  broz/ez/so uadQ -Buiddys ‘xepad  65p29-850 9 NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801

suoResiunuwo) - 00°TES HeRp PO
JUBLIYOLIUY 13 24e) fewijuy 00Z dd - B0 Jusuiedag gng
duasALY IS0 - ZE Juswpedsq

007 IqRIN - TET pund

JleQ iuaWARd 3BQ PIMRIAY  91eQ 1/9 | ojeq onQ  ajeq J0I0AU] | UGSESY PN SMEg UOROLI530 S AGAU] "ON 0I0AL] IOpUBA

srougy Kiano) powpey yioy

pLgsiq
JAIISIIJ

15910,




0f j0 0F abeg WY 00:6+:07 $Z02/50/90 uo Ape3 pegs Ag uny
Q

) SIRpUIE)) [ELIOYP] ©
1H°€56°C bZOZ/TE/SG  VZOT/IE/SO  HZOT/IE/S0 uadp  epos - meS.szM 78202  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FUIHONIW - FELL0T

Sul
0SZ¥9'1 YZOZ/TEISO  VTOT/IE/SO  ROZ/IE/SD uadQ 007 $Z07 - 1910-ZN-bT 18202  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JUIHONIW - bEZLOT
asueuIUeK

£S5'v6Z YZOZITE/SE  bTOZ/IE/S0  $20T/TE/SO uadp g3M - SST0-ZN-bT 08202  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JYIHONIWN - $ELL0T
. £8¥859005 SYIHSTIENd ‘SHOHLNY "SUISOWOD
L6°052°1 YZOZ/9T/SE  bTOZ/OTISO  vZOZ/9Z/SO uadgo 333 asuayf 20Z/v AL3ID0S YINWY-dVISY - 974901

00'8vB'1$

CEbET
0£'89'1

00°SE

00'SIES
0oL
006k
00°69
0014
00'sb

00°v9%
00'v9

60°0b14

69°TH9
{09°102)
08°0b1$
91'9p

JUNOUTY S10AU]

vZ/1€/50 - $2/10/50 abuey s1eq ang ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 391WWO0) BAIBSAId 159404:86300T WA

E suondesuet) oAU}

$202/62/50
vZ0T/6T/s0

v20Z/7T/s0

G SUQHORSURIL} IDHOAUL
b202/62/50
¥202/92/50
+20T/L1/50
$202/L1/50
v20T/L1/50

T SUORIBSURI| IHOAU]
vZ0Z/6/50

¢ sudioesuRl ] adioaul
v202/22/50
+202/22/50
b SUOIDESUE. | 3DI0AU]

veoe/e/so

91eq JUsWAe] o1eq Pomaody  S1BG /5

SAIAIBS [RUOISSDYI0I] - 0O TES 2I2p 1SIGO

siejol uonesnpy g busutely - 0o 0ES eI IO
SBOSOEIS ‘bT/8/s

‘sut paeq Aenbesed 0g
yzoz/ez/so  vzoe/etiso uadp “Suf PARIL ZUBHIY -6ZEZLEEZZI00 ANvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E40BOT
SBOGOETS '¥T/8/S 0e-
yeoT/ez/Se  vzoe/eT/se usdo by Aenbesed \eYaQ 6ZEETLEETZI00 JNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £4080T
58S
BT/LTp ‘doysiom
Bupes ‘uogepunod
vZ02/72/S0  ¥TOZ/TT/S0 uadp Ayunuauo] 5D beLIV0 ANYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801

uoneonpa W Bugujed) - 00"0€9 1919P 1RGO
Siei0] SaseRIng paod - 00°92S jelep 1Plqo

vZ0Z/62/S0 bTOZ/6T/SO uadp Jaem uogeb § LI DNLLNERILSIA NOSNHOL - 21£201
v20Z/92/50  yZoT/oz/so usdg Jayem uogeb g 80€TLZL ONLLNSIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £1£201
VZOZ/LT/SO  vTOT/LT/S0 udp 13qem uofieb § 13¢4944) ONLLNSIMISIG NOSNHOL - £1£201
bZOZ/LT/S0  veoTiL/so uado =em uojieb g ob0TLTL ONLLAGIYLISIA NOSNHOL - £1€201
vZOZ/LI/S0  veoz/iT/so uado sajem uoeb § SEITLTL ONLLNENILSIA NOSNHOL - Z1£201

SaseydInd pood - 00°9T S 1ePp Palgo
52101 000 1$ Jopun dinb3 g 5j00) Jlews - 00°HTS 11RI9P PIIGD
VZOZ/STIS0  vEDT/6T/So uadp OIS HHOMBU 01SP6ELIT dY¥0D TYNOLLYNYIINT IHS - 294407
000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy (jews - 0O'HTS 18IP PIIGO

siejoy. sajjddns asipueydlaw doys Bio - SHZTS II3P PAGO

58S BT/

VZ0Z/Tz/so  vToZ/TTiso usdo  'siey jieyes um&w Ies 1-£82€0L ¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
SZ8S ‘vT/0Ely

¥202Z/TT/S0  bTOT/TZ/S0 usdo ‘punyas 23D Jes £8TE0L JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801

sayddns asjpueydiaw doys Yo - §9°7ZS 1919p PRlqo
s{m04 sanddng Buiesado - 00°ZTS 1eIRe PIlG0
S485 ‘bTieThy
veoT/zz/se  broz/zTise uado  'sepoy ubls ‘uozewy SbBEEGS MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
sayddng Sunesado - 00°TZS Iel8p Pafqo
uogeasiuupy - 3 juswiedsg gng
ANITSDL 353404 - TE Wauipedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
"ON SOI0AU] JOPUIA
nouy Xionon puepsy yooy
PLISI
o?uowuunm
uwuucmm

3. ang  3)eq IAOAMH




DE 0 17 3bed WY 00:6b:0T ¥Z0Z/50/90 uo Aue3 pe3s Aq uny

029

00°05$ T suanoesues] adioaul SIE10L [9AeL] - 0O'EES Eep DBfGO

16€78505
BTITT/Y ysiundal
00°0S vZOZ/TLISO  b2OZ/TTISO  vTOZITTISO uadp ssed ‘Aemjjog 11 »OZTZY ¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q0 - £b080T
BARLY - DO'EEY RSP PRIGO
ZUPEETS 6 SUOIDESURLY BI0AU] SP10} SUDREIINWO) - 00'ZES Hejap P3lgo
¥2/8Z/5 !iiya4 sbesod N
§2'208 veoe/eT/se  vroT/eT/so  veoe/eziso udg lBMOd SSRUDING b2/ TeBT4Dd 00Z 1GVIN-HSYD AL13d - 96EH0T
5285 ‘ve/els
<6xd ydope T ‘sapn
0081 veod/ee/st  vToziTeiso  veorfiz/so uadg dig pRy-Buiew 'sdsn 00£5S9 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £b0801
TSEZ850S
‘ve/otly 'sipn
08's vZ0Z/TE/S0  vIOUfTZisn  vI0T/TTiSO uadp din ppy-bugrew ‘sdsn £20109 WNVE TYNOLLYN G10 - £50801
1SE28505
‘vzfor/s ispn
oLs be0zZ/zz/se  vTOZiTE/SE  Yeoe/zeiso uado dul pRy-Bumew s4sn 156909 NVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
15£28505
vzlzils Lmupd
T vZOZ/Te/Se  $ZOL/TZ/SO  vZORITZISO uedo  ejoq-Buiddiys ‘xapad  HB9ES-180-9 JNVE TYNOLLVN 010 - £60807
1SE28505
BziLT/e Sepn
015z bZ0Z/TZ/SO  bZOZIZEISO  veOZ/TZiSe uadQ dig py-Bulew !sdsn 846119 XNV8 TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60807
1SEZBS0S ‘v2/8l/p
‘ssuoyd /s
10°5kb v2OR/TZISO  vTOZ/ZT/SO  bTOTiTT/SO uado ‘wiodeipajy $20ZLTY NNV TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
1S£28508
pT/8T/p owann
dmpeq/savoyd
79687 bZ0Z/TT/SO  bTOT/ZT/SO  boR/CTiSO uadp 193ty 124174311 ANYE TVNOLLYN 10 - £40801
15€78505
‘b2lvtlb sopn
£p°51 vZ02/TT/SE  $TOZ/TZ/SO  vTOZ/TTISO uadp dun pRy-Bullew 'SdSn 8Z1189 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
SUOREUNWIWOD - O"ZED {1E13p 1O
8L69E°2% § suonDesues] S2I0AU] S|E104 SBJ|AIAS [RUOISSBjOLd - 00'TES IE13P Palgo feq
Loy PV [BR0S
(£82L be0Z/IE/S0  bTOT/IE/SO  +ZOZ/IE/SO uadg  Bupiado - 65T0-ZN-bT £8207  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JYIHAONIW - b£220T
S3IAIDS JBUOISSDICI - 00" TED RIS 1B(G0
uopensiwpy - gy Juswedag gng
IAIBSBL 159404 - TE Judwnedaq
002 IeIN - TET pund
Bd 2§Q PaAROaY  918Q 179 @1eQ 9nQ  ojeq SOAU] | U050y PO smes UCRAIDS3Q 9310AU] "GN S01oAL] JOPUSA
sroupf)g ‘Aomo)) pueres oy
JOLI)ST
p2/TE/S0 - $2/10/50 abuey 3l anQg 3JioAu] ubhuwwunm a

1/ 15210
Aq dv - a31wwWo) aAI9sa.d 159104:86300T W4

JUNOWY 3I0AU]  3j2Q




$T/1€/S0 - $2/10/50 9buey ajeq ang ad10Au]

1/9

Aq dv - 910D dAI3SAId 1S9104:86300 TN

0¢ jo 7z sbeg WY 00:6:01 $Z02/S0/50 uo Aue3 pes Ag uny
ATddNS YO10W GTONYY
ZEQE POT/LIIS0  bROZ/LT/SO  wTOT/LY/SO uadg pmy yeasq  SHETIFAUGS /7 SNOLLMIOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 8+2008
sayddng SupesadQ - 00°ZTS 1R1PP PB(G0 °
sduRUBIUIRY /SaQuPeRS - 8T Juswupiedag gng
£0'905°201% T SUCIDPSURL{ SI0AL] SPr | UORRNSIUIWPY - 0T Jusunsedag qng
50°5/9's6% T suompesuel ] 3o siei0) sapuaby JPRO 03 49jsuel] - ZT 166 9P D3O
uoanqiasia
{3101 1910H bZ02 [u NVIYNg SYOLISIA
SO°€09°01 b20Z/0c/S0  bZOZ/OE/SO  HEOTOE/SO uado  Alerugad g Aenuel oDpZOZGSd/uRl '3 NOLINIANCD S3LLD gvnd - 601£01
24174 3
00°220'S8 PZOT/OEISO  HZOZ/OE/SO  bZOZ/OE/SO usd  UOCHEDOJY 150D SKIEIN OIVISODPZOZZN NN TYHINTSD SYIUL-NIWYD™ - S9EHOT
sapuaby Y30 0] J9jsues] - TTI66 IIEI3p IGO0
58158 € suoresues} oAU} 52101 [EMDRU0D IPISINO - 00°bHI 1EIBP PIIGO
YT RLT v20Z/0E/50  HTOZ/OE/SO  pEOZ/OE/SD uadg 5394 AAUOW £52991-15 NOLLYHO4HOD SLINIDSY - 820801
ZN
9452 y2OL/OE/SD  bZOZ/OE/SO  HZOZ/OE/SO wdo YHO01ISZI00 207 AYW SdW SdiN SYIUL-NITWYD™ - SEE£0T
5488
‘p/s/s ‘uondudsgns
6661 $TOZ/TLISO  YTOT/TTISO  vTOT/CTiSO uado 4pd ‘3nopy SLEGYE MNVE TYNOLLYN 0110 - £60801
{ermaeiio) apISING -~ 00 ¥bI jie1ep P30
ST'S5b$ T SuoiBsSURI} aD10AU] siejoL sdiysiaquuaw 13 sang - 00Ty 1P Palao
G/8S ‘$T/0Z/Y
‘uonduosgns swid
ST'S5Y PeOZ/EZIS0  $TOT/ZTISO  vepT/Teico usdo uozewe 'auild g7d 19189 MNVE TYNOLLVN Q10 - £40801
sdiysiaquaw B sanq - 00°TH9 1213p PRIGD
00°000'2$ T SuOiIesURI] I0I0AU] SiG0L SIBUBY - BO°6E9 1IR19p 1PalgO
pZ/s 'sbunno
Auedwiod aung 10§ ZN
00°000°C vZOZI6T/SO  bR0Z/6T/SO beoz/eziso uedQ KWaY jeusy oY AUL  HT/S 078T#0d 00Z 1GYIN-HSYD ALL3d™ - 96Eb0T
Sjejuay - 00°6E9 139D 19I00
le0'£69'78) £ SUOHDBSURIL 3310AU] 52101 Buyslgnd - 00°VEY iEI8p PIIGO
5485 '¥2/02/p ‘punyas
-uogdiosgns awpd
{60°'481°E) vZ0L/TT/S0  bT0T/TL/SO  v202/T2/SO wd0 uozewe lauitld 979 £EpT8 MNvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £00801
S/8S ‘v2islly
‘uopdinsqns Bugy
00°'bb1 PZOZ/TTIS0  vTOZ/TT/S0  bROR/TTISO uadg m/iewwuesblApsunuels $T1H0 M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
585
‘vr/azivivonduosans
SMIUS
00°EbE bZOZ/LT/S0  HTOZITTISO  H2OT/ZT/SO uado {PEjUD UBMSUOD YZRZH0 N¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40807
Buysiand - 00°y£9 111930 PBIA0
uefensumpy - g1 Wwsuedag gng
BA1BS3Ud 359404 - ZE weusedsg
..I . _ _ 007 198N - TET punj
JUNOWY SOIOAUT  97eQ JUSWAB] 91eQ Panisosy . a3ed 1/9  91eq o 516 OI0AU] UG529Y PIoH SMES UGRAUISH] SI0AU] "ON 2J10AU] JOPUBA
mouil] Aaunol) puwpy ooy

pLgsiq
IAIISIJ
35910




OF 40 £7 abed WV 00°6b01 $202/50/90 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

b6'b1 bTOT/LI/SO  VZOT/LTISD  v20T/L1/S0 uwdo sajiddns sedas £4168992 03 ATddNS YYVI-YILSYOW - €142
AlddNS YOL0W
or'ce PTOT/LTISO  vIOZ/LYISD  vZOZ/L1/S0 uadp SHRd 3pRPA  ZLZTIEAUOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINIITY OLNY - 852001
AddNS YO10W TIONIY
S6°pT Y2OZ/L1/S0  VTOZ/LTISO  vEOT/LT/SO , usdo Yy e-ue 06 pYEGOEAIDS [ SNOLLIVIOS HSINIIY OLV - 8bZ00T
AlddNS YO10W TIONYY
$0'9 YTOT/LYISO  YTOT/LYISO  vEeT/i1/50 uadgQ Y P Ve o6 6/Z60EAUDS 7 SNOLHYIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 8b200T
ATddNS YOLOW TIONYY
194§ ¥ZOT/L1/S0  vTOZ/LIISD  v2OZ/L1/50 uadg sbryd yleds  8OZOIEAUDS  / SNOLLIOS HSINKI3Y OLNY - BbZ0OT
40SUDs sqe AlddNS YOL0W TIONYY
58'6h vZOZ/LI/SO  bZOR/LTISO  vZOT/LT/S0 uedp ‘ainssaud jjo ‘o BURID  QLETTEMIDS  / SNOLLIYIOS HSINITY OLINY - 8b200T
A1ddNS YOLOW qIONYY
9L YTOT/LYISO  b2OT/LT/SO  vE0Z/L1/s0 uadp sbmd yleds  0Z00TEAUOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINHIY OLNY - 862001
AddNS YOLOW TIONYY
06°LE pZOZ/LT/SO  bTOT/LT/S0  bZOT/LV/SO uadg spedioeb  10960EAUOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINISIY OLNV - 857007
satjddng asueuajuiey/seday - 00°£ZS 1115p P3lao
66'526'v$ L1 suonoesuei] I0AuL siej01 sayddng Sunesado - gO'TZS EeRp PIlno
9€°'gSt PTOT/OE/SO  YZOZ/OE/SO  $ZOZ/OE/SO vadp sayddns mcnm_%-% S6TS68TY  ONI IN3WAINDI B SVO 3GNIT - £90b0T
S9)
ypuaqg Buoimuiq
LS'8E v20T/62/50  vZozZ/oTise  vzoTieeiso uadp ‘sajddns doys ££099 ONI SQYYN3W - 762201
Rop sseibsgy ‘uisas
£TpS pZOZ/62/S0  b2OT/6EISO  v20T/62ISO uadgp sseibeqy-sayddns doys Lb6S9 ONI SQUVYNIW - 262201
F4 i Tad vZOT/9T/S0  Y20T/9L/SO  vZOR/oT/SD uadp jory £0055p1 0D MO MO - 8B6L0T
1BuEapP ‘sanolb
007241 $TOZ/92/S0  v20T/9T/SO  ¥20T/9T/S0 uadg ,m&ma.wm.aaa doys b5959 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
nuey 4oep
£5°892 vZOZ/ITISO  vZOZ/OL/SO  bROT/OT/SO uadg *aad .m_aewm. doys 85/59 ONT SQYYNIIW - 264201
Syby pay
£6°49 vZoz/oT/se  ve0Z/ot/se  vT0Z/9Z/S0 usdg  ‘anoib apymaoo uiesh 9Z¥Es ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
ST°697 PEOZ/IZIS0  TOT/ITISO  ¥TOZ/9Z/SO uadg eansu Pajoid VS09E72Z 00 AddNS NYILSIM LVIUD - GEITOT
062 vZO/LT/S0  bZOT/LT/SO vTORILT/S0 uado shay Z5€£96€0 NI IUYMAUVH YOAIUL - $£SE0T
8T beOT/LI/S0  bTOT/LY/SO  vZOTILTISO usdg SADY S6618£Q INI 3UVYMQEVH YOATIL - bLSEOT
XA bZOT/LYISO  H20Z/L1/S0  vROZ/LT/SO uadp shay 6bbB6ER NI FUYMQAVH HOAIYL - bISEDT
04892408 'v2/8iS
00'9€ Y2OL/LT/SO  vZOZ/LT/SO  bEOR/LY/SO uado ‘sbnyd sea luozeury 1rRI98Y JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
sejjddns doys ‘sedai
b 'SP veOT/LYISO  bTOT/L1/S0  vROTILI/SO uadQ  33usy [euNUR JRSILUOP {742] ONI SQYYN3W - 262201
$£'099 bEOT/LIISO  vTOT/LTISO  vToZiLTiSo uadp suuonp SE995/9 INI SNDIMYH - 9€B/01
pI'1€9 ¥ZOZ/LT/S0  vTOZ/LT/S0  broZ/Li/so uadg sy ues 9bIETL 0D AddNS NYI1SIM LYFHD - 9E91D]
16°22€°T $Z0Z/LT/S0  bR0Z/LYISO  bTOZILTISO uadp deos ‘soded yp0) 509£7¢ 03 AddNS NYI1S3M LVIUD - 9E910T
sapddng bunesado - 00°ZZS 1RI3p PIIGO
vueudUIRW /Sanyded - gT Jusuniedsq gns
IAIBSAL 159404 - Z€ Juaunedag
_ 007 jgeN - YET pund
WUNCWY 9I0AU]  3ieQ JUsWARg 9180 PaAlaIoy ABQ N B SNOAUT  UO5EaY PIaH smers UCHALI59Q S0wAU] “ON SI0AU] J0PUISA

noui; hiono) puepy Yooy

pLgsIq
IAIISIG

1S910

PZ/TE/S0 - +2/10/50 2buey aj1eg ang 3d10AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 9anIwwWo) dAI3s91d 153404:86300T N4




0€ Jo pz obieg WY 00:6b°07 bZOT/50/90 uo Ae3 peYs AQ uny

Or'E68'ES 92 suotoesuRl] 0I0AU] sieioy seyddng adueusjulen/sedsy - 00'€ZS R PO

(98N]

ONI ONLLYAVOXD

#5955 ¥Z02/0E/50  HTOZ/OEISO  bZOZ/OE/SO uadp ABAD OO0 20811202 2 ONDIDNMUL NVIWAOO3 H - 928101

(2 A bZOZ/0E/SO  bTOT/OS/SO  bTOZ/OE/SO usdp  sayddns yedau oS 09B66SOZTE YIONIVEOD - £09101

95'8b0°T ¥Z0Z/0E/SO  VZOZ/OE/SD  $TBZ/OE/SO usdo dwind J)s000  /bZBEHHOTE YIONIUD - 09101

b1'68 ye0T/6T/S0  veoT/eTist  vzOZ/6T/SD uado syed Joed ﬂﬂ% 1699565 ONI 1SIMOIW W8d - 008071
sayaans
ypuaq Suoimuig

96°04S +T0T/6T/S0  bTOZ/6E/SO  vTOZ/BT/SO usdp ‘sajjddns doys ££099 ONI SOUVNIW - 264201

#6°5S yzoz/eT/so  vroz/sz/so  vzoz/ez/so usdg Bupys Buasmug 1¥€99 NI SOUVN3W - 26£201

sayddns AlddNS BOLOW GIONYY

6499 v20T/61/50 bveoz/ee/so  vzoZ/eT/so uadp  sedas a?Snwu:_wm 60bETEAUQS [ SNOLLMIOS HSINIITY OLNY - 852007
T6V9ERTS ‘b2/szl

(z5'8) ¥Z02/92/50 vZOZ/OZ/S0  bTOZ/OZ/SO uado  ‘punjas xey {iO pINY 8878 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
T6¥9E81S
‘bz/6Lly Lojeuse

0126 ve0T/92/S0  ve0z/9TiSe  v20Z/9Z/SO uado 10366 ‘uozewy £786026 NNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £40801
16b9£815
‘weleeiy Loow

81'828 vZOZ/9T/S0  bTOT/9T/SO  +20Z/9T/S0 uadQ (joq uiRg 'S3pRY SoUeY)  ZHZI0D0000 NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
16b9£815
priefs sdp

96°SE bzoT/oT/Se  vToz/oT/so  vroz/or/so uadp JsuKgeied ‘uozeuy £199886 NVE TYNOLLVN G0 - £5080T
16b9€81S
‘vziels ‘sued

98'6E $207/92/50  HTOZ/92/S0  #202/92/50 uado e 4106 ‘uozeusy 650LL1L MNVE TYNOLLVN 010 - EH080T
T6p9£81S
‘velels 'sped

9°1S ¥ZOT/IT/SO  vTOT/OZISO  +20Z/9T/S0 uadg e jiob ‘uozwey 61bSLSY JNVE IYNOLLYN 10 - E6080T
T6H9E81S ‘p2/01/S

$6°58 $202/9C/SD  vTOZ/9Z/SO  vZOZ/9T/S0 uadp  Isped ajesg ..SWNE“.,« 9EBEETL M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £#0801
16b9€815 ‘beiTT/s

0£°sEl Y2OZ/92/S0  ¥ZOT/9T/SO  vTOZ/OZ/S0 uadp lspes luozewy 1181942 MNVE TYNOLLVN 010 - £+0807
16b9E81S
‘v/2i/s 'seyddns

00°6¢ pz0T/9Z/S0  b20Z/9T/S0  202/9Z/50 uwsdo aeiq ‘uozeusy SZB/689 NNVE WNOLLVN 10 - £+0801
16v9£81S
‘beicely (Aoneq uuee

00891 vZOT/TT/SO  vTOT/TTISO  b2OT/ZTISO usdo  pueq seb o pany SHZ8 NVE TYNOLLVN Q10 - £1+0801
04852205
i1y ‘sued yuy

L9 YZOT/LT/SO  YROZ/LTISO  TOTILTISO uadp  uep !'93ua4 J3A0OH 0SS68T4H JNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £40801T

saiddng ssuruajuien /ireday - 0O'EZS H12I9p PIlgQ
duBUIIUIEW /SaIdE - BT Juauiiedsg qns
BRIBSAU 153404 - TE uaunedsg
007 IGeIN - TET pung

STES UORALDS3q SOIOAU] "ON SJ10AU] F0PUSA
noay g?&mgﬂea
S
ve/TE/S0 - $2/10/50 abuey ajeq sng 92i0AUT otwuwwwm.

/9 15910,
>ﬁu dV - 9910 DAI9S3ld 359.104:86300T N4



0t Jo §Z obegd

WY 006501 b70Z/50/90 uo Aueg peis Aq uny

9e°Tee
97'TIe
9879
9t'te
£9'SLE
TAR-T44
S0'v8
bLBE
907562
0s°ep
69'86¢

90°Lbb' TS

91'490°C
06'28¢

£L8'695%

66°LC

s0°481
66'651

86°b8

JUNOWY S0I0AU]

9jeQ JUslUARd 3 PIADIIY

$Z0T/60/50
$202/60/50
bZ02/60/50
+202/60/50
+202/60/50
+202/60/50
v202/60/50
¥202/60/50
¥202/60/50
bZOT/60/50
vZ0Z/60/50
T SUDIPeSUBl} INoAU]
yzOT/LT/S0

¥Z0Z/¢1/50

S SUCHDBSURL] AIOAU]

¥Z02/60/50
b202/60/50
v202/60/50
vZ02/60/50
$Z02/60/50
¥202/60/50
v202/60/50
Y202/60/S0
bzoe/60/50
202/60/50
bZ02/60/50

¥Z02/60/50
¥202/60/50
v207/60/50
$202/60/50
v202/60/50
¥202/60/50
¥20Z/60/50
¥Z02/60/50
¥202/60/50
¥2Z02/60/50
$202/60/50

veletly -
uwsd0 bz/6T/c ‘L10£9-095€,
veietly -
wd0  b2/62/E ‘L10£9-08622
pzietly -
wdo  b2/62/5 ‘910£9-02/2¢
vzietly -
usdD  $Z/6Z/c ‘80089-058TH
vzlotly -
uwsdD  $2/6Z/€ (HOOET-1BEDY
veletly -
uedp  ¥Z/6Z/t '60058-055/€
vZleety -
uwed) vZ/6Z/E T00FT-TEDLE
veieely -
wd0  bZ/6T/E ODBS-TLTIE
vzletly -
usd0  bZ/6Z/E ‘YD0SS-TEEDZ
velstly -
usdo  vZ/62/5 '8000S-0ELIZ
vz/etiy -
uadD  bZ/6T/E STOLE-OLLYD

S|EJOL S3JIAIRS [RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TED JIBlp Pala0

vZ02/L1/50
vZoz/Liiso

bToz/Lv/so
vZoz/L1/s0

uonadsuy

uado Bysmbuxs any
1qiyxa Gop auesd

U3d0 U0 Jan3) MIU pojEIStR

SIR0L 000°1$ J9pun dinb3 g 51001 jjewWS - 00°bZS (1E13p PIGO

£85L£S25S
€LELESTSS
TIELESZSS
58S£T5TSS
840425258
£219752SS
£46525258
756£25TSs
19b1252SS
0E0655255
845T1STSS

ADUIND AVYMYHLYM
FUIHSNYIB / NVORIIWVAIW - S9L/0%
ADHINT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSNYIE / NVOIYIWVAIW - S9.201
ASYINT AVMVHLYH
JWIHSNYIE / NYORIIWVAIW - $9££01
ASHINT AVMYHLYH
JUIHSHYE / NVORIIWVAIW - 597201
ASYINT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSNUIE / NVOIIWVAIW - 592701
ASU3NT AYMVHLVH
FUIHSNUIE / NVOTIWVAIW - S9L£0T
ADUINT AVMVHLYH
FUIHSHUIE / NYOTUIWVAIW - 592401
ASYINT AVMVHIVH
FUTHSNIIE / NVOTIIWVaIW - S9.201
ADNINT AVMVHIVH
FUIHSNUIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£01
ADUING AVMVHLVH
FUIHSNUIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9/70T
ADUINT AVMVHLYH
FUIHSNUIS / NYORIIWVAIW - $9£201

SAIAIBS AN 9N - 00°ZE9 11218 1alao

127474 T4
¥8509

JT1 ANVAWOD

SNIGIOH d43 / DT 2LISVAYID - $B6L0T

INI D07 SBN HOANILI3E - b/8L0T

SBIIAIBS [BUOISSIY0. - 00'TED IIEIBP Yalqo

bZ/TE/S0 - 2/10/50 abuey s1eQ 3nq a310AU]

1/9

1GECBSOS ‘$2/ZT/S

¥202/22/50  bTOL/ZLISO  YTOTITTISO uado  !sisugesed ‘uozeusy Ibbl828 MNVE TWNOLLYN G0 - SH080T
16b9ESIS ‘b2/SThy

¥ZOZ/TT/S0  vTOZ/ZTISO  bEOZ/ZZ/SO uadQ S)q jiup 19344 B uLed £95b59 JNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
04894205
‘b2/91/p ‘sie8s J01eD

veoe/e1/s0  bTOZ/LIISD  vZOZ/L1/SO usdQ  29p uyof ‘uozewy 8955659 SNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 080T
04894408 ‘vT/oThy

pTOT/LT/SE  ¥ZOZ/LT/S0  wZOZ/L1/S0 uado 9 Yoy ‘uozeury ¥884140 XNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
04894406
bT/91/p Hyuey Jskesds

YEOZ/LYISO  bZOZ/LI/S0  vTOZ/LT/SO u3d0  pasm [19sl g uue4 6180£9 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801

000°'1$ J3pun dinb3 3 sj00} jlewss - 00'vZS 1E13p WG
ajueuajuiel /saniized - g Jusugiedag gng
BAIISIL 159404 - ZE Juaupedag

002 jqeiN - TET pund

AR V/O deq ang  o3eq S0l0AU] STER UCndrosaq So1oAdT "ON S010AL] JGPUIA

sougl Kisnoy porpy Yooy

JoLIST
otuwuunm
uwuuom

Aq dv - @a11WW0) 3AI9S3.1d 159104:86300 T4



0€ jo 97 abeq WV 00:65101 $202/50/90 uo A3 pes Ag uny
&>
1S€28505 S
wef2fs ‘aonms
Ajuow suognios
YE'GSS YZOT/ZT/SO  vTOT/TTISO  bROZ/LLISO usdg 159d pasuepy 75491 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
0s
‘b/6/s ‘owass oQuod
153d Apjaam ‘suognios
8969 YTOL/TT/SO  v20T/TTISO  $20T/TT/SO usdp ¥5od pasueapy 8991 MNVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £40801
15£78505
‘vZ/81/b llonuo
3sad Appam suognjos
8969 ¥202/22/S0  vToR/TT/sO  vroz/eT/so uadp 1534 padueapy Z6091 MNVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0S0T
jemIenuo) apIsINQD - 00°'vH9 lielep Pafao
£0°086°'21% ¥ suoHpBSURL} 3310AU] S0 sdueuIIULRKW B Siteday - 00°8ED eIRp PBIQ0
00'sL PZOL/OE/SO  YTOZ/OE/SO  $TOT/OE/SO uado piom Ajuesem vO9EOP  OTIHOLOVML 3LVIS INMIVHA - HDOSOT
S648 ‘bZ/L1/b iedas
68°950°T v20T/9T/SD  vEOZ/OTISO  b20Z/9T/S0 usdp  uegunoy »MSEE 11038 8655 MNVS TYNOLLYN T10 - £40801
ISIBAIDOI 18
€9°bbL bZOT/L1/S0  VTOT/LIISD  $20T/L1/80 u3dp Gupies; ey ssapjue) 29¢601 00 AQVYE If - 90£20T
NOLLYWOLNY
1S°EDT'TY vZOU/LI/SO  vZOT/LI/SO  $20T/L1/S0 wdo Hedas s100p oupys LITOELY JNNVAGAH-OMIDTTT - 206201
sdueuduiel 1B SHeday - 00°8EY 1P PAIgD
PSbSZ'LS 07 Suorpesues| asioaut SigioL sadiAsas AHIIN d1aRd - 00°ZES felap Palan
200600605
s2'o8L vZ0Z/CZ/S0  $20Z/TT/SH  vTOZ/TT/so usdQ sam3s pZ/ST/S vT/ST/Y SUSSTd AITIVA 0D 30 39VTIA - 978801
100600605 bz/s1ls
08'8%0°7 yzoTize/so  veoziee/so  vzoz/zzi/so usdQ 12M3s bZ/51/S be/STib -b2/STie AITIVA 0D 30 IOVTHA - 978601
veletly - ADUINT AYMYHLVH
99°'621 vZ0Z/60/Se  $ZOZ/60/S0  ¥202/60/50 wdo  bZ/se/E ‘T10E9-05b5, 9Z18E£525S FUTHSNUIE / NYIRIIWVODN - 5901
ve/eeiv - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
16°901 vZ0Z/60/S0  bZOT/GO/SD  bZOZ/60/50 u3dp  pz/6e/E ‘0T0£9-0b2SL B508£52SS JHIHSNYIG / NVOREWVAIW - §9£40T
vzieely - ADUINT AVYMVYHLVH
STTR b20T/60/S0  bZOT/60/S0 HTOZ/60/SO u3d0  pzZ/6T/E ‘610ES-0£05L ¥86/£5258 JYIHSNY3IE / NYORIIWVAIW - §92L01
yzletly - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
257588 ¥202/60/SD  bTOZ/EO/SO  ZOZ/60/S0 uado  pz/6z/E ‘0T0E9-019bL 998/£5255 FHIHSNYIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/£01
veletly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
08492 ¥TOZ/60/S0  HTOZ/60/S0  b202/60/S0 usdQ  b2/62/E '610E5-00bbL 608LESTSS JYTHSNYIA / NYOTHIWYAIW - 552401
veletfy - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
89'16 pe0Z/60/S0  vZOZ/60/S0  +T0Z/60/S0 uadQ  v2/6Z/E (LI0ES-06THL 6bLLESTSS JYIHSNYIG / NVORIIWYAIN - §9220T
vz/eLly - ASDUINT AVMVLLYH
8€°9SH vZ02/60/S0  HTOZ/60/S0  brOT/60/SD usdo  bZ/67/E ‘BINES-0LLEL 129/€5255 FUTHSHNYIR / NVOTUIWVAIW - §92£01
SRS AIBN DHaNd - 00°LEI 1EIep P30
SaueuNUiRlY /sonlped - 87 Juswuedsqg gng
dAIBSAUd 15940, - TE Juauedag
_ 007 19N - TEY puny.
JuUnowy S010AU] a1eq ong 3. adI0AUL sNIES UONGLIDSaq SDI0AU] O 3010AUY JOpUBA
wouyp] XaunoD purpr xroy
ILI)ST
b2/1€/50 - +2/10/50 abuey a1eq ang adioau] 2A uwmw .wm.Q
1/9 )S910

Aq dv - @onIwwWo) 3AIBS3Id 159104:86300T WA



OE jo /7 86eg

WV 00:61:07 bZ0Z/50/90 ue Ayre3 peis Ag uny

00'009°9$
00°009'9

$2°66L'17%

YT'660'11

00°00£ 0t

I£°169°c$

00°0€7

00181

1S 1T

69°ST1

{55°6)

00’528

SE'E59°1$

46888

89'69

T suoipesuR] 3310AU]
v20Z/L1750
7 SUDRIBSUBL] SDI0AU]

$T0Z/0E/S0

bzoz/Lt/so

£ suoioesuesj adioaug

yroz/Liise

yzoT/Ltiso

vZ0Z/L1/50

vZoz/Liiso

vzoz/Liise
v202/23/50
v20e/L31/50

S suojpesuelj Ioau]

LT dradisi]

vzoe/ee/so

TUNDLLY S310AU]

¥Z/1£/S0 - +2/10/50 36uey ajeqg ang ao10Au]

1/9

Aq dv - sa31ww0) dAlIasad 359104:86300 T WA

3jeq wawAed a31eg PaARDIY

31eq /5 Jeq g Neq DAY} Uosead PloH smas

SIZ104 000'S$ J3a0 Juauxdinby % ey - 00°89/ He38p Palgo m
321AY3S TVINIY D5y
VZOT/LT/SO  bTOTlLTiso uadp Y 1055DS  100-5200DPEET ATRIIWYOL STVINIY G3LINN - bBYEDT

000’s$ 190 Juawdinbl B yoepw - 00°89Z 1219p PIAGO

SiE301, ssalboud 1) uonInAsue) - 00°§9¢ eI PIO
abewep mous o} anp
uadg Gupyng Joj sped Jedas
$202 '0€ judy-1 udy
SIS [eLossajald
-HqIpeg 18D sejjed T-H0'b20T Jd SIDILTHOYY dig - 1£0801

ssauB0.d uf uoRINQSUC) - 0G"STL PeIBp PIAGD

bZOZ/OE/SO  bTOZ/OE/SD 6405202 Q3LIWD SYINYOD - 669901

YZOZ/LT/S0  $ZOT/LT/SO usdp

SIEI0L 666'PT$-000°T$ 21mydnnseyu] - 00'£9¢Z PRI PIIGO
SIBIUN0OUS
|eusue -3)12.0U00
uadQ 10} jeual ABBNng samod
SIBNooUS
fewe-a5a0u0d
uadp 10y yuas ABbng samad
0£892£0S ‘bT/61/p
‘sayeb Gop auresd
Kia) IS4 JBACOH
0485£05'v2izely
!!sbop
sujesd-1sod acusy
fiel Jids spueusty 6TTOE9
0/89££05
BT/oEly ipunga
X} 53jes !spieudpy SELBL
safiddns doys ‘nedas
uadQ 93U feunue JnSAWop 1529
sanddns-aja.0u00
SJBIUNCIUD jeunue 86425k XIW AQY3Y NHVH - 828107
666'pT$-000'2$ S1NPNOSEHUT - 00°£92 113D PIIGD

vZOZ/L1/50  bZ0Z/L1/50 052025-1 SAND VINGY IHL - 997401

bIOT/LT/S0  bEOT/L3/S0 PELOTS-T SAND WINTY IHL - 99££01

vIOU/LTISo  vEOZ/L1/50 uadg £656874H ANVE TWNOLLYN 070 - £60801

b20Z/T/SD  bT0Z/LY/So uadp JNvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40807

¥Z0T/L1/50  veoz/L1/so uado JNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801

yZ0Z/L1/50  veOT/LT/S0 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201

pZOT/LT/S0  veoz/iiise uadp

SIE10] enenuoe) apIsInD - 00°PH9 {Ielep P
TSEZBSOS ‘vZ/9T/p
‘BuypAoas/abeqreb
'S0 NGndaY  ZSHBOLELELD
1SE£28505
‘bL/OESp leinias
Apioam ‘suonnjos
152d pajueapy 95£91 JINYE TYNOLLYN 0710 - £60801
[enpenuod apisIng - 00°vy9 129p 133060
avueudUen /sagidey - g1 wunedsq gng
BAIBSAUG ISAU0H - TE WawHRISg
007 1qeiN - TEY pund
"ON SOI0AU] FETETY
ooy Kimo) porpy ooy

PLYSI
JAI3S314

‘5«5&

b20Z/2z/Se  vzoT/Teise uadp ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801

y20Z/ze/s0  berotizziso uadQ

uoQdUIS3g 9DICAUT




0€ 4o gz abeg

WY 0060201 bZ0Z/S0/90 U0 Aue] peis Aq uny

1£°S/E°19€8
1£°S/E'T9€$

5H'501$
SE'S01$

bb'1Z

vETHL'ISTS
6£°65¥'0GT$

6L°65b'05T

S5Z82'1$

b

O1°6ZE
LTpb8

08°1e

64 °418'59%

bZ/TE/SO - $2/10/50 2buey a1eq 3nq ad10AU]

1/9

d 3jeQ PRARIDY

952 SUOIPESULS) 300AU]
957 SUOIRDBSULI F0AU]

§ SUDIIIRSURL] 0IOAU]
§ SUCRIESUBI] B0I0AU]

$T0Z/0€/50

5202/0¢/50

+202/0E/50

»20T/0E/S0

$ZOZ/0E/SO

G SUOHDESURI] DIOAUY
T SUORDBSURL] SHOAU]

bZoT/62/s0
$ SUOIIBSURL] IDI0AU]
$T0T/oZ/S0

$T0T/92/50
»Z0Z/92/S0

ye0T/9/50

68 SUDESURLY WICAU]

036

S[ejof 007 iqeiN - TET pung
SIE10] BAJSVId 3504 - ZE uausedsg
S|RI0] vogeALasUO) B YDIEASIY 007 - 3N Juawedsg gng
S|30] [PARAL - 0O°EEQ e3P WIIQD
9FTZZELS ‘PT/Y/S

HUUP/poo) soveads
¥20Z/0E/S0  pZOZ/OE/S0 uadp ‘ea| eqog s,qqng 549109 NNVE TYNOLLYN €O - £40801
9bIZLETS ‘pTIB/S
*Xuup/pooy Jaxeads
YZOR/OE/SO  bR0Z/OE/SD uadg ‘ea] eqog s,31Gqng §20Z69 ¥NYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £p0801
SHIZZELS
b2/e/s Ruup/poo;
bZOT/OE/SO  F202/0E/S0 wado  smveads 'sayoD uiged ZESHTI MNVE TWNOLLYN a0 - £40801
obIZZETS
p2/01/S Huup/poay
$Z02/BE/SO  bTOT/OE/SO0 uadg Jjeads Ispnges ££5099 MNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £40801
9HTZIETS
%Z/11/5 buup/pooy
bZOZ/DEISD  $ZOT/0E/SO uadQ Iayeads Ispnqes 1609 WNVE TYNOLLYN OO0 - £60801
{9aRL - GO°EEY tErRp WlGD
HoReAlasuo) 1§ 24easay 007 - JY Jusuiedaq gns
s|e0} sIuURIY - S Juawedaq ang
SII0L DOO'STS JOAO BIMDNIISEHUT - 00"L9L Hewp 1olgo
abewep
vZ02/62/50  $ROT/6T/S0 uadp Mous pue ye3 big 10°HT0E NOLIDNYLSNOD S3LST - 00EPOT

000'ST$ 49A0 3uNPINNSEYUT - 00" £9L HiElep 1I(GO
S1e10L 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 1@ 5100} (WS - 0Q'HTS AP PO
T6b9E81S ‘$T/1/S

vZOZ/OTIS0  v2OT/9T/S0 uadp !pediay ajeb ‘uozewry £EbS198 NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
16v9E815 ‘b2/t/s
bZ02/92/S0  vzoe/oT/so uadQ ‘sajoway :eb luozewy 828155 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801

v20Z/92/S0  beoz/sz/so uadp SI0P13P oWss 05225b SADIAYTS WYYV L15IMAIW - 88201
SILLD avnd

udQ Asalieq uuRe awy £//600Z0SE06T  JHL 4O AYILIVE LLVISHIINI - £95201
000°T$ 4apun dinb3 3 sj00) jews - 6o 4TS elap PIIGO
sjuely - §¢ Juawyedag gng

v702/92/50  beozioz/so

S|Ej01 Sdueuajew /sapiped - g1 wsunedag gqns
BAIBSBIg 158104 - 7€ Jusuniedag
007 1qeIN - TET pund

EENT )

SjEQ onQ =eq SXoAU]  UOSEaY PR smEs UORAHISIQ I010AL] ON i0AU] JOpUaA

oy Awmne) puepy oy
pLISIq
&buaw&.ﬂm
359101

Aq dV - 99331WW0) SAISSDId 159404:86300T N4



0t Jo 67 abey WY 00:6+:0T b202/50/90 uo Aue3 peg Ag uny

&
o
0'956'cS$ § SUDIDesUR) asloAu] SIEI01 SUT Qe BAISSIid 158404 - £ET puny
$0'9S6'cSS § SUOIDBSURIY 30I0AUY SIZI0L A5 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
¥5'STZ'ES% € SUCIPeSUR | 3HOAUL SIEI0L 000°s$ 4340 Juswdmbl B Yoey - 00'89¢ 139D DalgO
NOLLYM3OQRi43Y
008522y b20Z/62/S0  vTOZ/STISO  vTOT/6TISO usdg 13783y U] yem 88/911 '8 ONINOLLIGNGD ¥IV YBY - S00001
10
Buppied aoueuayew
U} 19005 Jageu
#5788 vZ0T/9T/S0  vTOZ/OT/SO  ¥TOZi9T/SH uado  sdeidas-yiom dUE $ZZIIE 00 JIWIDT3 ALD L. - 909601
00°520°01 v2OT/LI/S0  b20T/LT/S0  wZoZ/LTiSE U0 192331 MAU 0 Jamod 6516-b2 SNI DD ¥THION "MT - 550901
000's$ 4240 Juawidinbz 9 yoew - 00°89¢ §Bp PG
[N11741 T SUDIDESURYY 3DI0AU] SIEI0] SadjAIRg 1BUOISSI0L - 00°TEY iElep Palqn
¥SET8505
w2/v/s lloasp
puncibyeq ‘Apjes
05621 vT02/TZ/S0  veoniTeiso  vrozizziso wado o} ) _mcowwz i:18% NYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
‘beivls
vkgdwa-spap
punoibydeq ‘Ajsjes
00° 111 vZ0T/TZ/SO  vZ0ZizTISO  vTOTiTZiSo uadgp 10} IBUD jeuonen 60Lbb XANVE TWNOLIVN G0 - £6080T

SBIRIDS {RUDISSDIOLG - 00 TEY HEWP vafoo
BAIBSAI 359403 - Z¢€ Jusuwipedaq
SUJ ger) aalasadd 159404 - £ET pung

98] UsWABY 9180 PoAiSISY dlegand 9jeq oAUl U0Seay PPN STes UOROLD5( 90I0AU] ON SO10AU]

YZ/1€/S0 - $2/10/50 abuey ajeq ang aoi0Au]

1/9
Aq dv - 3911ww0) ansasaly 159104:86300T W4



0€ 40 of abeg

WY 00:65:01 $T0Z/S0/90 uo Aue3 peEls Aq uny

£9°£LbT'295% $TH SUOIDIBSURL] 3DI0AU]

S.Ammmvm 7 SUOIDPSURL} I0I0AU

So /CTiere
19°¢51°6b4

Si€104 pueiy

AVAIDY JB3, [B0SH] JOoUd = «
Sigj0L, 4din] PRQsuoe) 1§ s3$9104-doPAQ - SEE pund

7 suoipesuell adicAul Se]01, ARSI 159104 - ZE Juswpedag
19°/51'66% T SuUOnIESURL] 3N0AUY s|e10) squeln - ¢ Jusuiiedag ang
19°(51°6b$ 7 SUOIDESUEI] AVIOAU] S|E10L D00'ST$ 940 BINPINISRYUY - 00" L9L 18P PG
£7d1Y jo ped owap
00°05b°L1 vZOZ/OE/S0  bZOZ/OE/SE  HZOZ/OE/SO wdp WO0.SD1 HSMILT 291062 03 NOLLONYISNOD AITIVA - TEL£0T
19°204'1E bZOZ/BT/SO  bTOZ/BT/SO  bZOT/AT/S0 UsdD  SIURUOTLOD (eGP 6bSTANI INI S3LLNELA D3AN0Y - 650801

1/9

Aq dV - 29110 dAIDSAId 1S9404:86300T WS

000'ST$ 180 2INPNGSEYUT - 00" L9L 18P 1aIG0
sjuesn - SE uawpedaq gng
anIBsRAd 159404 - Z€ Jusuieddg
1diuy pnRsue) § sysaesod-dojpaaaq - SEE pund

ThyeNs UONALISaq) SII0AU] ON SI0AU] JOPUSA
noayy Kywno) pusprpey
vC/TE/S0 - b2/10/S0 2buey ajeq ang adioAu] Pwhwuwwwmﬂn

1S310.]

038



STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

* 85

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

THE FP COMMITITEE 6/11/2024
SESSION

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 5/3/24 AWD 20.00
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 5/3/24 AWD 548.56
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 5/3/24 AWD 1,773.58
Nlinols Department of Revenue 130 208.10 5/17/24 ACH 762.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 5/17/24 | 709421 4,389.06
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 5/17/24 | 709422 27.50
Romtec Utilities 130 32 90 764.00 | 5/17/24 | 709423 2,387.15
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 | 5/29/24 ACH 68,676.25
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 5/31/24 | 709427 27.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 5/31/24 | 709427 7,138.44
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 513124 AWD 943.22
Sikich 131 32 35 631.00 5/3/24 709420 2,500.00
Illinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 5/17/24 ACH 110.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 5/29/24 ACH 24,600.00
State of lllinois-IL Dept of Employ Sec | 133 32 636.00 | 5/17/24 ACH 11,581.00

Total 125,494.26

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

039




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation items within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount
$2,387.15 from
$2,387.15 to
$2,500.00 from
$2,500.00 to

$15,500.00 from
$15,500.00 to
$10,000.00 from
$10,000.00 from
$10,000.00 from
$2,500.00 to
$2,510.00 to
$12,300.00 to
$8,600.00 to
$4,090.00 to
$11,280.89 from
$11,280.89 to
$1,936.75 from
$1,936.75 to
$105.45 from
$105.45 to
$4,632.50 from
$4,632.50 to
$767.00 from
$362.00 to
$405.00 to
$4,074.43 from
$4,074.43 to
$11,099.24 from
$11,099.24 to

Appropriation #
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-90 764
130-32-91 768
130-32-90 768
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-18 765
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 634
130-32-10 644
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 524
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 763
130-32-92 630
130-32-92 991.11
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-RC 633
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-98 631
130-32-93 522
130-32-93 632
130-32-93 638
130-32-93 764
130-32-93 768
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-18 765

Description

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Machine & Equipment >$5000
Machine & Equipment >$5000
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Construction in Progress
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Professional Services

Publishing

Outside Contractual

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Salaries & Wages

Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Training & Education

Transfer to Other Funds
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Travel

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Professional Services

Operating Supplies
Communications

Repairs & Maintenance

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Machine & Equipment over $5000
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Construction in Progress

Rock Island, Illinois on the 18th day of June, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

$49,698.23
$16,672.77
$28,203.00
$149,995.09
$152,250.00
$15,500.00
$39,698.23
$52,845.00
$149,103.00
$48,400.00
$7,010.00
$92,590.00
$36,170.00
$9,495.00
$251,064.26
$11,280.89
$1,003.25
$29,305.75
$152,144.55
$105.45
$35,065.73
$4,632.50
$0.00
$1,052.93
$405.00
$0.00
$4,074.43
$141,045.31
$26,599.24

040



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 Illliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
installation of the lift station, construction of the restroom and site modifications,
and

WHEREAS, construction continues on phase 2 that addresses the water,
sewer and restroom, and

WHEREAS, payment is required for work completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $49,157.61 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$49,157.61 335-32-35 767 RTP 23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 18" day of June, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

041



RESOLUTION

FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the
Purchase of a Scissor Lift

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo purchased a scissor lift in the amount of
$6,600.00, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has agreed to reimburse the
District for the cost of the purchase in the amount of $6,600.00, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $6,600.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$6,600.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $6,600.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$6,600.00 131-32-18 768.00 Machine & Equipment > $5,000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of June, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

042



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1282.55 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,282.55 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18t day of June, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

043



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $150,459.79 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$150,459.79 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $150,459.79 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$150,459.79 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18th day of June, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations Due to Insurance Settlement

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services and other general
liability insurance payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $27,466.94 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$27,466.94 133-32 369.98 Settlement Refunds

SECTION 3. An amount of $32,715.54 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$32,715.54 133-32 768.00 Machinery & Equipment > $5,000

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 18t" day of June, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

045



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Forest & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from the Forest
Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Development of Forest &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 for the necessary expenses incurred in the
2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the District's
General Fund #130 to loan to the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $30,000 be loaned from the District's General
#130 to the Development of Forest & Construction of

Improvements Fund #335.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the District's General
Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 18" day of June, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

046



STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
) SS
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY )

I, Karen Kinney, Forest Preserve District Secretary for the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, County of Rock Island, State of lllinois, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances, is a true and correct copy of the
original Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances passed by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, at a meeting duly convened and held on the
18t day of June, 2024, and executed by the President of said District thereafter the
passage at such duly convened meeting held on the 18" day of June, 2024,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto signed my name and affixed the
corporate seal of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, this day of
June, 2024.

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

047



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,307,983 $-0- $1,307,983

Personal Benefits 280,523 223,506 57,017

Uniforms 7,700 7,700 -0-
Operating Supplies 353,725 353,725 -0-
Professional Development 18,510 18,510 -0-
Professional Services 324,692 324,692 -0-
Public Utilities 95,425 95,425 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 250,897 250,897 -0-
Infrastructure 20,000 20,000 -0-
interest on Bond Issue 134,203 134,203 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 210,000 210,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 16,000 16,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,072 85,072 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 27,000 27,000 -0-
TOTAL $3,131,730 $1,766,730 $1,365,000

Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $1,211,845

Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION

Real Property Tax Levy $1,365,000
OTHER INCOME $1,766.730
$3,131,730

TOTAL $4,343,575

Estimated Expenditures $(3,131,730)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $1,211,845

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

048



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

049



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH
DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2025. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated
Objects & Purposes Expenditures
Salaries & Wages $1,811,212
Personal Benefits 287,161
Uniforms & Clothing 13,400
Operating Supplies 618,800
Professional Development 13,540
Professional Services 456,948
Public Utilities 127,765
Credit Card Service Fee 42,000
Principal on Bond Issue 305,000
Interest on Bond Issue 44,625
Machine & Equipment 43,425
Infrastructure 23,000
Transfer to Other Agency 167,572
TOTAL $3,954,448

Amt. From
Other Sources
$161,212
287,161
13,400
618,800
13,540
456,948
127,765
42,000
305,000

44 625
43,425
23,000
167,572
$2,304,449

Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024

Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL
Estimated Expenditures

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025

$1,650,000
$2,324.051

Amt Raised
From Taxation
$1,650,000

$1,650,000

$(142,565)

$3,974,051

$3,831,486

$(3,954,448)
$(122,962)

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock

Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County

newspaper within ten days after passage.

050



SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

051



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lliinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2025. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $244 288 $5,100 $220,000
Total $244,288 $5,100 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $265,242
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $220,000
Other Income $5.100
$225,100
TOTAL $490,342
Estimated Expenditures $(244,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $246,054

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

052



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

053



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2025. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Retirement $157,201 $3.100 $146,000
Total $157,201 $3,100 $146,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $134,821
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $146,000
Other Income $3,100
$149,100
TOTAL $283,921
Estimated Expenditures $(157,201)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $126,720

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

054



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

055



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $240,232 $3,100 $240,000
Total $240,232 $3,100 $240,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $69,454
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $240,000
Other Income $3,100
$243.100
TOTAL $312,554
Estimated Expenditures $(240,232)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $72,322

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

056



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

057



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The
specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Audit Fund $41,550 $0 $45,000
Total $41,550 $0 $45,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $1,452
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $45,000
Other Income $0
$45,000
TOTAL $46,452
Estimated Expenditures $(41,550)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $4,902

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

058



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Audit Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

059



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2024 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilites of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock lIsland
County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first
day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2025. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $75,000 $600 $300,000
Total $75,000 $600 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $(110,784)
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,000
Other Income $600
$300,600
TOTAL $189,816
Estimated Expenditures $(75.,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $114,816

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

060



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

061



| abed

0S¥’ $ 206y  $ 0SS'Ly ¢ 000'G¥ ¢ TS¥'L $ pund Jpny 191
009'622 $ 918'¥LL $ 000'S. ¢ 009'00€ $ (#8L0LL) ¢ HdWINONILONYLNOD B 1SIHO4-dO13AIA SEE
898'C $ %1682 zee'es ¢ zez'ove ¢ ooL'eye ¢ vS¥'69 $ B AaNN4 VSSId 9€Lky
(g8L'61) $ %8580} pGo'oveZ  $ 88T'viT ¢ ooLszz ¢ 2ves9c $ aNN4 IONVINSNI ALTIGYIT EEL]
(101'8) $ %9.68 02.'9Z1 ¢ 10Z'/SlL ¢ ooL'evl ¢ 128'vElL $| aNNd INIWNIYILTY JHNI €L
209'61 $ %09¢- (co6'zzl) ¢ eve'vse's ¢ OSvvie'e ¢ (G9s'zvl) 8 aNN4 O0Z IgVIN LEL
0 $ %0.'8¢ Gre'LLZ'L $ O0€lL'lEL'e  $ oel'lel'e $ Sv8'ligL $ ANN4 TVHINTD IAY3STYd 1STHO0H 0€El
(noyaq@)/sniding  sainypuadx3y SZ/0€/9 S2/0€/9 S2/0¢/9 ¥2/10£/9 annd
Gz A4 0l 3ONVIVE SHIJASNVHL | SY3I4SNVHL | 3IONVIvE
9, aoueljeg pun4 anNnd /STUNLIANIAX3| /ANNIAZN anNnd
yz/0g/9 1s3| Q3ILVINILS3 pasodoid pasodoid a3alviwiisa
Z5v'L $ - ZS¥') $ 00Z'0v ¢ 2S9'Ly $ - $ pund Jpny L9l
(6LL'ETP) $ (¥82'0LL) ¢ oglL'le8 $ LLO'VLY ¢ GEE'TiE $ | ddWI NONILONYLNOD B 1S3HO04-d0T13A3A Se€
(oL2'6) $ ¥S¥'69 $ ' eev'z0e ¢ vcL'zc6lL  $ ¥OL'6L $ adNN4d vSSId 9gl
(zL¥'}) $ L 2P2'S9T $ . 969682 ¢ czzvee ¢ vll'99C $ aNN4 IDONVHNSNI ALNIEVYIT €EL
20€'9z $ LZ8'vEL $ €/5'0vL ¢ 6/8'99L ¢ 615801 $ aNNd INIWIHILTY JHINI 2EL
LyL'ELe $ (Soc'zvl) & zev'ssy'y ¢ €L1'69L'v $ (90€'9sy)  § aNN4 O0Z IGVIN LEL
(€12'82) $ S¥e'Llz'L $ ve9o'cLZ'e ¢ L186'vel'e $  8ssoveL  $ ANN4 1IVY3ANTD IAYISTHd LSTHO0H 0€)
(woyaq)/sniding ¥2/0€/9 $2/0¢/9 $2Z/0€/9 £2/0€/9 annd
JONVIVE SYIJ4SNVYL | SM3I4ASNVHL [ 3IONVIVE
annd /STUNLIANTAX3| /ANN3ATY annd
a3lviILS3 2 9|npayog g9Inpayds | QILVIILSI
gee'zie ¢ | /s2'0gL ¢ 9/8'cec ¢ | 8¥0'c08 $ | ¥dWI NONILONYLNOD B 1SIH04-dOT13AIA Se€
¥91'6. ¢ GG8'061 ¢ | 009'z6F $ | 09v'00C $ aNN4d vSsSId 9¢i
pL2'99z ¢ 8£0'622 ¢ psL'8zz ¢ 9szceor  $ aNNn4d 3ONVYHNSNI ALITIGYIT €€l
615'801 $ 180°/GL ¢ 61918l $ | 9¢0'v6l $ aNN4d ININIHILTY JHNI 2EL
(ooc'osy) ¢ 9/6'00Lv $ L6L'T6¥'v $ | L66'9CL $ aNN4d OOZ IGVIN LEL
8ss'orz'L $ €ls'Lee'c ¢ 682'G6E'E $ | 860VSLC  $ ANN4 TVHINTO IAYISTHd LSFHO 0€l
£Z/0€/9 £Z/0€/9 £2/0¢/9 zz/0¢/9 ann4d
JONVIVE SYIASNVHL | SHIASNVHL 3JONVIVE
annd /STUNLIANTAX3| /3NNIATY aNnd
a3LviILS3
: v 37NA3HOS




Z abed

: 206'v $ 000Gy $ 000'Gy $ 206'v $ pund ipny L9l
_9ol8'vilL $  000'008 ¢ 000008 $ 9l8vil $ HdNI NONILONYLINOD ® 1S3H04-dOT13NIA €€
1%CS'6C - gee'es $ ' 000's¥e ¢ oo00'skbe ¢ zzE'CL $ aNN4d vssid 9¢l
%EP 001 ¥61'922 $ ' 000's¥e $ ooLsze ¢ - $50'9¥C $ ANNd IONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT €€)
1%08'9. - 0zL'9Ll $ 000'G9L $ 000'GSL ¢, 02L'9CL $ ANN4d LNJNIHILTY JHNLCEL
%L20°€- (c96'zzl) $ 0000007 $ 000000% $ (€96'z2h) $ aNN4d OOZ IFVIN LEL
%8L'8¢ Gbg8'98L'L $ | 000'GZL'E $ 000'00L'E $ Sv8'iicL $ aNN4 TVY3NIO IAYISTHd LSIFHOH 0€)
sainjipuadx3 92/0¢/9 9Z/0€/9 9Z/0€/9 S2/0€/9 ann4
9Z A4 0} 3ONVIve SH3JSNVYL | SUIISNVAL 3ONVIvE
194, 8ouejeg pund anNnd /STUNLIANIXI| /ANNIAIN anNnd
gz/0g/9 1s3| Q3LVAWILST pasodoid pasodoid a3LvnLLS3

063



Z 9bed

064

SYE'LIZ'L S v69EIZE S 186 vBLE §  9.5°LiZ S SOP'EL6T $ 8550V} $ AaNNd ‘N39O TV10L _
91 s - e 3 L SNNIAZY dIL - OSIN 43N718 YNIONI 96'69€-26 ]
| ) e (g01) s - $ (901) $ e 3NNIATY ¥3FHLO - "OSIN 44N78 NVIONI ¥6'69¢-26
- - 0z8'lvl § 00062 § o8zl $ SNOISSIONOD 44N NVIANI 529826
005 § oL § ey $ SNOILVAYISIY 31 13HS J4N18 NVION| 9529826 _
1¥5'0€ § 000 § IbS'se S S$334 dOHS O¥d 33N18 NVIAN| '80'2vE-26
- 56028 § 0008 § S60VL S S3SSVd NOSVAS 34N18 NVIONI ¥0'L¥E-26
98€'6€9 § 00056 §  98E'V¥S $ S333 4109 33N18 NVION] £0'L¥E-26 ]
3SYN0D 4109 43N 19 NVIGN!
[ Al § €9l [ 39VATVS ¥3ANNHL ANOT. 1126816
60v'6 § 052} § 6518 $ (QOOM3INI) STTVS ¥3aWIL ¥IANNHL ANOT 10'26E-16
¥ s - S ¥ $ ‘OSIW ¥3ANNHL NOT ¥6'69€-16 ]
; €0ZY) $ . 005} § €0LTh $ SNOISSIONOD ¥3ANNHL ANOT §5Z9E-16
Tol6'sE §  000'0L $ 9l6'8e $ SIV.INIY 1VOg ¥3ANNHL ANOT ¥529€-16
S50t § 005 $ ' 656 s SNOILVAYISTY ¥3113HS ¥3ANNHL ANO1 €529€-16
L [ § - $ $334 WvdO0xd ¥3IANNHL NOT L0°L¥E-16
1 6105 $ - $ . Sl0G S S$334 LINY3d AMIHOYY ¥3GNNHL GNOT150°2vE-16
| ZLSVEL § 00062 § 25601 $ S$334 ¥3GNNHL ANO1IZ0'LYE-16
' ! : §3AGNAHL anOT.
8l s - $ 8l $ JOVATVS YIMINITII L1'Z6€-06
W VLS § 000} $ ot [ , (GOOMIYI4) SVS ¥3EWIL ¥IMINITI 10'26€-06
1232 [ § 5y [ INNIATY ¥3HLO - OSIN ¥IMINITI ¥6'69€-06
0080} $ 0080} [ , S308N0S ¥3HLO WO SNOLLNEIYLNOD: 01 #9E-06
905 $ | 005 $ | 900 $ : SNOISSIONOD MIMINITTI 252906
015 § 005 § 010°t $ : SNOILYAYISIY AL TIHS HIMINITII; 152906
08 § - § | 058 $ i 334 NSNL13Y LON ATY MIMINIT10'LYE-08
v6L'ShL § 00052 $ : ¥6L 021 $ m S334 MIMINII[00LYE-06
; : MIMINMTTI
" $333/3NN3ASY IVININLYVHIa
10061 [ $ 10061 $ S304N0S ¥IHLO WO SNOLLNEIYINOD 0L ¥9e-0k
W ! 3SIN i
G9EE § - § | goe'E $ 1STYILNI SHOLDIT10D |08 19E-0L
8£0°16 $ | 0002t $ i 8E0'6L $ SONINYV3 LNIWLSIANII0L 19€-04
SONINYVT LNIJWLSIANI
86182 § - § | 861'82¥ s INNIATY LNFWIDV 143 |61 °GEE-04
"SNNIATY GIYVHS "1AOD 31V.1S IVINIWNIIAOOHILNI ]
- s, - § - $ NOILYI4O3a/38NLIND-SINVHO T¥001[0L LE8-6€
- $1 - §] - $ NOILVIYOFT/FENLINI-SLNVYO J1VIS[0L ee-5e
*SINVYO 1VINIWNYIAOOUIAINI
: |
T'€98'69€} § - § £98'%69¢°) $ SIXVL ALH3d0OYd 04 LIE-0L
i AL¥3d0O¥d Saxvi
m ‘SAXVL ZE08h
~ ssg'ovT't $ 3IONVivE
; aNNd TVHINID IANISTUd 1SIH0L
i - 0£1 ONNd
[z Advzoz ' Ad¥Z0T INOONI $2I0£/9 NUHL yZILElS | £2/0£/9 3ONVIVE JWOONI 40 30UNOS
JONVIVE HSYO  O3AN3dX3TVIOL'LS3 | VIOLGILVAILSI  [62/Leiz INOONI GILYWILST | OL IWOONITWNLOY | HSVD “ONINN
|_awnonanoiss ﬁ M W .
8 3INA3HIS m




¢ abed

065

(seszpi) § _ zovssy'y $ e/1'69LY $  z69°8Y0'L $ isvozl'e s _(g0c"9sy) $ V.1O.
B 0G5} s - § 05} S INIVA 3DOVATVYS HO YNNI 40 SITVS '+ 26
| - $ - $ S13SSV V.1IdVD J0 SIS 0126
- $ - $ SIVINILVYN B S311ddNS 4O 3TVS 0026€ ]
S13SSV 1v1idvO 40 S31vS
068522 §  0000L $ 06850 $ XVL 13LOW T310H WOXH ¥IJSNVHL 29 16€
9zL'6C § - $ ozl'6e $ AGNNd TVH3NIO 3AYISTod LSFH0S WOY ¥IISNYAL 09'16€
! | SANNJ ¥3HLO0 WOYS SYIJISNVEL 'SIOUNOS ONIONVNIL ¥3HIO0
8 s - S s8¥ S SINNIATY ¥IHLO-SNOINVIIIOSIN ¥6'69E B
' SNN3ATY SNOINV TTIOSIN ¥3HLO - SNOANVTIZOSIN.
. 61861 s - $ 681 $ . S304N0S FLVAINd WO¥L SNOILNEIYLNOD 01 +9€e
- [ | i S30UN0S JLVAIYd WOHd SNOILNAMMLNOD - SNOINVITIOSIN !
008°9 $ 059 § 0519 $ ] SL1NIY 3SNOH AINMO 00Z[0929¢
000°0¢ $ . 205’9l $ | 86vEl $ | : SNOISSIONOD 00Z 6529¢
| W ! S§334 SNOINVT13OSIN
500 s - $  G00¥ [ 1S3IYILNI SHO.LO3TI0D 08 I8¢
80622 $ - 000} §  806°+C [ SONINYVYI LNIWLSIANI0L 19
. . . SONINYVI LNIWLSIANI U
| | 1 ! !
1 000811 § | 00062 § | 0006 $ S334 ONMYYd O0Z;1€'L¥E
T168°) $. - $ 16871 $ S334 NOILVHYISNOD *® HO¥VYISIY 00Z|0¢ LV
Y0T6LL §  000'GH $ | voZhol $ S334 dIHSY3aW3N 00Z |62 LvE
1S0'89€ § | 00058 $ 1 /s0'ese $ dOHS L3119 00Z|82 L¥E
€SY'LL $ | 000Gt $ ' es¥e9 $ S$334 SNOLLY.LS ONIA33d 00Z LT v
69v'65 s - $ | 69¥'6S $ S334 SIN3AT TVI03dS 00Z 9T LvE
009} s - § | 009t [ S333 HOVIYINO/MOHS TYWINY OQZ vZ L¥E
0¥9'9E § 0000} $ | 0v9'oC $ S334 WV490ud NOILYONA3 00Z[€2 L¥E
860'G/Z $ [ 00055 $ | 860°02C $§ S334 NIVYL 00722 L¥E
89206 § | 000'0Z §  892°0L $ S334 13SNOUVI O0Z 1ZLvE
[ 166'895 § | 00052} $ | LB6EVY $ S334 NOISSIWGY 00Z|0Z L¥E
006} s - § | 006t $ S334 NOILJOQY O0Z[8l'L¥E
S3OIAYTS ¥0d STOUVHD
§334/3NN3AY TVINIWIYVL3a
058'} §1 - $ ] 0581 $ S309N0S FLVAIN WOHH SNOILNEILINOD |0} p9e-5E
18098 s - $ | /8L'0e $ NOILY3HOIH/FANLIND-SINVHO TvD01]0L LEESE
0vS0L9 § . 0vS0L9 §| - S NOILY3YOTA/FYNLINO-SINVHO FLVLS 0L ¥EE-SE
oISt § - $ 1 ¥pO'ISL S NOILYIHOIY/IHNLINO-SINVEO TvH3a34 0L 1eese
2TL'69) $1 - $ :zzL69L $ 1A09 TVHIANID-SINVHO 1vH3a34/ol lee-se
'SINVYO 1VINIWNYIAODYILNI
ov9'0e9’) $ . - $ | 9¥9'0E9’L $ SAXVL ALYIdO¥d 0LiiE
I AL¥3d0dd SaXVL
i *SAXVL ,
] (80€°9s¥) $ 3ONVIVE
: W aNNd 00Z IaVIN W
, T 1€l aNNd H
$2/0¢19 Ad¥Z0T Ad $20Z INOONI ! ¥Z/0E/9 NAHL YIS £2/0£/9 3ONVIVE | IWOONI 40 3DUNOS
IONVIVEHSYO GJON3dX3 WLOL 1S3 |  IVIOLQG3LVWILST  (£Z/LE/ IWOONI QILVINILST  OL IWOONITYNLOY | HSVO ONaNN I
|_-awnoNaNa S ! . !

8 37INA3HOS




¢ obeg

066

(154 $  00Z'0F $ Wmm.? $ 0t $  TYO'LY $ . - $ AVIOL:
002 s - $, 002S B GNNd 1VHaNIO WOdS B3JSNVHL0916¢
88 s - S o8 S 06. LSTYTLNI ¥OLIITI0D (08 19E
18¢ s ol $ 1 B IWOONI LSTYILNIIOLI19E
786'sE s - §  286'GE s SIXVL ALM3J0ONd 01 18
, - $ JONYIVE
GNNd 11IanY
- 191 GNNd
_ﬁhorrv $ ocLleg $ Lo'vLY $ LT $ | 89Z°LLY $ | GEE'ZLE $ V1Ol
000G9F $ evll $ | 85Ccol S NOILVI=03d 3 JuNLINO-SLNVAD 1vy3a3d[oL lee
095 s - $ 1 096 $ 06. LSTYIINI ¥OLOITIOD[0E 19€
] 0¥9'02 $ . 000'b $ | ovo'6l $ JNOONI LSTHIUNI 0L ISE
Tnee s - § | e s STIXVL ALNIJONJ |01 1EE
SELTIE $ JONVIVE
o | " GNNd UdWI LONYLISNOD % S1§3404-d013A3d W
W - §¢¢€ ANNd :
, , , W
ySr'69 $ . £ev'zoz $ | vzlT6) $ | 000°L $ | veli6l $ | voL'6l $ avioL
, Bl - $ | 95v $ 06. LSIYILINI JOLDI T10D[0€19€
i £2r'9 000" $ | ezv's $ JWOONI LS3HTLINI[0L'19E
Sva'ssl s - $ | g¥a'sel S , SIXVL ALYTHOYd |0} 1EE
ﬁ ! voL'6L s JONVIVE
' | | aNn4 vSSid |
: I -9¢l ANNd !
Z¥2'592 $ | 969'58Z $ | ceZver $ | 000} $ | c2zene $ | ¥12'992 s vioL
01105 s - S [ 01105 B SONVHNSNI| 86698
SvS s - B 06. LSSYTLNI HOLOI 110D 0E'19€
2 $ | 000} $ [zszot $ AWOONI LSIUIINI[0L 198
9ig'ize s - EE4 3 SAXVL ALYIJONd [0} 1EE
yLL'992 $ 3ONVIVE
GNAJ 3ONVENSNI ALFISVIT ,
- €61 ANN4
128'peL $ el5'0pL $ . Sl8'991 $ 10004 618591 $ [615'80) $ Y.LO,
“06¢ s - S | 06 S 06, LS3YILINI 90103 110D[0€'19¢
1197 $ 000t § | L1990 s IWOONI 1STHILINI|0L 168
998851 s - $ | e98'sGl S S3AXVL ALYIdONd [0} €€
615801 $ 20NVIvE
GNN3 LNGWIAILTY TVJIONNN SIONTI ]
ZE€L GNNA o !
¥2/0€/9 ; A3¥zoT Ad ¥20Z IWOONI ¥2/0€/9 NAHL vZiLels €2/0€/9 IONVIVE JNODNI 40 3OVNO0S
JONVIVE HSVD a3aN3dX3 TvioL 1S3 |  WLIOL Q3LVRILS3 i€Z/18/Z INOONI G3LVYWILST | OL JWOOINI TVNLOV HSVO "ON3NA
|_awooNann'isa : ;

8 3INa3HOS




¢| abed

861'6L1'6 $ 8SP'LELL $ 00.°2£0°8 $ Z6LLLL'6 $ SGNN4 11V IV.1OL
2€0°90S°}) $ 000°€6 $ zeo'eiv’l $  66L°056°) $ SANNd ¥IHLO TV.iOL
0oz'oy $ - $ 0o0z'ov $ ooz'ov $ annd Lanv. e 19l
0£}’LE8 $ _000°0§ $ 0£1'/8. $ 66LvZZ’L $  ¥dWI 1ONY1ISNOD 3 1S3404-d0T3IA3d 4% e
£€¥'202 $ ' 000'sZ $ eevil) $ elLgee $ vssid [43 9t
969'682 $ 000°c $ 969'¢8Z $  ovo'yee $ JONVINSNI ALITIEVIT 4% gel
£/5°0v1 $  000°9) $ €.6v2) $_0v8'¥ol $ LANINTHILIY 43 2l
¥V3A VOSId v2/0¢/9 ¥Z A4 NUHL  ¥V3A VOSId ¥202 350d¥Nnd % 103rao0 "ldaa  annd
vZ0Z STUNLIONIAX3  NYHLEZ/L0/L  SIMUNLIONZAX3  1390ANE AIANINWY
a3lviILS3 - STUNLIONIDXT | vnLov !
___O31vNIIGa W ,
zey'ssy'y $ 8sv'Iv9 $  ¥I6E1L8'E $  059'8¥S‘Yy $ AaNN4 00Z V101 .
698 $ - $ 698 $ 698 $ NOILLYAYISNOD B HOYY3SIY, od _ 2elEl
895'229 $ : 86v'9Z $ . 011109 _ $ 895,29 $ SINVHO GE zTelEl
szi'ovs $ . 00061} $  GZlL'IEg $  v.9'25. $ IONVNILNIVIN: 8l zTElEL
Isc'IEe’) $  000'6L) $ . 18€'95L'} $  9GL'e6E'} $ NOILVY.LSININGY 01 ze-iel
860'¥65 '} $ . 000'sLe $  860'61E'} $ | L89'¥6S°) $ LINIWHOIHNS B F4VO TIVWINY! 80 ze-lel
06€°651 $ | 00005 $ | 06£'S0L $ 92/6L1 $ SINIAT TVIO3dS B SWYHOONd L0 ze-iel
¥vaAIvosid vzi0e/9 " PZTAINYHL | ¥V3AVOSIH ¥202 3s0d¥Nd 2 103are0 "ld3a | aNnd
¥202 STUNLIGNAAX3 - NYHL €2/L0/L STUNLIANIAX3 |13DANE A3IANIWY ans
Q3LVINILS3 | SF™NLIANIJX3 IYNLOVY
__a3ivwiies
v69'clz’e $ _000°co¥ $  ¥69°018% $ | ¥¥6'8.2°C $ GNN4d TVHINEDO TVIO0L W
Lzi'ee $ - $  lzi'ee $ 06voc $ Hlvd 3xig 86,  2€0¢)
620'8) $  000°Z $ 620°L) $ zgzsl $ 3ONVHHOQ £6] Z€-0El
109°196 $ 000512 $  L09'9pL $ | 012056 $ 44N79 NVIONI 26 ee0gl
S81°LYS $  000'9L $ g8y $ | 561685 $ YIANNHL aNO1 16 ZE-0El
L2EVEL $ | 000°69 $  12€'999 $ | 6VEYPL $ MIMINITI 06, ze-0gl
- $. - $ - $| - $ INVHO, Ge  TEOE)
81t'226 $ 000'0F $  8l¥ees $|8ly'0re $ NOLLVHLSININGY 0l ze-0el
UVIAVOSIH ¥2/0€/9 YZAANYUHL | WV3AAIVOSIH #202 3S0d¥Nd ® L03rg0 'ld3a  annd
¥202 STUNLIONAdX3  NYHL €2/10/L S3IUNLIANIAX3 13DANS A3ANINY ans
a3lvILs3 SIUNLIANIDXT wnLov W
=L TTE~

|
2 31NAd3HIS

067



8T Jo 1 obed

IWd 0£:£5:9T $20T/90/90 U0 Joreld yar Aq uny

G207 4es4 19bpng

310day 1993USHI0M 39bpng

00°005°9% El ©
" (o]
00'005'9% o
00'000°S SUOISS3DU0D YaMmIul||T 75'79¢
00'00S'T SUORRAIDS3 JR3RYS YamIuliL 15°29¢€
00'00£°081%
00'00£°087%
00°00€
00'000°08T
00'580'868'T$
00'580'8/$
00°685'4$
005852
00'005°02$
00005 06, 352J23ul 5,40109]|0D 0£°19¢
00°000°0Z sbulules JuBWISOAUL
00'000'55+$
00'000'55+$ . oy ol NES
00°000°SSt snuanal Juawade|day ST'sEl
JEIBUALISACE I
00'000'S9€'1$
00°000'S9E'T$ 20/ 53%E] A
00°000'59€’T saxe} Apadoid oT'IT
NEAT
UOGRLSIURUPY - 0T uaug
BAIDSTId 158404 - 7€
arIBSTIG 15904 -~ OET
JeA0Iddy UORGLDSQ JUNoooy U0
V/RIWWOD

19bpng Sz0T
srourf)) KIuno) pueps] 3o,

PLSI
JAIISIIJ
1S910;




8T Jo ¢ abed

Wd 0€:£5:9T £202/90/90 U0 J9ARID J3C Aq uny

G20z Jes) 19bpng

Hoday 199ys)IoM 19bpng

00°'000'0£9%
00°000°029% w
00°000°0€ soa4 doys 0id  OBOLYE
00°000°08 sassed uosesas ynjg uelpul 0 LbE
00'000'095 s39 Job ynig uelpur
00°'S01°€ZZ$
00°000°01$
00°000°01$
00°0000T sajes Jaquill
00'501'89%
00'S01'89%
00°000°ZT SUOISSEOUOD JUDJ 80q UMY L PNOT 55°79¢
00"000'SS S|eIURJ 380 JapUNy| pnoT $S29¢
00°S0T'T UOIRRAISSAL JONBYS Japunyl pnol £6°29¢
00°000'S¥1$
00°000'S¥1$ X :
00'000S s99) JwJad Asaydie sapunyy pnol S0'Zbs
00°000°0tT $99) Japuny| pnot 20° L8
Japumy] prot - 16
00°00£'56T$ OL HSMILT - 06  1E
00°005'8$ %
00°005'8$
00°00S'8 sajes Jaquui)
20T i
MLy - O
BAIDSBId 188104 ~ ZE
INNIATY
BAIRSDId 158404 - 0T pun
[eAcIddY TondiDsag JUNooDY TN\
S|WW0)
196png 520
srougy(] ‘AIuno) purps) Yo

psIq
IAIISIIJ

1S9I10;




8T J0 ¢ abed

Wd 0€:£5:9T $202/90/90 uo Janes) 4ar Aq uny

00'SSb'61 sdysiequisw g senQ 00°2H9
00°00S'T SdueuduIel B Sieday 00°8€9
00°05+'C Bunesydna g Bunuid 00°SE9
00'SL1'L Buiysiignd 00°¥E9
00'005'2 ELCIT 00°€£9
00'009'€ suonesuNWWo) 00'2€9
00'S£0'TT S3DINIBS |eUOISSDJ0Id 00°1£9
00'058'S uonyeonp3 g Buures | 00°0£9
00'0S9'v$
00002 saseydInd pood 00°9¢S
00°0S€'Z 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj001 jlews 00'¥¢S
00°0ST'T sayjddng adueusjuiep/lieday 00°€¢S
00°0S€ s9)ddng Bunesado 00°22S
00'009 sal|ddns 220 00°12S
3 S
00°7S£'€9$ (Sl
00°00S Buppon/wopun 00'¥1H
0025829 syjauag WeaH skoidw3 00°ETH
00'6££'€61%
00'6££'€6T sobem pue saue|es
UOIBOSIUIUIRY - 0T 1UBUILR
DAIDSBAG 158404 - 2€
IsNaHA
00'0££'TET'ES STV1O0L INN3ATY
00°0EL'TET'E$ 1010 BAIDSTId 188U0d - ZE
00'0+2'S18$
00'0¥C'SbT$
00'0¥Z'SP1$
00'000'SbT SUOISSOUOD Ynig pul L5298
00'0%¢C SUONEAIRSD JB3jRYS JNig pul 96779
Lnig uelpuy - 76 1UBL
DAIDSBIG 158104 - TE
INNAADY
SAIDSDIG 158404 - OET
[enoiday uoNaLOSag JUNOJDY JUNOD
SaIWe)
19bpng 5702
stoutyj] 4umo)) puesy Y20

G707 1esi 18bpng

Hoday 193YSHIOM 19bpng

PLOSI
IAIISAIG

18330,




87 40  obed

Wd 0£:£5:9T $702/90/90 U0 JaAeI) yor Aq umy

00°586'9 SUOREJIUNWIICD)
00°009'% SIDIAIDS [BUOISSDI0Id
00'002'C uonesnp3 y Buues |
00°7£9'65$
00°00S'y saseydund pood
00'00S'TT 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjooL |lewsS
00°0SS'ET saddng aaueuajuiep/ireday
00°T£6'6C saiddng Bunesado
00°0ST saiddns 82140
00'SbE'1L$
00°00T'2 Buipolp/wuoun 00°bTH
00°'Sb2'69 syausg yiesH sakojdwz 00°€TH
00°292'81€$
00°000'T AWIIAAQ 0oz
00'000'sS sabep B Salejes jeuosess oT'TH
00°£92'79¢ sabem pue saliejes 00°'TH
00°£55'686%
00°2£0'58$
00°2£0's8 sapURby JBYIO 03 JoJsuel]
00°'€0Z'PHES
00"€0TPET 152493uL 00°2L
00°000°01¢ Jedpup
00°£15'801$ y
00°£15°80T 000°S$ 4an0 JuaWdINbI ' YoBW
Aerno ;
00°08€'981$
00°S£L'2ET |enyde.nuod Spisino 00'vb
LR PUE ST
UORRISIUNUPY - 0T  JUSWiIet
BAIDSBIJ 159404 - €
SAIBSDId 158404 - O€T
JeAoIday UONALDSS( 1UN000Y TUNoo0
SoqWLIO)
196png 5202
spougyj] KIumo) puep) PO

G707 1eaA 12bpng

Hoday 199ys)ioM 196png

PpLOSIa
JAIISII]
15310,



81 40 G abed

IWd 0€:£5:91 $202/90/90 U0 18AeD Yo Aq uny

00'025°C uoneonp3 g Bulutell  N0O'0ES
00'1£6'26$ L aeaeng
00°00T'S saseydind pood 00°92¢
0002072 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews 00°%2¢
00°0TH'€C sajiddng aoueusjulely/iteday 00°€2¢
00°S£2'S saliddns 6unesado |ejuai jeog ki a4
00°121'LE sayddng 6unessdo 00722
00'SP sanddns 220 00°TZ
00°182'18%
00°001°C BuipolD/wopun 00'$T4
00'181'6L sjyausg YieaH adAoidw3 00'€N
00'EP6'SEES
00°000'T SWIAAQ
00°000°0L sabep B saiiejes |euoseas
00°'E¥6'+9T sabem pue sauejes
00'£8€'615$
00'005'9$
00'00S'9 984 80IMIRS pJe) IPaID 00'€L
00°009°€9%
00'028's |enoes3uo) dpIsINO 00'bb
00°0vT'L slejusy 00°6€
00'006'LT aueusjulel B sieday 00'8€
000241 S0IARS AN d1and 00°L€
00°00T Bunedydng B Buguud 00°S¢€
00'SEp Buysiignd 00'b€
00°000'T oARIL 00°€€
3SN3dX3
JAIDSII 188404 - €T PUW
Teaoiddy UORAIIDS3J JUNOIDY UN0IC
SoRIWWo)
196png §20¢
stouyfy] X3uno)) prep] o

G707 JesA 19bpng

Hoday 193ys)iom 12bpng

PLISIA
IATISII]
1S90,



8T 4o 9 abed

IWd TE:£S:9T $T0Z/90/90 U JoAeID Yor Ag ur

00'0S.'8C salddng asueusjulep/ieday 00°€
00'090°SZ salddng asipueypiaiy doys oid sdT
00'569'88 seyddng Bunessdo ¢ 00°
00°SzE saddng 20 < 00'1
00'S¥T'TLS .
00°000°€ Bunop/wiolun
00°'SbZ'69 S1youg YjedH s9kojdwia
00'+6€'09b$
00°000'S ETTIEIYG) 007
00°000'59T sabep g SoLIR|eS [euoseas 011
00"¥6€'06Z sabem pue saieles 00°1
00°£6£'899%
00°000'9%
00°000'9
00'005'v9%
00°000'T9 000°S$ 190 Juswdinbl 8 yoep
00°00S€ 666'¥$-000"T$ Juawdinb3 B e
00'202'28$ 38 iBLY
00'082'L |en3oeuUO) 3pISIND 00"
00°01¢€ sdiyssaqusw B ssnqg 00"
00289 s|ejuay 00"
00'052'ST sdueuSURY g Suleday 00"
00°000'sZ saa1n95 AJnn diand 00
00°52S 6uneddng B bunuud 00"
00°00£ Buwysignd 00
00°00S'T EYCIT 00"
00°0S"8 SUOREDIUNWLLIOD 00"
00°S8b'ST
3SNIdX
DAIDSDI] 169404 - ST F
eA03dqy UORALoSe(q JUNODoY e
SIiLIWoD
19bpng 520
srour(] Aiuno) puersyy
PLISIC
IAIISII]

GT0T Je9A 39bpng

110day 199Ys)I0M 19bpng

1S91(



871 Jo £ sbed

Wd TE€:£S:9T $207/90/90 U0 1aARID) Jor Ag un

GzZ0T e 19bpng

Hoday 193Ys)HI0M 19bpng

| 5
00'8v2'7$ i
00°000'C soliddng aoueudjuiep/ledsy 00°€2
00°8¥L sajddng Bunesedo 00°2¢
RIB SRUBLNG - (K ;
oo.mNH\ommw LEIVEE VEIDUY - TE
00°000'£2$ :
00°000°£2 TT°T€
00°000°91$
0000091 00°€:
00°000°0S$
00'0000S 00°8¢
00'526'28%
00°66'9 |enjoeiuo) Spisino 00
00°056'T sdiysiequiawi )8 sang 00'2
00'0¥2'v siequay 00°6!
00'000'ST soueuuRl B sileday 00°8!
00°000°€C Sa2IAIS AN dNgnd 00"
00°0S€ Buneoydng g Bunuid 00!
00°0S8'€ Buysiignd 00!
00°005'T [ereL 00°€!
00'0S1'8 suoneduNWWo) 00T
00'0S6'vT SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T!
00'06'C uoneonp3 B buures) 00°0!
DUE SEXINIDS JEYID
00°695°12¢3$
00'sTT’'sL saseydung pood 00'9;
00015 000'1$ +2pun dinb3 g sjo0] |lews 0P
Bnig ueipur -z wisuiue
DAIDSBIG 158404 - ZE 5C1
3ISNIdX3
SAIBSBAG 1SDI04 - €T ©
{eAosddy HOIIALIOS3Q JUNODY JUNOD:
SONIWWOD
1ebpng 5z0¢
sioutfj] Kauno) puesy Xy

pLISIa
IAIISII]
1910



8T Jo 8 abed

Wd TE€:£5:9T $T0T/90/90 U JaAeID HI[ Ag uny

§20T 1294 19bpng

Hoday 199Yys)yioM 126png

00°00S’€E 539} Uoe3N0/MOYS |ewiue 007 ¥ LY
00°092'16 5994 Wwelboid uoedNps 007 OET'LbE
00°005'91€ sa9yuen 007 ©TT'LbE
00'000'66 $934 [asnode) jedibojooz 1T L¥E
00"005'5+9 539} SUOISSILPE 007 0T L¥E
00°06+'T $a34 uondope 007 8T"LbE
00°000°059'T$
00'000°059'T$
00'000'059'T OT'TTS
INNIATY
007 IQRIN - TET
00'0%
00°0€L'TET'ES STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
00°0€L'TET'ES SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
O] BAIBSSId 159404 - OCT
00°0EL'TET'ES SIVLOL ISN3dX3
00'0£L'TET'ES
00°000°02$
00°000°02$
000000
yied aid dd - 86
00'897'8$ pedad ans
00°025's$
00'00£°Z [en}>R[UOD 3PISINO 00"
00'0¢+'1 sedIARS AN dlignd 00°L8
00'08€'T suofesIuNWWo) 00°ze
SSOIPYD PUEB SEDIALSS IS0
Ried @duriIog - £6 gaedag ang
BAIBSBU 1SBI04 - 2E  uslunedsq
3SN3dX3
BAIBSBIY 158404 ~ OET Dun
“[eAoiddy uoidLidseq JUN0JDY JUN03D
SOILIWOD
196png 520t
soulyf] ANMoy) pue| o,

PLOSIA
IAIISIIJ
1310,



81 40 ¢ obed Wd TE:£5:9T $202/90/90 U0 JaARID o[ Aq uny

00'0S+'b/6'ES
00°050°s/2$ - ©
00°05$ g TS B8 ©
00'0S anjea abenjes 10 yunl jo sajes 11°26¢
00°000'S.2$
00'000°S.T
00°057°S.$
00'05$
00°0S
00°000°12$
00'000'12
00'008'2h$ :
000082 SjuaJ SSNOY PAUMO 007 0978
00°000's€E SUOISSDUD 00Z 6579
00'00£'11$
00°00€'T 06, 35343U1 S,J0P][0D 0€°1S
00°000°0T sbuuses JuswisaAU] 0T°T¢
00°0S2'vL6'T$
00'052'b26'T$ : g
00°000°02T $99) Bupped ooz 1€
00'00S'T 93} UONRAIISUOD B Y2IRasay 007 o€ A
00'000°0£1 $394 diysiaquiaw 007 6TU
00°000°0LE doys yib ooz sTdu
00°000's8 S99 UOnelS Pad) ewiue 00Z wa
00'000°0L S99 SJUBA3 [e1dds 007 9T/
NESS4 K S
SENALES
DAIDSDId 188404 - ZE
007 IqeIN - TET  Pu
~ |[eA0ddy uonRdIdsaq JUNOIDY JUNOD!
SORILLIOD

1e6png 5207
SIOU[[]] AIUNO)) pLrErs] I

PLOSIA
IATISII]

15910

G20z 1edA 19bpng

Hoday 199Yys)ioM 39bpng



81 40 01 9bed

Wd TE:£S:9T $202/90/90 U0 JaresD Jar Aq uny

GZ07 1eaA 189bpng

Hoday 193ysH1om 19bpng

00'££2°047$ 8
00'008Z Buiyio/waofiun 00°bTH
00'LEY'TT sjysuag yiesH odAojdw 00°€ETH
K
00°£59'688% e
00°000’ST SWIUBAQ 00°CTH
00'000°0LT sabep B Sole|es [euosess oT'1TH
00°£59'+0L sabem pue salejes 00'1TH
LA R BT IRWIUY 007 dd - <
SIUSAZ
00°SL6'€9T$ weds g weibold 007 di - £0
00°268'9% )
00'S2S sdiysiequsw g sang 00°2H9
00°0%0'T Huneoydng g buguud 00°S€9
00'006'T joresL 00°€€9
00'SL SUOREDIUNLILIOD 00°2€9
00'Z8L'T SIDINIBS |eUOISSRJ0.d 00°T€9
00°009'T uonesnp3 g buuret 00°0€9
00'026'ST$
00°0ST S[ediporiad B sHoog 00°£28
00'001"L saseydind pood 00°92¢
00'0£T'T 000’T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo [lews 00°¢
0006’9 soyddns bunessdo 00°zZz¢
00°005 saddng 200 00°12¢
00'trb'6$
00°00S'T Buiyzo|d/waopun 00'bTH
00'v¥6'L sjyauag Wpleay adkoldw3 00°€Tt
SIURLSE I
00'612'TETS 2
00°000°0L sabem B saue|es |euoseas OT'TH
00'61'19 sabem pue saliejes 00°TTi
SaDERS PUE S &g
SIUBAG mmmuwam 3 Emhw?_a 0072 d4 ~ L0 waw,{mmmmm ang
GAIDSDId 158404 - € BUay
3SNadX3
00'0S'v26'€$ SIVLOL INNIATY
o0z 19eIN - TET  §
~ |eA0Iady TORAIDSaQ U000y JUROJDY
VPIWWOD
19bpng 5207
syouyj] ‘Ayuno)) pueps] 300,

PLSI
IAIISII]

1S910;



81 Jo 1T obed

Wd TE:£5:9T £20Z/90/90 U0 43ARID J3( Aq uny

GZ0z J1esA 19bpng

Hoday 199ys)}HoM 19bpng

00°09'61 $35eY2INg pood 00°925
00'S68'L 000T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |jews 0075
00°059°0ST soyiddns ssipueydisw doys Yo $9°7eS
00'065'8T saljddng buneisdo Q00°zes
00'SET'T sal|ddns 2210 00125
00'980'19% -
00°000C Buipop/uiiopun 0041t
00'980'65 sjyouag YiesH sa4ojdw 00°€TY
00'9€/'29v$
00'000'C aWILAA0 00°ZT
00'000'002 sabem g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
00'9€£'092 sabem pue saliejes 00°'TTH
LOREISHILURY - O
0] JESWIYOLIUg
00'298'S79'1$ ¥ S1E) jRWIUY 002 dd - ans
00'8S'0vC$ >
00'8v¢C sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°Zb¢
0000 s|euay 00°6£¢
00°000'0T sdueudjuely 1§ sieday 00°8€¢
00'00t Bulysnand 00°pE¢
00°000'S pARIL 00°€E¢
00'00S'T SUOREDIUNWIWOD 00°ZE¢
00'002'0¢2 S3DIAIDS [RUOISSB)0Id 00°TE!
00°000'€ uonesnp3 g buiutesj 00'0€¢
Y2 PUE SEINAIIS IS
00'02H'SZES
00°0000T slewiuy 00z 00°82!
00°000'T saseyoind pood 00'9C!
00°0009 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews 00'+2!
00'000'8 soyddng aoueusjule/seday 00°€T!
00'000'00€ saliddns Bunessdo 00'Ce:
00°02y saiddns 2030 00°12
7
JUSWRYIUI R Iy BUHUY 007 g - 80 UsUWe 2] Gng ”
BAIDSBI 1S8J04 ~ gy
ISN3dxa
007 1qeIN - TET  pun
_m>o‘_na< :o_un_hvmlmo JUNODDY Unod20!
29RIWWoD
19bpng 20T
spourfj] ‘Aluno) pues] PO

PLYSI
IAIISII]

1910,




8T Jo ZT abed

Wd TE:£S:9T $202/90/90 U0 Jaresd yar Ag uny

G20z JesA 19bpng

Hoday 199ys)iom 19bpng

00°001°£2€$ FELL ; @
00°000'C awieA0  ©00°CIb
00°005'S6 sabem B sole|es [euoseas oT'TTH
00'009'62¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°1TH
00'201'2vb'1$
00'245°£9T$
00°2£5'¢91 T T6€
00°529'16€$
00'000Ck 994 2DIAIBS pIeD WPRLD 00"€L¢
00°S29'tv 1sa.193u1 00°24¢
00"000'S0€ fedpurd 00°T4¢
00°002'€Z$
00°002'€T 0089
00°€£9'££T$ :
00°092'¢ |enpe.3uo) SpISINO 00°pt¢
00'2£9'LT sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°THt
00'520'S sjeay 00°6€¢
00'02LC ajueudjuiely B siredsy 00°8E¢
00°S89°0T1 Bunedydng g Bunulid 00°SEg!
00°9900T Buiysiignd 00°pE!
00'0SS’€ [PARIL 00°€€
0006201 suopesjuNWwWo) 00°Z&
00'S0b'€ES SADIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€!
00°000'C uonednp3 g bulutes L 00°0€!
safipyD pue sas
00°012'861%
00002 s[esipouad B $}oog 00°£2!
UGBIISIURUPY - 0T 1uzwdied i
JAIOSDIG 188304 - 2¢
3ISNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET

1eA0Iddy uondidssQg JUNoddY JUNOJDY
SoWWOD
19bpng 570z

stourfj] KIunoy puersy Y00

PLISIA
JATISII]

1S310;




871 40 €7 abeq

Wd TE:£S:9T $202/90/90 U0 1aAes) yar Aq uny

G20 e 19bpng

Hoday 199UsH10M 196png

00'8b8'¥56'c$ STVLOL ISN3dX3
00°8+8'+56'€$
00°992'8%
00994'($
00'99L'y sieuay 00°6€9
00°000°€ [eARLL 00°€€9
00'005$
00°00S saseydind pood 00925
00'EH9'PT1L$
00'000'€Z$
00'000°0Z 000°ST$ 4oA0 2unpniseyu] 00°£9¢
00°000°€ 666+$-000"¢$ sbuipling 007292
00'££'S0T$
00'+88'£1 [enoe1U0D 3PISINO 00"t
00°00T'2 s|ejuay 00°6£¢
00°009'b€ aoueuuIRl B SHeday 00°8€¢
00'006'STT sa01as AN aHgnd 00°L€¢
00'052'0€ SSDIAIDS [RUOISS3J0.d 00°TE¢
000 uoneonp3 g buures | 00°0€¢
s3Bieys pL

00'5£6'86%

00°001°S 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°b2¢
00°008'c€ soyddns adueusjuiely/seday 00°€2¢
00°000'09 saddns Bunesado 00°22
00°'SZ saiiddng 200 00'12
00'6/'65$

00°001C Bunpoln/uoun 00'pTi
00'+69'LS s1yausg LeaH aa/ojdwig 00'€ET

SIBUSG [RUOSI3
mucwcwu.a_mzmmwmu:mumw - 8% :
BAIGSBI 153404 - TE
00Z 19RIN - T£T

_m>o\_oo< uoidLDSaQ JUNOIDY JUNOOR

SORILIWIOD)

12bpng Sz0T

srourf AIunoy) pueps) Yoo,

PLYSIA
IAIISII]
1S910;




8T 40 T abed

Wd TE:£S:9T $202/90/90 UO JaAeID 1a[ Ag uny

(00°101'8$)

00'T0C'£ST$
00'001'6+T$

00'10Z451$

00'10T'/ST$

00'102°451$

00°'10T'£ST

00'001°6¥T$

00°001'6¥1$

00°001°c$

00'001°c$

00°00T
00°000°€

00°'000°9%1$

00°000°9b1$

00'000°9%T

00°209'61%

00'8¥8'456'c$
00'0SY'b/6'€$

081

STVLOL 3SN3dX3
SIVL0L INNIARY

TIIOH SAIDEDIG ISBIOS - 7T

m._<._,o.r 3ISNIdX3
I BAIBSSid JSBI0L - IT

JUNI 0C°€ETt

mWZmaxw

06, 159423U1 S,1099)10D 0€°79¢
sbujuIes JUBWISSAUTL 0T°19¢

ST ief

soxey Apadold OTTT!

SIXET Apd0g

SRIaS3Id 359404 - 7€ Jusliuadsg
INNIATY
3139y DAIDS3I4 158404 - TET  pun

0] 00Z IqBIN - TET

SIV1OL 3SN3IdX3
STVLOL 3NN3AZY

0L 00Z 1GBIN - TET

G207 iea) 18bpng

Hoday 193ys)ioM 1obpng

1ero1ddy
S|IwWo)
196png 5207

tondLD5aQ JUNod0Y JUNOD

srouyyj] Kiuno)) puepe] 3o

PLOSI
IAIISIJ
18910;




8T Jo 5T abed Wd T€:£5:9T $202/90/90 U0 JanelD o[ Ag uny

082

(00'881°61%)

00°88Zvbe$ STVLO1 ISNIdXI
00°001°52¢$ SIVLOL ANNIATY
SIPIC] SL QUL BAIBSRIY 1SRO8 - €€ D0

00'88¢'tH2$ SWLOL 3SNIdX3

00'887'bb7$ D0 BALBSBId 358I0L - 7E
00'882'¥5$
00'88Z'bS sauaby 4oYI0 03 Jajsuel) 21166

00°000°061$
00°000°06T aouelnsug 0079€9

00'001'522$ STV104 INNIATY
00°001522$ &

00'001's$
00'001's$
00°001 06, 124931 5,4023]10D 0€°'T9€
00°000s sbujuses Jusunsaau] 0T'19¢

00°000'02Z$
00°000°02¢3$
00'000'022

ANN3ATY

SUYT (BIT 8AIBSald 158404 - ££T  Dung
TeAoIday uoRdIdSsg JUN0XDY JUNODY
SoRIWIWIO)
196png szoT

srounyj] “umo)) puepy ypoy

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

1910

G20T 1eaA Jebpng

}10doy J9ays)iom 196png



87 40 91 3bed

Wd T€:£5:9T $202/90/90 U0 JaAR.D yar Aq uny

G20z Jes 19bpng

Hoday Jovysxyiom 06png

™
[c]
o
00'898'2$ "L VSSTId PAIDSHId 358104 - GLY
00°2€T'0vT$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
00'001'c2$ STVLOL INNIATY
0L YSSId SAIDSBI4 150404 - §FT
00'2ET'0bCS$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
OO.NMNxovN% SAIDSRIG ISDI0Y -~ 28 1L
00'2€C'0bT$
00°zeT'0be 2Jed1pa/vIH 0T°ETH
P
edsq
ISN3dX3
00°00T’cbC$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
00°001'€HT$ :
00°007'c$
00°00T'c$
00'00T 06, 3S243)U1 S,10109]|0D 0€'19¢
00°000°c sBujuies Jusunsaau] 01'19¢
00'000°0bC$
00°000°0v$
00'000°0b2 saxey Apadoud oT'11E
53xX€] ApSddy
SIXE
SAISBId 188404 - ZE upiedsq
INNIATY
VSSId 2AI9SBId 158404 - €T punyg
1eAoiddy UONALIDSa(] JUNODY JUNOJDY
SoNIWO)

196png Sz0T

stourfj] A3umol) pues| oy

pLOSIq
JAIISIJ
18910




8T 40 /T abed

Wd T€:£S:9T $202/90/90 U0 1oAID Yor Aq uny

<

[c]

o
00°0SH'€$ AR HphY - YOT  Dung
00°0SS'TH$ SIVLO04 ISNIdXT
00°000'sH$ SIV10L INNIATY

S50y AN HIPNY - 15T Puiis
00°0S5‘TH$ SIV101 ISN3IX3T
00'055'Th$ SIEI0 | BAIBSHI IS804 - ZE
00°0SS'T+$
00'S20°€€ Jen}euo) apIsino 00'¥¥9
00°'S.p'8 SIS [BLOISSDJ0.Id 00°1€9
SSlLEYD pLe §. 5
BAIBSald 159404 - 2
ISNIdX3
00'000°Sp$
00°000'st$
00°000°5¥$
00°000'S+$
00°000'st soxe) Apadoud 0T'11E
INNIATY
ARST3IpNY - TOT
{eAolddy UORAdLIDS3( JUNOJDY JUNOJOY
SPULIWOD)
19bpng 5207
soutyj] ‘Kuno) pueps) oy

670z e 19bpng

Hoday J19vysyiom 196png

pLgsiq
JAIISII]
1S910,]




8T Jo 8T abeq Wd TE:£5:9T $20Z/90/90 Uo Jone.D Yar Aq umy

085

00'1£2'¥27$

00'6+8'vb8’2$
00°080'690°8$
00°009'572$ AW PROSUCT § $I50404-d0PABY - §CC -
00°000'5.$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
00'009°00¢$ SIVLOL ANNIATY
L adey Pnnsue) B s388404-doRASg - §8C Ul
00'000'52$ S04 3SN3IdX3
00°'000°5/$
00'000's/$
00°000°S2
3ISN3d
00°009'00£$ STVLOL INNIATY
oo.ooodomw g L BAIBSSA 38804 ~ 7§ 1uny
00°009%
00'009%
00001 06, Ise13)Ui S,10399)|0D 0E€°T9¢
00'00S sbujuses Jusunssaur 0T°19¢
SOLILUIES JISLSEAL]
SNOSUBHSIS I
00°000°00€$
00°000'00€$ Y07 ALiedig
00'000°00€ saxey Apadould 0T'TTE
SeX8) Apiddoyg
BAIDEBI JSSI04 - 2€ Eiilzleig]
INN3ATY
adwi} PNISUOD B §188104-d0JBAIQ - §EE DUnd
TeACIddy UOHALIdSSQ JUR0IDY JUNCDDY
SV PPWWOD
196png 5207
stour(j; “uno) puepsy ooy
PLOSIA
IATISIIJ
$3I10
5207 1234 196png 359104

Hodoy 199ys)iom 396png




SECTION 30

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
REGULAR PART-TIME & TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE PAY POLICY
APPROVED JUNE 2016
AMENDED JANUARY 2020
AMENDED AUGUST 17, 2021
AMENDED DECEMBER 12, 2023
AMENDED FEBRUARY 20, 2024
AMENDED JUNE 18, 2024

It is the mission of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County to maintain and acquire
lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the purpose of preservation,
education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

In order to fulfill the District’s mission, the District employs staff in various different capacities
to conduct the maintenance and operations of the District’s facilities. The District’s Employee
Manual defines three employed statuses for the employees of the District:

e Full-time employee: One who works thirty (30) hours or more per week. After completion of all
required benefit deferment periods, such employees shall be eligible to receive all eligible
benefits provided by the Forest Preserve District.

e Regular part-time employee: One who regularly works less than twenty (20) hours per week and
no more than 1000 hours in a twelve-month period from the anniversary date of hire. Regular
part-time employees are covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation but receive no
other benefits.

e Temporary employee: One working full or part-time on the Forest Preserve District payrollin a
job established for a specific period of time of 1000 hours or less in a twelve-month period from
the anniversary date of hire, such as seasonal help or vacation relief. Temporary employees are
covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation but receive no other benefits.

The Forest Preserve District employs a full-time and regular part-time staff to maintain the
District’s facilities and perform operational tasks as necessary, whereas due to the seasonal
operation aspect of the District’s facilities and services, additional employees are required during
specific periods of operation. Temporary employees perform basic but essential duties that the
full-time and regular part-time staff the District cannot perform alone and therefore are
considered an asset to the District as importantly so as any other employee status. The District
desires to establish a consistent method to reward regular part-time and temporary employees.

) 221 2.1 2 ) 2 . - ava (1 LA -
Wit RHPHOY cd a-Pd d O POy O H

086



Effective January 1, 2024, all new or existing regular part-time or temporary employees
regardless of age shall be paid at minimum the following:

Effective Date Adult Minimum Wage

January 1, 2024 $15.00

In-additien--aAny temporary or regular part-time employee that worked a minimum of 600 hours
in the prior calendar year and is rehired may receive an additional $.25 per hour of wages but in
no event shall said $.25 increase result in an hourly wage of more than shal-net-to-exeeed $15.50
an hour. Any temporary or regular part-time employeethe-employee may receive a $.25 increase
on January 1, if on active employment status. Any temporary or regular part-time employee who
is rehired for a consecutive year may receive a $.25 increase as of the rehire date. Said increases
are eftective evrrenth-emploved-orat-the start-ofwhen-rehived-the foHowingyear-upon the
supervisor’s notification to Human Resources/Payroll.

List of temporary or regular part-time positions to be paid the minimum hourly wage at the time
of employment beginning January 1, 2024:

e Zoo Seasonal Maintenance Laborer — Temporary
Zoo Seasonal Assistant Animal Handler — Temporary
Zoo Weekend Assistant Animal Handler — Regular Part-Time
Zoo Seasonal Guest Services Attendant — Temporary
Zoo Seasonal Education Assistant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Boat Rental Attendant — Temporary
Illiniwek Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Concession Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Cart Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Clubhouse Attendant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Illiniwek Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Niabi Zoo Assistant Registrar — Regular Part-Time
Niabi Zoo Educational Assistant — Regular Part-Time

087



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY AND POLICY
ADOPTED JUNE 18, 2024

L. Introduction

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District’s employees are its most valuable assets. The
District’s overall compensation philosophy is to maintain a fair and equitable market-based
compensation program that rewards performance and recognizes contributions made by all
employees within the District. While remaining fluid and flexible to meet changing economic
and market conditions, the District strives to pay market rates as is financially practical, taking
into account individual performance and contributions.

II. Definitions

The following words shall have the following meanings when used in this Policy.

“Board” means the Board of Commissioners of the District.

“District” means Rock Island County Forest Preserve District.

“Employee” means any individual in the employment of the District excluding the following
categories of employees: those who are covered by a collective bargaining unit, or those who
have an employment agreement, or those subject to the Part-Time & Temporary Employee Pay
Policy.

“Policy” means this Compensation Philosophy and Policy.

“Employer” means the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

“Writing” or “Written” means a printed or printable communication in physical or electronic
format, including a communication that is transmitted through electronic mail, text message, or a
computer system or otherwise sent or stored electronically.

II1. Purpose of this Policy
This policy is to:

e Assist District management establish pay grades and competitive salary ranges for the
current positions of the District excluding the following categories of employees: those
subject to a collective bargaining agreement, those who have an employment agreement
or those who are subject to the Part-Time & Temporary Employee Pay Policy.

e Provide direction to management when and how to implement pay adjustments or lump
sum bonuses.

IV. Primary Objectives of the Compensation Policy
e Recruit, attract, retain, and engage skilled, productive and dedicated employees
e Motivate and reward employees to perform their jobs in ways that contribute to the
overall success of the District
e Establish and maintain competitive pay ranges that ensure positions are valued
appropriately in relation to one another within the District and are aligned with market
rates offered by the competitive labor market.

V. Compensation Policy Guidelines

088



In order to achieve the primary objectives of the District’s compensation program, determining
and identifying base pay compensation levels consistent with purpose of this policy requires
consideration of the following key elements:

e Having formal, current job descriptions which indicate essential job functions (including
supervisory responsibilities, if applicable) and requisite knowledge, skill, and ability
requirements.

¢ Periodically conducting compensation benchmarking against the external market.

¢ Providing pay increases that are commensurate with the market and individual
performance.

V1. Job Descriptions

Each position in the District subject to this policy has a corresponding job description. This
description specifies the position’s duties and responsibilities, and details the tasks, processes,
function and qualifications for the job. Job descriptions are reviewed annually for accuracy and
updated as necessary.

VII. Market Benchmarking

The District shall use an outside third party to objectively benchmark the District’s job
descriptions against current, valid, and reliable compensation survey data. As a result, the
District has a competitive compensation structure which consists of pay grades and pay ranges
for all positions subject to this policy.

VIIIL. Pay Grade

Every position within the District subject to this policy shall be assigned a pay grade and each
pay grade shall have a designated minimum, midpoint and maximum pay rate. The following
pay grades were established in April of 2024 trended to January 1, 2025 by HR Source who
conducted a Market Benchmarking & Compensation Structure Development Project for the
District and shall be utilized in determining base pay in the fiscal year 25 annual budget
appropriations. The complete project report can be found in Exhibit A of this policy.

The base pay paid to any individual employee is determined by the pay ranges for the position.
It is the goal of the District to have all employees paid within their respective pay grade range.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Competitive Pay Structure
Based on a 40 Hour Workweek
Effective July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Pay Range Pay Range Ray Range
Pay Grade Position Annual Minimum Annual Midpoint Annual Maximum
1 $31,200 $34,417 $41,300

No current positions

2 $31,245 $39,056 $46,667
No current positions

089



Pay Range Pay Range Ray Range

Pay Grade Position Annual Minimum Annual Midpoint Annual Maximum

3 $35,456 $44,321 $53,185
No current positions

4 $40,236 $50,295 $60,354
Administrative Assistant

5 $45,660 $57,075 $68,490
Clubhouse Manager
Curator of Conservation and Education
Guest Services Manager

6 $51,815 $64,768 $77,722
Site Superintendent-Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Site Superintendent-Illiniwek Forest Preserve
Z.00 Maintenance Superintendent

7 $58,799 $73,499 $88,199
Golf Course Superintendent
Assistant Zoo Director

8 $66,726 $83,407 $100,088
No current positions

9 $75,720 $94,650 $113,680
No current positions

10 $85,927 $107,409 $128,891
No current positions

D $97,253 $121,566 $145,879

District Director

New employees hired into positions subject to this policy will have their base pay determined by

qualifications, relevant experience, and expertise according to the position.

IX. Pay Adjustments
The District Director may request pay adjustments for positions subject to this policy during the
annual budget appropriation procedures of the District. Pay adjustment recommendations will be
considered for approval by the Board at the time of adoption of each fiscal year annual budget
appropriations. If pay adjustments are recommended by the District Director after the approval
of a fiscal year annual budget appropriation, the pay adjustment recommendation will be
presented to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee and upon its approval, will be presented to
the Board for consideration and final approval.

090



presented to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee and upon its approval, will be presented to
the Board for consideration and final approval.

All pay adjustments will be communicated to the employee in writing, prior to the effective date
of the adjustment.

Pay adjustments may occur for the following reasons:

Annual Review and General Wage Increases:

Those Employees subject to this policy are eligible for an annual general wage increase upon
satisfactory completion of their annual performance review by their supervisor. Employees who
receive a satisfactory annual performance review will receive a general wage increases the
following fiscal year beginning July 1 with board approval of the annual budget appropriations.

The District Director is evaluated annually by the Forest Preserve President and any other
members of the Board he/she deem appropriate. The District Director upon a satisfactory annual
performance review will receive a general wage increase the following fiscal year beginning July
1 with board approval of the annual budget appropriations.

If an employee’s pay, including the District Director’s pay, is at (or above) the maximum of the
pay grade range for the upcoming fiscal year, and he/she received a satisfactory annual
performance review, no further general wage increases will be issued until the employee’s pay
rate is back within the employee’s assigned pay grade range. The employee may be eligible for a
lump sum payment in lieu of a general wage increase. The lump sum payment shall be provided
the first full pay period in July in which all work days coincide within the District’s new fiscal
year.

Annual general wage increases or lump sum payments recommended by the District Director are
subject to approval by the Board to ensure the compensation program is administered
consistently and fairly, and to ensure budgetary guidelines are followed.

Market Adjustment Increases:

Adjustments in an employee’s pay may occur separately from the annual review when there is an
unexpected market fluctuation for a particular position and the incumbent’s current pay is below
market. The District Director shall make a recommendation to the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee and upon its approval, will be presented to the Board for consideration and final
approval.

Merit Increases:

In rare instances, employees who perform extraordinary accomplishments may receive salary or
lump sum payments to their salary through recommendations of the District Director,
Commission President or members of the Board. Merit increases are subject to final approval by
the Board .

Pay Equity Increases:

091



Adjustments in an employee’s wage/salary may occur separately from the annual review when
an employee’s salary is significantly below that of others in the same pay grade with similar
performance, experience, skills, knowledge, and assignments. The District Director shall make a
recommendation to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee and upon its approval, will be
presented to the Board for consideration and final approval.

Promotional Increases:

A promotion is a reassignment from a position with a lower pay grade to another position with a
higher pay grade. In most cases, a base pay increase will accompany a promotion, but only if the
employee’s wage/salary is below the minimum wage/salary of the new position. The District
Director shall make a recommendation to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee and upon its
approval, will present to the Board for consideration and final approval.

Lateral Transfer:

A lateral transfer is defined as a move from one position to another within the same pay grade.
Lateral transfers typically involve no change in base pay.

092



Exhibit A

Market Benchmarking & Compensation Structure Development Project
Conducted by HR Source
For the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
April 2024

093



f) HR Source.

2™ & o g EOZ0=9, 0, 00" _»
00 30g0g8 0" l‘“ﬂ‘ﬁﬁt eg o
ee 0% 0.8 50e8,0 0,0, ¢
a® ©, o¥%e. . 0 < BD°0,0,0_60_
® i*“t.i“ " “a O 'S ”“‘.‘ QQNQ o
a2 & 0% % = - %% 0 _o*
°® o " "‘0 ”‘. - |7 2% Otttté °*
0 ,0% %9 2e%)! G A S 0e0%0 000% .
o 222 _o_ 0% g 9 A 8 0y o%,*
) & ()] I Sa®. .0 _0_0
0,0 ...‘ ml.. - e ® “. ® 0, 0%
*020%00% %8 5 C 2 o |[B%ge%ge, ¢ o
°®e%eg0g Cog6; o 9 o HeSe% % e%e? .
®o, 000,040 V- o o I OOOO‘ o 0 %
e, .‘.‘.‘ 4 C - Q 00,0700, _0 e
o _0_0 %0 (@)) N o D00 - N
o® % 0, 0%% O ) - B 0a0,0,0 8,070 o
o 0" 2 0,% “ s E 5 S (ije%e®eqe® ®o
tti‘i‘n‘.s = O _.m =27 inSale® 0,0, o
e _o"0 70,0 X 3 ( 0,0,%,,
e_0 “. ab > T -2 ,.O.tt‘t
o OO 4 £ - = [ i
o® %0 _0,0%_0 o = > A 0%2e%e _
o%e® % o% 3 Tc " %
‘o0 0%% e % S - - .
®_ o @© ; 2.0, 0 &
o %0% e%, ( O o 2c ¢ -a-Sh A
® ; 0y af m o c 2 L PR °
e _0_070,0,4 - o eo_0 |
*e® * % %Y _5 = o § o%e® % °
o 0% S Q0% o5 @y &S o, 0 0"
® ®e% 000008 < S LS S5 0%e%? .
. - “‘“‘.“ S5 8T £58 o0, * o °
iit#".' %0 % =0 X < o | ®e_e%°* *,
Y ¢ “‘“ Sal S 00 “ itti&
*e.020%% 2% 20.0%%%° _.°

094



@) HRSource

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Market Benchmarking &
Compensation Structure
Development Project

April 2024
Final Project Report Tab 1
Market Benchmarking Spreadsheet Tab 2
Competitive Pay Structure Tab 3
Pay Grade Assignments Tab 4
Payroll Analysis Report Tab 5

Sample Compensation Philosophy and Policy Tab 6

095



@) HRSource

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Market Benchmarking &
Compensation Structure Development
Final Project Report

Prepared April 2024
Data Trended for Implementation January 1, 2025

Prepared by:
HR Source
3025 Highland Parkway, Suite 225
Downers Grove, lllinois 60515
(630) 963-7600
www.hrsource.org

096



Project Scope

HR Source was engaged to conduct a Market Benchmarking & Compensation Structure
Development Project for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District.

The study included:

Base pay market benchmarking for 21 positions
Creation of a competitive, market-based compensation structure

 Payroll analysis to assess the overall competitive position of the organization
relative to the market and to identify employees who are out of range

* FLSA analysis to determine the correct exempt/non-exempt classification of each
position

Market Benchmarking

Job descriptions from the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District were reviewed by
HR Source and used to benchmark Rock Island County Forest Preserve District positions
to current, valid, and reliable compensation survey data. During this analysis, particular
attention was paid to the requisite knowledge, skills, abilities, and qualifications (including
education and experience) along with actual job duties being performed by each job.

Four compensation surveys were utilized while executing the project:

HR Source 2024 Park and Recreation Compensation Survey
HR Source 2023 Metro Chicago Compensation Survey

HR Source 2024 lllinois Non-Profit Survey

Economic Research Institute (ERI) Online Salary Assessor

OO wW>

HR Source’s 2024 Park & Recreation Compensation Survey was the main
benchmarking survey. When a survey job match could not be obtained from that survey,
data was sourced from the Economic Research Institute using Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District's NAICS code to pull industry data. Secondary survey sources
include a mix of non-profit and for-profit survey data. In some instances, zoo and golf-
specific data was extracted from the Economic Research Institute for unique positions.

To allow for varied survey sources and job responsibilities, data was given appropriate
weightings as determined by the analyst and Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
management. In some cases, survey data was blended to encompass all job
responsibilities.

All data has been trended to January 1, 2025. All references to annual salaries within this
project reflect a 40-hour standard workweek (2,080 hours per year). Hourly rates are also
included. Data has been geographically adjusted, as needed, to reflect the lllinois City
geographic region.

097



Compensation Structure Development

Once all positions were benchmarked, a market-based compensation structure was
created for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District. This was done using single
linear regression analysis. During this process, a straight line of best fit was calculated
using the newly collected survey data points.

As a result, HR Source calculated a compensation structure that includes 10 pay grades
and a separate pay range for the Director position. Following best practices, there is a
constant midpoint to midpoint progression of 13.5% between grades 1 through 10. To
provide flexibility when making individual pay decisions, pay range minimum and
maximum values have been set at 20% below and 20% above the midpoints, with one
exception. The range minimum of grade 1 was manually adjusted to be compliant with the
Ilinois 2025 minimum wage rate of $15.00 per hour.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District positions were assigned to a pay grade based
on the survey data compiled for each position. This was done by identifying the pay grade
midpoint that most closely aligned with the market rate for each job.

The competitive pay grade structure for Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has
two empty pay grades. These grades will remain on the structure to potentially
accommodate any non-benchmarked positions, in case positions are restructured, need to
be reanalyzed, or if new positions are created.

Payroll Analysis Outcomes

As part of this project, a payroll analysis report was compiled. Employee rates of pay were
compared to their respective pay range minimum, midpoint, and maximum values.

Information from the Payroll Analysis Report is summarized in the following table.

COMPETITIVE # OF ANNUAL
POSITION EMPS COST
Under Range Minimum 1 $10,201
Under Range Midpoint 4 $43,664
Over Range Midpoint 32 $410,494
Over Range Maximum 19 $166,162

The Payroll Analysis Report also includes compa-ratio calculations. Compa-ratio is
calculated by comparing an employee’s annual salary to the midpoint of their pay range.
Compa-ratios reveal how far an employee’s pay deviates from midpoint of their range. If
an employee has a compa-ratio of 100%, they would be considered right “at market.”

The overall average compa-ratio for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is
124.9%. This indicates that when employee pay rates were compared against the market-
based pay grade structure, employee pay rates, collectively, lead the structure by 24.9%.

Individual compa-ratio figures range from 71.6% to 158.9%. To ensure all employees are
paid within range, compa-ratio figures should fall between 80% and 120%.

098



Implementation

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is encouraged to make implementation
plans to correct any inequities that exist and ensure proper plan administration going
forward.

As a result of this project, it was discovered that one employee has a pay rate that falls
below the minimum value of their new grade. It is strongly recommended to increase this
pay rate as soon as possible to ensure all employees are paid within the newly created
pay ranges.

As a result of this project, it was also discovered that 19 employees have pay rates that
exceed the maximum of their range. It is recommended the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District select one of the following cost-containment strategies:

1. Freeze the pay of any employee who is being compensated above the
maximum value of the pay range. With time, the annual structure adjustment will
move the pay range upwards, and the employee will fall back within the pay
range. At that time, the employee can resume receiving regular pay increases.

2. Freeze the pay of any employee who is being compensated above the
maximum value of the pay range and provide a lump sum bonus in lieu of a
traditional pay increase. This allows you to reward the employee monetarily,
without giving base pay increases which compound over time.

3. Freeze the pay of any employee who is being compensated above the
maximum value of the pay range and give a non-monetary reward (such as
additional vacation time) in lieu of a traditional pay increase.

Once these adjustments are made, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
should then focus on the appropriateness of each employee’s pay rate relative to their new
pay range. Although the project outcomes show an overall compa-ratio of 124.9%, there
may be employees that are inappropriately low or high in their pay range, when
considering their job performance, skills, experience and/or tenure. To pay competitively,
the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District should consider giving market
adjustments to employees who need an increase. Depending on the financial resources
required to make the necessary adjustments, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District may consider issuing market-based pay adjustments over a one-, two-, or three-
year period.

Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) Analysis

This project also included an FLSA analysis. The exemption status of each position was
evaluated based on information contained in the job description. The exemption status of
each position is noted within this report. Positions with a FLSA code of “E” were
determined to be exempt and positions with a “NE” were determined to be non-exempt,
according to the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), and current lllinois wage and hour laws.

099



Communication

This benchmarking project gives the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District a solid
foundation for explaining changes to the current compensation program. To assist with
internal communication and documentation, a sample Compensation Philosophy and
Policy has been included with this project.

Plan Maintenance

HR Source staff are available to assist with questions that may arise during plan
implementation and administration. We will continue to be vitally interested in the
continued effectiveness of this project.

Going forward, all pay ranges must be updated annually to stay aligned with the market
and compliant with minimum wage. Specifically, the following maintenance schedule
should be followed:

e January 1, 2026

o This is the first anniversary date of this plan, and all ranges must be
adjusted to stay aligned with the market. Contact HR Source for annual
structure adjustment figure recommendations and instructions.

e January 1, 2027

o This is the second anniversary date of this plan, and all ranges must be
adjusted to stay aligned with the market. Contact HR Source prior to this
date for structure adjustment figure recommendations and instructions.

e January 1, 2028

o This is the third anniversary date of this plan, and all ranges must be
adjusted to stay aligned with the market.

o Contact HR Source prior to this date for structure adjustment figure
recommendations and instructions, as well as pricing and timing of your
2029 compensation refresh project.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is encouraged to view this analysis only as a guide in determin_ir_lg if
actual inequities exist, taking into consideration factors such as individual job performance, labor market availability, newly
assigned or inexperienced personnel or other criteria which may logically have a bearing on individual rates of pay.

100



Sample Compensation Philosophy and Policy

Our employees are our most valuable asset. Our overall compensation philosophy is to maintain a
fair and equitable market-based compensation program that rewards performance and recognizes
contributions made by all employees within the organization. While remaining fluid and flexible to
meet changing economic and market conditions, we strive to pay market rates as is financially
practical, taking into account individual performance and contributions.

Primary Objectives of the Compensation Program:

Recruit, attract, retain and engage skilled, productive and dedicated employees.

Motivate and reward employees to perform their jobs in ways that contribute to the overall
success of the organization.

Establish and maintain competitive pay ranges that ensure positions are valued appropriately
in relation to one another within the organization and are aligned with market rates offered by
the competitive labor market.

Compensation Plan Guidelines:

In order to achieve the primary objectives of the organization’s compensation program, determining
and identifying base pay compensation levels consists of the following key elements:

Having formal, current job descriptions which indicate essential job functions (including
supervisory responsibilities, if applicable), and requisite knowledge, skill, and ability
requirements.

Regularly conducting compensation benchmarking against the external market.

Providing pay increases that are commensurate with the market, individual performance and
company performance.

Job Descriptions:

Each position in the organization has a corresponding job description. This description specifies the
position’s duties and responsibilities, and details the tasks, processes, functions and qualifications for
the job. Job descriptions are reviewed annually for accuracy and updated as necessary.

Market Benchmarking:

The organization uses an outside third party to objectively benchmark our job descriptions against
current, valid, and reliable compensation survey data. As a result, the organization has a competitive
compensation structure which consists of pay grades and pay ranges for all positions. Pay grades
and pay ranges are reviewed and updated annually.

Pay Ranges:

Every position within the organization has a pay range. Each range has a designated minimum,
midpoint and maximum pay rate.

101



The amount paid to any individual employee is determined by the pay range for the position. It is the
goal of the organization to have all employees paid within their respective pay range. Based on the
individual’s relevant experience, expertise, performance and tenure, an appropriate pay rate will be
determined for each employee. This intention upholds the organization’s philosophy that all
employees contribute to the success of the organization and individual contributions will be
acknowledged accordingly. Final base pay determination will be approved by the
Executive/Management Team in coordination with Department Managers/Supervisors.

Pay Adjustments:

Pay adjustments must be approved in advance by the Executive/Management Team. Pay
adjustments may occur for the following reasons. All pay changes will be communicated to the
employee, in writing, prior to the effective date of the change.

Annual Review and Pay Increases:

Employees are eligible for an annual pay increase at their annual performance review. The amount of
base pay increase for an employee is dependent upon the employee’s overall performance rating,
where the employee’s pay falls relative to their pay range, and the parameters of the approved
operating budget.

If an employee’s pay is at (or beyond) the maximum of the pay range, further pay increases will not be
issued until the employee’s pay rate is back within range.

Annual increases recommended by Department Managers/Supervisors are subject to approval by the
Executive/Management Team to ensure the compensation program is administered consistently and
fairly, and to ensure budgetary guidelines are followed.

Market Adjustment Increases:

Adjustments in an employee’s pay may occur separately from the annual review when there is an
unexpected market fluctuation for a particular position and the incumbent's current pay is below
market.

Pay Equity Increases:
Adjustments in an employee’s pay may occur separately from the annual review when an employee's

salary is significantly below that of others in the same title code with similar performance, experience,
skills, knowledge, and assignments.

Promotional Increases:

A promotion is a reassignment from a position with a lower pay grade to another position with a higher
pay grade. In most cases, a base pay increase will accompany a promotion, but it is not required
unless the employee’s pay is below the minimum of their new range.

Reassignment to a Position with Lower Pay Range:

On rare occasions, employees may move to a job of significantly decreased responsibility and a lower
pay grade, either voluntarily or at the request of management. In some cases, a pay decrease may be
initiated at the time of the job change, but is not required unless the employee’s pay is above the
maximum of their range.

Lateral Transfer:
A lateral transfer is defined as a move from one position to another within the same pay grade. Lateral
transfers typically involve no change in base pay.

102



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Competitive Pay Structure

Based on a 40 Hour Workweek
Effective: January 1, 2025

e I

$97,253

$121,566

1 $31,200 $34,417 $41,300

2 $31,245 $39,056 $46,867

3 $35,456 $44,321 $53,185

4 $40,236 $50,295 $60,354

5 $45,660 $57,075 $68,490

6 $51,815 $64,768 $77,722

7 $58,799 $73,499 $88,199

8 $66,726 $83,407 | $100,088
9 $75,720 $94,650 $113,580
10 $85927 | $107,409 | $128,891
D

$145,879

1 $16.55

2 $15.02 $18.78 $22.53
3 $17.05 $21.31 $25.57
4 $19.34 $24.18 $29.02
5 $21.95 $27.44 $32.93
6 $24.91 $31.14 $37.37
7 $28.27 $35.34 $42.40
8 $32.08 $40.10 $48.12
9 $36.40 $45.50 $54.61
10 $41.31 $51.64 $61.97
D

$58.45

103



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Pay Grade Assignments
Based on a 40 Hour Workweek
Effective: January 1, 2025

Pay | |} . Range | Range Range
D E |Director $97,253 $121,566 $145,879
$46.76 $58.45 $70.13
10 E |Zoo Director $85,927 $107,409 $128,891
$41.31 $51.64 $61.97
9 No Jobs Evaluated $75,720 $94,650 $113,580
$36.40 $45.50 $54.61
8 No Jobs Evaluated $66,726 $83,407 $100,088
$32.08 $40.10 $48.12
7 E |Assistant Zoo Director $58,799 $73,499 $88,199
E |Golf Course Superintendent $28.27 $35.34 $42.40
6 E |Site Superintendent - Loud Thunder & llliniwek Forest Preserve $51,815 $64,768 $77,722
E |Zoo Maintenance Superintendent $24.91 $31.14 $37.37
5 E |Clubhouse Manager $45,660 $57,075 $68,490
E |Curator of Conservation and Education $21.95 $27.44 $32.93
E |Zoo Guest Services Manager
E |Zookeeper Supervisor
4 E |Conservation Education Programs Manager $40,236 $50,295 $60,354
NE |Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant $19.34 $24.18 $29.02
NE |Mechanic
NE |Niabi Zoo Office Manager
NE |Trades Worker Il
NE |Zoo Mechanic Fabricator
3 NE |Assistant Golf Course Superintendent $35,456 $44,321 $53,185
NE |Assistant Park Ranger $17.05 $21.31 $25.57
2 NE |Greens Keeper $31,245 $39,056 $46,867
NE |Zookeeper Il - Primary Area Keeper $15.02 $18.78 $22.53
1 NE |Zookeeper | $31,200 $34,417 $41,300
$15.00 $16.55 $19.86

104




6.0'€$ 919'8$ (Sov'28) %8’ Ll SIOVHIAY
851'9% 8.0'cy$ | (Sov'i$) WNS dNOYD
Z S ! 0 SdW3 40 #
662°05$ 689'/$ %E'GLE 086'26$ piaeq ‘Bury J10jeauqe JIUBYIN 007
G62'05% SOp.- %E'S8 068'27$ dwejg sueys || Jaxiomsapes |
G62'05% Z50'6% %0'8L1 LyE'65% uyor ‘Aey | Joy omsape. |,
662'05$ 168'7$ 9c6'vL$ %L 621 162'69% YeuueH ‘Uop20}s Jobeuely 20440 007 IGRIN
G62'06% L9Z1L 0ZE'LLS %522 GL9'19% 8eq ‘Asagssjeg EEVRET
662'05% 69 %100} 09€'05$ aIssep ‘uea|ng JUB]SISSY SAljBJISIUILIPY AI9S3Id }$8104 [
¥6.'6$ (€649) %E'901 SIOVHIAY
185°L1L$ (€64$) WNS dNO¥D
0 Z l 0 SdN3 JO #
610'/5$ (€6.3) %9'86 282'95$ Joleog ‘suaiysg Jabeuepy seoInBg JsAND 007
6/0°26% yv9'v$ %1801 612°19% [20r ‘ysngspuep UOI}EONP3 ¢ UOIJBAJBSUOD JO J0jeInD
620°/6% £v6'0$ %Z Tl 810'v9% ppo_ ‘sullioD Jabeueyy asnoyqn|D G
662'6$ (156%) %9601 SIOVHIAY
0LS'61L$ (1569) WNNS dNOYD
0 Z | 0 SdWN3 JO #
89/'v9$ (156%) %586 118'€9% Bods ‘Bisqiessay Juepuajuiiadng soueuajulely 00Z
89.¥9$ 16E'LLS %9°LL1L 091'9/$ urweluag ‘SIIN|  aAIasald 152104 Japuny | pnoT - juspuajupadng 8liS
89.'79$ 8LL'ss %SChE 188'2/$ [3BYDIN ‘ussialed SMBsald 152104 ¥omiuly| - Juspuajunadng ajs 9
922's$ %L 201 SIOVHIAVY
Zev'oLs WNS dNO¥D
0 Z 0 0 SdW3 40 #
667'€.$ 6Lv'L$ %L0LL 816'08% Ker ‘ajoeliSIap juapusjuuadng asinod JloH
66v'€L$ ¥£0'€$ %L ¥0l ££6'9/$ Awwe ] “piwyds 10}0311Q 007 Juejsissy L
00€€ 78.'v2$ %LECL SIOVHIAV
00€E 78.'v2s WNS dNOYD
! ! 0 0 SdN3 JO #
607'20L$ 00€E 78L'v2$ %L€ZL 16L°2ELS 897 ‘uosyoer J0)08.q 007 [
(1s'ves) | (loz'oly) %91 ERYEIN]
(c1s'¥e$) | (loz'ois) WNS dNOYD
0 0 ! I SdW3 JO #
995°1ZL$ Gis'ves) | (Loz'ol®) [ %9'LL 160'/8% Kauyar 1eAel) Jopaig a
¥INO YIONN | YIONN | -VIWNOO | TVANNV Avd

poday sisAjeuy [jolhed
19U3SIJ 9AI9SaId 1Sa104 AJUNO) pue|s] YO0y

105



S¥L'gs gz8'zis | (o16‘0ls) | (Loz'ols VHIAY
Z91'991$ | vev'oLyS | (v99°crs) | (L0z'01$ NS dNOYD
61 ze ¥ } Siv'ell'zs 9¢ V1oL
981'G$ Z26'0L% %L LEL SIOVHIAV
68v'L¥$ | £2z'60L8 NNS dNOYO
8 0l 0 0 0L SdW3 40 #
LIY'vES £00'8$ /88'v1$ %EEYL £0¢'6¥$ ueug ‘JSoA | Jadsayooz
Liv'veS 165'93% ovr'eLs %L 6EL 168'/v$ Auaquiry “l|asioN | Jedaayooz
LLY'vES 165'9% ovv'eLs %L 6EL 168'/v$ 125ebie Jejeg | ;adeay00z
LLY'vES 265'9% ovr'cls %L 61 168°2v$ Ayjowir] ‘b | ;edeayo00z
LLY'vES 0v0'9$ £26'2L$ %G LEL ove'L¥$ auuea ‘iexied | Jadsayo0z
LY PES z.5'C8 g5v'6% %G /2L L/8'EYS Aejysy ‘goyuweq | Jadeayooz
LIY'PES 8/v'Z$ Z9c'6$ %C L2 812'cv$ ueyjen ‘exlieg | Jadeayooz
LIP'vES 16298 %L6L1 PLZ'L¥$ euueug ‘Aeso | Jadeayooz
LIY'vES ¥2.°2$ 109'6$ %6°LZL ¥20'v¥$ alwer ‘uopayly | Jadesyooz
LLY'PES 128'6$ %L LLL 282'0v% A3 ‘yreiuoy | Jadeayo0z L
8/€'L1$ 0S€'GLS %E 6EL SIOVHIAV
¥EL'vES LoV 198 WNS dNO¥D
€ ¥ 0 0 2 SdW3 40 #
950'6£$ 165°11$ 80v'61$ %L 6¥L ¥9¥'86% euljsuy ‘dwnis ladaay| eary Aewiid-|| Jadesyooz
960'6£$ 1GE'ELS 291'1es %2 ¥Sl 8L2'09$ | eaissar 1spod-yousT ladao) eaiy Alewd-|| jadeayooz
950'6€$ 981'6% 166'91$ %SG EVL £60'96$ BIneY ‘suibbiy ladeay eary Alewid-i| Jadeax00z
950'6£$ ¥£8'c$ %8601 068'¢¥$ uaydays ‘saybnH Jadea) susain Zz
91Z'91$ ev.'ies %671 SIOVHIAVY
180°18% | oov'ocL$ WNS dNOYD
g 9 0 0 9 SdIN3 JO #
12E'vP$ 650'G$ %y LLL 6.£'6¥$ SIIeM Xer labuey 3ied juejsissy
12EvP$ £z2'L1$ 180'92$ %6'85 ) 01048 Jaydoisuyd ‘paisim Jabuey xied uejsissy
LZE'vv$ 022'91$ 680'62$ %995} G0t'69% Sawer ‘9Y23HueA lebuey yied Juejsissy
128 v¥$ G6L'PLS 650'cZ$ %0251 08¢'29% snoJep ‘jjog Jabuey yied juejsissy
L2E' s 022'91$ 680'62$ %9961 G0v'69% jalueq ‘piejieg Jabuey yied juejsissy
12EPrs €zT'LL8 180°92% %6851 10%°0/$ ueq ‘uosuow|es jJuspuajuladng 8sInoY J|09) JUE)SISSY 3
UINO | WIONN | NIONN | -V Avd

poday sisAjeuy |j01hed
191381 9AI9SAId 159104 AJuno) puels] Yooy

106



%SL'E $9.'$5$ ¥9.L'¥6$ P9L'¥SS UolN 8$ ‘65219 diZ Woid-104 ‘Isienads yoeanno a
%GL'E 282°1S$ 282'15% 28Z'1G$ UollIN 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘Woid4-uoN ‘siie1dads yoeaqno a N~
%05 L G81°16% G81L'1G$ G81°16$ UoIlINI 8$ ‘65219 dIZ ‘0Z1¥26 SDIVN ‘Isleads yoeanno a -
%SZLL | €96°1L9$ €96'1.$ €96°'L.$ UollIlN 8$ ‘65219 dIZ '021¥26 SOIVN ‘PESH SI98JUn|oA a
%SL'E 99€°96$ €91°¥G$ 259'69% sasuodsay |ejo | ‘1abeueyy sediag J198JUNIOA oci o}
%006l | ¥5€°'65$ $GE'6G$ 5€'66$ UOIIHIN 8$ ‘65219 dIZ ‘Moid-104 Isiernads weibolg qa
%00°GL | 611'GGS 6L1'GG$ 611°G6$ 8% ‘66219 diZ ‘Woid-uoN ‘Isienads weiboid a
%006l | £€28'86% G16'GG$ 9LL'19% +100°000°000°2$ Av3 ‘Jabeuejy weiboid uonesioay 6¢ A\
%00'GL | +05'G5$ 09/'25% 256'€9$ UOIIIIN 0} $ - 6$ 19Bpng ‘Jebeuepy weiboid uoneassay 6¢€ A4
%00°S €2¢'89% £2£'89% £€2¢£'89% uolllliN 8$ 65219 diZ ‘0Z1¥26 SDIVN ‘Jebeue uoneonp3 a
%0S°¢ 9.¥'v9% 156°19% 660'6.$ 06 uey} ssa 8z|S juswAhojdw3 ‘Jebeuely bulules j juoneonp3 GGl 0
816°85$ %06°¢ 66.°19% 125°'15$ 0€.2'69% sasuodsay [ejo] ‘|| Jsieroads buluiel] | €y 90g g uoneonp3 pue UOHEAIBSUOD JO Jojelnd| 3
%0062 | 2.8'0L% 2.8'0.$ 2.80.% L [9na7 ‘uoliN 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘sesino) yjoo ‘1abeuepy qn|d yj0o a
%0062 | €01'¥9% €01'v9% €01'v9$ L [2A97 ‘uollllNl 8% ‘65219 diZ ‘0Z1¥26 SDIVN ‘Jabeuepy qni) yoo a
%00'6¢ | 662°'09% 082°.6$ 0Ev'69$ +100°000°000°2$ AV3 ‘|eu0issajoid J|0S peaH 124 v
28.'09% %0062 | €68'L¥$ G2s'svs Z81°G5$ uolllN 04 $ - G$ 1eBpng ‘|euoissejoid Jj09 peaH [*14 A\ Jabeuey ssnoyaniy| 3
%00°0G | 0Z¥'¥9$ 0zZ¥'v9% 0Zv'v9$ Z 19Aa7 ‘Ul 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘021 ¥26 SDIVN ‘1ebeueyy aoinosay jeinjeN a
%0062 | €50'0L% 065'99% G12'08% +100°000'000°2$ Av3 ‘Jobeuep sxied 6 v
6. ¥9$ %00°62 | Z0L'09% L€1°26$ 052'69% UollliN 01$ - 6$ 19Bpng “1sbeuepy syed 6 A\ BAIBS3Id Isalo4 yamiuy|l| 3J
% Japuny] pno - juspuajuuadng aps
%00'6C | 80£'0.% 80€'0.$ 80£'0.$ Z 19A97 ‘UOlIIN 8% ‘65219 diZ ‘Wo1d-UoN ‘Josinadng spunoig) g sbuiping a
%0062 | €19°G9% 8.0°19¢% Ye0'vLS sasuodsay |ejo] ‘Josintedng spunoig g Buiping| 6+ v0z a
%0062 | ¥€L'0L$ 8€2'/9% 005°18$ +100°000'000°Z$ Av3 ‘Jobeuepy sanoed [N A\
809°'29% %0062 | LL1'€9% $29'09% yev'els UoHIIN 01 $ - 6$ 196png ‘1abeuepy samide (X% A juspusjuuadng aoueusjuiepy ooz 3
%00°6C | SZ¥'GL$ GZP'GLS GZy'6Ls € [9A97 ‘UollIN 8% ‘65219 dIZ ‘s9s1n0Y Jjo9 ‘Jobeuely adesspue] a
%0062 | 899'29% 889'29% 889°/9% € 19A97 ‘UolIIN 8% ‘66219 diZ ‘021 P26 SDIVN ‘Jabeuely adeospue a
%0062 | 8¥6'GL$ L8 LLS L¥0'/8$ +100°000'000'2$ AV3 ‘Judpuajuuadng asino) Jjo 144 A\
v.2'0.$ %0062 | Gev'29% 6v£'65% 8€6'L.$ UOIIIN 01 $ - G$ 196png Juapuajuadng 8sino) Jjog 144 v juapusjuuadng asinod Joo| 3
%0062 | 8.0'28% 8.0'28% 8.0°28% I 13A97 ‘uoliliN 8$ ‘665219 diZ ‘Wo1d-uoN ‘1sbeuely suogeladQ a
%0062 | 90v'2LS 90¥°2.$ 90v'eLS 8% ‘66219 diZ ‘02126 SOIVN ‘1abeuepy suonesado a
%0062 | ¥65°'€8$ ¥66'€8% ¥65'€8$ uoliy 8$ ‘65219 diz ‘0Z1L¥26 SOIVN ‘1sibojooz a
€9.°21% %0062 | ¥.6'2L$ ¥.6'2.% v.6'2.$ L 19nST ‘uollliN 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘sooz ‘1010a1nQ 007 a J0joadig 007 Juelsissy| 3J
%00°6Z | €GZ'L1LS €GZ'LLLS | €62°LLLS UoIIIN 8$ ‘65219 dIZ ‘Woi4-uoN “1019a11q suonesado a
%000S | 99.°0L1$ 992°0L1$ | 9920118 uoMN 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘02126 SDIVN ‘1019311Q suopesadQ a
606°'GOLS | %00°GZ | Z58'06% 258'06$ 258°06% uoljiiN 8$ ‘66219 diz ‘sooz ‘J0j0a11q 007 a Joyoalig ooz 3
996°LZL$ [ %00°001 | 996°12Z1L$ 16G'GLLS 690°0¥L$ uoliiN 01'$ - G$ 18Bpng ‘Jojoanqg aannoaxy l v i0pauig| 3
“Rea | T uogduoseq Aeming opos  [eaing OPiL UORISOd vsaf
sseg qr |

§20Z ‘| Auenuer :aa300y3
jooyspeaids Bupjrewyosuag jaqien
1913181Q aA19Sald 3S0104 AJUnoY puels| )20y



108

%0621 | €80°L¥$ €80°'LPS £€80'Lb$ UOIIItIN 8% ‘65219 diZ 140Jd-UON “DIUBYISN a
%0G°CL | 8E¥'8rs eEP'avs$ 8EP'8r$ 2 19A37 ‘UOIIiIAl 8% ‘65219 dIZ 1J014-UON ‘|ejo|N Jojeduqe a
%0062 | LLE1G$ 15¢'8v$ $19'9G$ sasuodsay |ejo] ‘olueyds|N aAjowoIny| 681°601 g
%00'GZ | 898°'€5$ G0Z°1S$ 190°29% +100'000°000°2$ AV3 ‘olueyospy gl v
8.0°Z59% %0062 | ZLE'GGS 8.6'25% 1€L'€9% uollN 01 $ - 6% 18Bpng “dlueyosy 91 Y olueyosiyt 3N 14
%062l | €80°L¥$ €80°'LY$ £€80°'Lv$ uollliN 8% ‘66219 dIZ ‘140Id-UON “dIuByosN a
%0621 | 8EY'8YS 8EY'8v$ 8EY'8v$ Z [3Aa7 ‘UollIN 8% ‘65219 dIZ ‘WOoId-UON ‘|els J0jeduqe a
%0062 | 12£'15% 15¢'8v$ P19'8G$ sasuodsay [ejo1 ‘OlueyIsN eAjowolny | 681°601 g
%00°GZ | 898°€G$ G02'15$ 190'29% +100°000°000'Z$ Av3 ‘olueyssiy 9l \4
8L0°26% %0062 | 2LE'GSS 8.6'25% 1€2'€9% UolliiN 043 - 68 196png ‘olueydsy 9l A\ Jojeduqe drueydsiy 00z 3IN 14
%00°0€ | G18'LG6% GL8'/G$ G/8'/6$ JeaA | ‘uolilN 8% ‘65219 diZ ‘0ZL¥Z6 SOIVN ‘PeaH S1938)unjon a
%0001 | €LV'EVS vLLLYS G€9'06$ sasuodsay [ej0] ‘10Jeulpio0) 193JunjoA 1zi o
%08°Ch | LSELPS 110°6¥$ 865'¥GS +100'000°000'2$ Av3 Josinadng uoneasoay 414 Y
%0S'CL | 8.8'vFS 099°'zv$ 60L°16$ uoilll 01 $ - $ 18Bpng ‘Josiaadng uoneaiosy (114 v
%0G°LL | 80€'GSS 80€'66$ 80£'GG$ | 19A87 ‘uol|lN 8$ ‘665219 dIZ ‘0Z1HZ6 SDIVN ‘Joonasul Butuies | a
%SL'8 82L'LG$ ZLY'GGS 6€2°'29% sasuodsay |ejo] ‘aules| 9GL o}
659'25$ %SL'8 209'c6$ L68°6¥$ 18+'09% sasuodsay [ejo] ‘| Jsleinads Buutest | 01€°90€ g 1abeuepy| 3 14
swieibold UOREONPT UOKBAIBSUOD)
%0062 | 20L'vSS 201'¥G$ 201'vs$ uolitN 8% ‘65219 diZ ‘Woid-uoN ‘Josinedng Juswedaq a
%00'0G | 966'€S$ 966°'€5$ 966°€5$ W 8% ‘66219 diZ ‘0Z1¥26 SOIVN ‘Josinuedng juswuedsq a
08€'66$ %00'GZ | L2Z¥'65% L2V'6G$ 12¥'65$ uolliiNl 8$ ‘65219 diZ 's00Z ‘10sia1adng juswpedsq a Josinadng Jadssyooz| 3 S
%00°G Lyy'6G$ Lyv'66$ Lyv'66$ UoHItN 8% ‘65219 diZ ‘Ioid-1o4 “1ebeuep ai0)g |ie}oy a
%00°G Z.€'6G% 2LE'68S 2.L£'GGS uolliiN 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘W01d4-UoN ‘1ebeuep a10]S ey a
%000} | €/Z'GS$ €12'55% €12'66$ uoliiN 8% ‘65219 dIZ ‘021426 SOIVN “1abeue 2101S [1B}aY a
%SL'E 0v8°'L6$ v18'6v$ 18€°09% 06 ueyj sse7 azig Juswholdw3 “1ebeue suonejay dlignd 0} o)
%SL'€ 19€'€G$ 282°15% 091'29% Uollliy 01 $ - 64 19bpng “Jebeuey suonejdy d1qnd 0l o)
%06 L 6G1'96$ 812'25% 19€'€9% sasuodsay |ejo] | isleiauan) bunaien| opy LLE q
%06 L 8be'19% 91€'86$ 989°0L$ +100°000°000°2$ Av3 ‘Jebeuepy Bunaxiep @ suoyeslunwwo) yX4 Y
%086 L €00°'G5% ¥82'25$ G/E'€9% uolliliNl 01 $ - G$ 196png “Jabeuely Bunexe B suoneduNWwWo) JX4 v
%062 | LbS'PO$ LG P9$ L¥G'v9% uollN 8% ‘65219 diZ ‘Ioid-i04 ‘Jebeuepy sedneg Jsans €]
%0G°2L | 2.2'65% 2.2'65% z.2'65$ UOIIIIN 8% ‘665219 dIZ J0.Id-UON ‘1abeuely saoineS 1sanD a
¥8.°96$ %0062 | 029'25$ 610'05$ 629'09% sasuodsay |ejo ‘Jebeuepy sediAIRS Jaqus 62 v 19Beuep ssoIBg IsaNY 00Z| 3 S

§202 ‘I Asenuer :aanoa)3
joayspeasdg Bupjiewyosuag e
1913S1Q AIaSald ISaI04 AJuno) pues| Yooy




%0062 | £€61°'6¥$ €GlL'6¥$ £Gi'6v$ € [9A97 ‘UOII 8% 66219 diZ ‘S9SIN0D }109 ‘HNJ 109 Josinedng a m
%00'GZ | ££8'9v$ £€8'9¥$ £€8'9¥$ € [9A97 ‘uollN 8% ‘66219 diZ ‘021 P26 SIOIVN ‘HNnL 109 10si8dng a
%0921 | 888°'0¢$ 19€'62$ 686°'GE$ +100°000°000°2$ AV3 ‘@duBUSjUIR SPUNOID 884n0) Jl0o 09 v
%06l | 6L0'EPS 268'0v$ 995°6¥$ UolllIN 01 $ - 6$ 196png ‘soueusjulepy SPUNOJS 9sIN0Y 09 09 v
%0521 | 0¥9'L¥$ G8Z'S¥$ 168¥S$ +100'000°'000°Z$ AV3 ‘{1 Isie199ds sxyied 9¢ v
81L8'vr$ %0S°Z) | 220'Sv3 16.°2v$ G/8'1G$ uolitiNl 01 $ - §$ 18bpng ‘| 1s)|eoads syeqd 9¢ v juapusjuiadng 9sinoy Jo9 JUElSISSY 3N
%0521 | £68'8¥$ £68'8¥$ £68'8v$ T |9AS7 ‘UOliiiNl 8% ‘65219 dIZ W0I4-UON ‘US3I0AN @OUBRLBJUIRHY a
%06°ZL | G6L°1G6% G61'16$ G61°16$ T 19n37 ‘uolliiN 8$ ‘66219 diZ W0id-104 ‘1a)I0M adueusluley [q]
%0S°ZL | 0¥9'LYS G8Z'Gye 168'$5$ +100'000°000°2$ AV3 ‘Il Isle10ads syled 9¢ v
%08°CL | 220'Gv% 16L'2¥$ G/9°'1G6% UolIN 01 $ - 6$ 198png ‘| Isieoads syed 9¢ A\
%0062 | 969°¢€vy$ 969'ch$ 969'cH$ Z19Aa7 ‘ol 8% ‘65219 diZ ‘02126 SOIVN ‘Jebuey Jed a
LLL'SYS %00'6C | LEO'EPS 606°0v$ 1866¥$ sasuodsay [ejo] ‘1abuey 88 v Jabuey yied jueisissy| JN
%GL'E ove'19% Lv8'8G6$ 0ee'tL$ 06 uey] ssa7 8zIS JuswAhojdw3z ‘Juels|Ssy aAnNdaxg S 0
%SLE 66G'66% 9Z¥'eG$ 6G.'v9% UOIlIIIN 01$ - G$ 19bpng uelsissy aAnoax] ] 0
%06 L 026°'19% 0v9°'LG6$ 198°'69% 05-1 9215 yuswAhoidw3 ‘03D 8y} 0} JuelSISSY SAljesISIUIWPY | 210202 q
%062 168G 059°'G6$ »S¥°'29% +100'000'000°Z$ AV3 ‘JUBISISSY dARNDaX] €g \ 4
%06 L 66.'06$ 882'8v$ 1€5'86% UOIlIIN 01$ - G$ 18Bpng ‘Jue)sissy aAnnsax3 €S v
%GL'8 0€.'8v$ GZ8'9P$ 8G1'96$ 06 uey] ssa7 8zig juswAhojdw3 ‘1abeuepy aoyO 14 o]
%S.L'8 p9e'erd 699'L¥$ 806°06$ UOIIIN 01 $ - G$ 1o0png “1abeuep aoyO 14 o]
%0S Ll | 669'2S$ £60'6¥$ 8G¥'66% 05-1 9215 Juawholdw 3 ‘Jobeuep a0WO 06€'¢ClE 2]
%GL'8 LLO'PES 62£'2¢$ L81°6E$ +100°000'000'2$ AV 'S991M8S 1S8N9HUID Ysaq juoi4/uonensibay L v
%SL'8 969'22% 682'92% 998°'1€$ W 01$ - 6$ 19Bpng ‘seoiniag 1sang/yI9|) ysaqg juoid/uonessibay L A4
890'8¥$ %06 L1 | G99°'9¢$ 65E'v¥$ 89.'¢59$ sasuodsay |ejo] ‘1abeuepy aoo g A4 JUeSISSY SANeNSIUWPY SAISSaId I1Sa104| IN
%0062 | £68'8v$ £689v$ £68'8v$ UOIIN 8% ‘66219 diZ ‘10I4-UON ‘JONJOAA Sdueuajuiey a
%0062 | G61°16$ G6L'1G$ G61°LG$ UOIIN 83 ‘66219 diZ ‘W0Jd-104 "JBYIONA doUBUSUIRIN a
%00°6Z | 892'05$ €LL' LIPS 106°L6$ +100°000'000°Z$ A3 ‘Isije1oads sapeif/|| Isijenadg seninoey el v
orG'6v$ %00'6Z | 6£8°L¥$ PGPS 0Z1'66$ UOIIIINI 01 $ - 6$ 196png ‘Isyeioads sapes] /)| Isijeroads saijioe] €l v || I94IOMA SOpeIL| IN
%082l | ¥2L'25$ $2.°25% L ZANATS UOlIIN 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘J0.d-uoN ‘Isijetdads Juswabeueyy spi0oay a
%0G°2L | L2¥'9S% L2Z¥'96$ 12¥'96$ uolltin 8% ‘66219 diZz ‘Woid-104 ‘Isije1oads juswoebeuey spiodoay a
%0062 | 029'25$ 029'25$ 029°26$ uolllii 8% ‘65219 diZz ‘02L¥26 SDIVN Isienads wawabeue spioday a
%GZ'9 0€.'8¥$ GZ8'9v$ 8G/'96¢$ 0§ uey] ssa7 azis JuswAojdw3 ‘1abeuepy aoO 14 o]
%S2°9 PoE'evs 699°L¥$ 806°05$ UollilNl 0L $ - $ 196png ‘Jabeuep aoyO 14 0
%0621 | 669259 £€50'6¥$ 8G¥'659$ 06-1 9z15 Juswdholdw3 ‘1abeuep a0O| 06€°Z1LE g
808'05% %00'6Z | G99'9¥$ 6GE'vP$ 89/'¢G$ sasuodsay |ejo] ‘Jebeuep aoyo ] v Jabeueyy 820 0oz 1geIN| IN

6202 ‘) Kienuep :aanoay3
199yspealdg Buppewyosuag 3axysen
1914381Q 9AI9S8ld )Sa104 fjuno) pue|s] JI0y




110

Jossassy Auejes auljuQ (143) s1njisu] youeasay Jlwouody| @
Aaning 11jo14-UON sloullll $Z0Z 824N0S ¥H| D
Aaning uonesuadwo) obesiyd ols £20Z @91n0S yH| g
Aanng uonesuadwog uoneaday pue yed $Z0zZ @94n0S uH| v
%0062 | SL¥'ZES GLb'ZES GLy'zeS Z [9A97 “UOIllIN 8$ ‘65219 dIZ ‘Io1d-uoN ‘Jedesyooz a
%0005 | 0LZ'ce$ oLeees oiz'ees Z 19737 "UollllN 8¢ ‘65219 dIZ '0Z1L¥26 SOIVN ‘1edesyooz a
9.0'¢€$ | %00°'GC | 60V'EES 60v°ce$ 60p°€ES T 19A97 ‘uolliN 8% ‘65219 diZ 's00Z ‘1adasyooz a | 1adaayooz| IN }
%00'6Z | L0¥'9E$ L0¥'9€$ L0¥'9e$ € 1997 ‘UOIIIN 8% '65Z1 9 diZ ‘Woid-UoN “18deayooz a
%00°0G | LTT°LE$ 122°L€$ L2e'L€$ € 19797 ‘UOlIIN 8$ ‘65219 diZ ‘0Z1+26 SOIVN ‘18deayooz a
LEL'LES | %00°SZ | 199°2E$ 199°2€$ 199°2¢€$ € 19na7 ‘Ul 8$ ‘66219 diZ 'so0Z ‘Jadasy00z a Jadoay) ealy Aiewnd - || J1adesyooz| IN 4
%0062 | 608'vPS 608'PP$ 608'v¥$ Z 13A97 ‘Ol 88 ‘66219 diZ ‘S8sinog Jjog Jadaaysusaln a
%0062 | 6ES°LPS 6€5 LS 6€S°L¥$ Z [9A97 ‘uolitiN 8% ‘65219 diZ 021126 SOIVN ‘1adeaysusain a
%0052 | 888'0¢$ L9¢e'62$ 685'5€$ +100°000°000'2$ AV3 ‘@duBUSJUIE SPUNOIS) 3SINOD 0D v
#90°'0¥$ | %00°'GZ | 6L0'CH$ z68°0v$ 99661 uolltNl 01 $ - §$ 396png ‘aouBUBJUIRI SPUNCID BSINOD JI0H v ladsay susaig| IN 4

§202 ‘1L Arenuep :aA9343
joayspeasdg Bunjewyosuag 3aNiew
1913S1Q 9A19SAld 1Sa104 Qunos pue|s| Jooy




Z00 DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT 4

The Parties, Lee Jackson, “Zoo Director” and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District entered into an Employment Agreement, “Agreement” on the 29th of April, 2016. That
Agreement is still in effect. The District and Zoo Director agree to the following modification to
the compensation provisions of the Zoo Director’s Employment Agreement;

1. Zoo Director’s annual salary is presently $127,233.60 annually, which is calculated
as an hourly rate of $61.17 per hour for a 40-hour work week for payroll purposes.

2. Zoo Director agrees that beginning July 1, 2024 the annual salary shall be
$128,891.60, which is calculated as an hourly rate of $61.97 per hour for a 40-hour work week for
payroll purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County has caused
this Amendment to the Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its President and duly
attested by its Secretary, and the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement, effective

upon mutual execution by the Parties.

Zoo Director Forest Preserve Commission President
Lee Jackson President Kai Swanson
Date: Date:

Forest Preserve Secretary
Karen Kinney

Date:

111



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

PROPOSED WORK PLAN

May 30, 2024

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire, IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, inc. All rights reserved.

112



) -
M d i » CLENT Rock Island County Forest Preserve
' n rL JoB NAME Proposed Work Plan
¢ NI NS 1o8# RICFP
palE May 18, 2024

RECOMMENDED APPROACH

OVERVIEW

The Rock Island County Forest Presetve (RICFP) offers residents and visitors the opportunity to enjoy a
wide range of outdoor activities at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, llliniwek Forest Preserve, Amowa
Forest Preserve, Martin Conservation Area, Dorrance Park, Niabi Zoo and Indian Bluff Golf Course.

The mission of RICFP is an important one - maintaining and acquitting land in our community with
the intent to restore and conserve it for the purpose of preservation, education and recreation.

This proposed work plan outlines our recommendations for continuing to reinforce the
position you hold in the minds of the Quad Cities community through strategic messaging.
Our overall objectives are the following:

> Storytelling around the positive impact the RICFP properties bring to the community.

> Growing RICFP audiences through targeted marketing campaigns to promote outdoor
activities, conversation work and various event days.

» Focusing on the overall mission of RICFP and highlighting how these properties make
the region a better place to live and play.

With the new fiscal year starting, we've created a comprehensive work plan based on results
and outcomes from the previous year, research and strategic market trends. In this proposal,
we've outlined the following strategies and tactics to embrace:

Website Maintenance
Social Media Management
Advertising/ Boosting
Interactive Posts

Photo Shoot

Reporting

VVVVYYVY

MARKETING STRATEGIES
WEBSITE MAINTENCE

Your website is often the first impression of your organization. That's why it's important for your
website to provide essential information in an efficient and user-friendly manner. The RICFP website
infrastructure is strong, but often needs updated messaging and information added to the mix, and
with any website troubleshooting problems is also a hassle to handle on your own.

Our team of experts is available to RICFP for support in ongoing website updates and edits. We'll
provide the following to your team:

» Copy writing and updating new information to the website as needed
> Updating the Preserves main page with details of each park to increase Search Engine
Optimization (SEO)

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, inc. Al rights reserved.
113



. "‘
M ' d ' r » CLENT _Rock Island County Forest Preserve
t JoB NAME Proposed Work Plan

108# RICFP
oATE May 18, 2024

» Troubleshooting when problems or errors occur
> Editing functionality of buttons and call to action links

SOCIAL MEDIA

Social media is a highly effective and powerful way to raise awareness. It gives you the ability to
inform, educate and build relationships with potential visitors online.

Building a successful brand requires a deep
understanding of the target audiences and
their motivations. It also requires a strategy Social impressions
to nurture leads down all stages of the
marketing funnel, from impressions to
engagements to click throughs, conversions
and enroliments.

Social engagement

While getting the community to visit the
preserves, donate or become educated on
your conservation work are the ultimate
goals, they represent the final stage of your
marketing funnel. Raising awareness of RICFP
amenities with residents who are interested
in enjoying the outdoors is important. They
ultimately fill the top of your funnel with new
prospects.

Page visits,
conversion

That's why building awareness through the right messaging and targeted social campaigns is crucial ~
it leads to loyalty which eventually causes action.

Facebook Management

Mindfire will develop editorial calendars and will post status updated to Facebook on behalf of RICFP.
Our team will also be responsible for monitoring the page and responding to comments and
questions that arise.

The editorial calendar will be developed during the months of July, August, September, April, May and
June for the following parks:

> llliniwek Forest Preserve

» Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
> Amowa Forest Preserve

» Indian Bluff Golf Course

» Dorrance Park

In addition to the seasonal editorial calendars, MindFire will also promote Hiring and Memorial Day/
Boat Rental Opening for all parks. We've also budgeted for ten miscellaneous posts throughout the
year for as we've discovered events and/ or special campaigns are likely to happen.

3

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | Cedar Rapids, 1A | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.
114



JoB# RICFP
DATE May 18, 2024

] -
M ' nd ' r » CUENT Rock Island County Forest Preserve
L JoB NAME _Proposed Work Plan
O THOMS

Advertising/ Boosting Campaigns

Since not all posts are seen by all your followers, we'll continue to implement advertising and
boosting. According to Facebook, the average post from a brand page only reaches 5 percent of the
page’s followers organically. Facebook ads and sponsored stories are a very effective way to
increase that reach and build your follower base. Not supporting your social content with an
accompanying ad buy will almost certainly mean your content will be seen by very few people.

Interactive Posts

Marketing trends are ever-changing and it’s important to stay up to date on what's working versus
what's not. As we manage your social presents, we'll ensure your content is interactive and exciting.
An example of this is our breakout clips.

Breakout clips are short video posts meant to grab the attention of those scrolling and optimize your
Facebook page - an innovative way to communicate to your followers. An example of this is a recent
Indian Bluff Golf Course post we produce for the June editorial calendar. View this link for more
information:

As time moves forward, we’ll move with it. MindFire will stay on top of the trends and keep RICFP
messaging fresh and new!

REPORTING

Reporting is a vital part of any marketing plan. While MindFire sends reporting on campaigns in real-
time to RICFP management as they wrap up, we also will develop and present a final marketing report
at year's end to the board. This report will provide a high-level overview of campaign performances
and give board members an overall idea of the messages RICFP is sending and the audiences they are
reaching.

CONCLUSION

The recommendations proposed are intended to raise awareness of the RICFP mission, increase your
audience base and encourage participation amongst the Quad Cities community. The strategies and
tactics presented are based on our history of working with RICFP and understanding how to best
utilize marketing tactics to fit the organization’s objectives. This year, we've also included a photo
shoot to generate more current content to share with our audiences. The proposed budget for
management and implementation is $65,475.

MindFireComm.com | LeClaire,IA | Cedar Rapids,IA | 855646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.
115



CUENT _Rock Island County Forest Preserve
JoB NAME Proposed Work Plan
o84 RICFP
oAl May 18, 2024

WORKING WITH MINDFIRE

MindFire Communications Inc. customizes its branding and marketing approach to each client to
ensure a program that meets your needs and achieves your goals.

All fees include two rounds of client revisions to concepts presented, including both copy and design
changes. All agency services are progress billed on a monthly basis. Terms are net 30.

This estimate does not include travel, printing, sales tax, mail, freight or delivery. The estimate is
subject to change if project parameters change and is valid for 30 days.

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2023 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.
116



‘BuliojlUOW pue bunsooqg bunsod
Buipnioul juswesbeuew AUNWiWO) "yjuow Jad s1s0d paisooq

Gzoz fei 'S$}S00 pJey 1S00q ([e pue sisod Joj soapin/solydelb ‘Bunumidon|  eIpay |e100g S¥Z0Z ABIW Jepunyl pnol|  dgl-d401d-v2

‘Buuoyuow pue bunsooq buisod
Buipnjou) Juswasbeuew Aunuiwos) "yuow Jad sysod pa}sooq 3sooq BujuadQ uoseag sapnjoul

$Z0T Iudy 'S}S00 pJey 15004 ||B pue sisod Joj sospia/solydeld ‘Bunumidon| - eipaly [e190s §Z0Z Iudy Japunyl pnoT|  agl-d40IM-12Z
‘Buniojiuow pue buysooq ‘buisod
Buipnjour Juswebeuew Ajunwwon "yjuow Jad sysod psisooq

¥20z 1dog 'S}S00 pJeY }s004 ||e pue sjsod 10j soapiv/solydels ‘Bujumidod eIpa\ [e100S 202 ¥das Jepunyl pno|  Ag1l-d4018-¥2
‘Buniojiuow pue bunsooq bunsod
Buipnjoul juswsbeuew Ajunwwo?) "yjuow Jad sjsod paysooq

7202 Bny 'S}S00 piey 1s00q ||e pue sjsod 1o} soapia/solydelt ‘Bunumidod eIpa\ [e190S $Z20Z Bny Jepunyl pnoi|  Qg.l-d401d-+2
‘Bunoyuow pue bunsooq bunsod
Buipnjoul Juswabeuew Ajunwiwo?) "yuow Jad sjsod pajsooq

20z Aine 'S}S00 puey 18004 |[e pue sjsod Joj sospin/solydeld ‘Bunumido) BIpaN |e1908 $20Z AInf Japunyl pnol|  Qg1-dd401d-v2

Japuny] pno # qor

- uuoyuow pue buisooq ‘bulyso

Buipnjoul Jusweabeuew Ajiunwwod yjuow 1ad sisod pajsooq

Ggog aunr 'S}S00 pJBY }S00q ||e pue sjsod 1oy soapia/solydelt ‘bunumidosd eIPa [190S §Z0Z dunpe)Xamiulllll  ag.l-d4018-vT
"Buiojuow pue bunsooq bunsod
Buipnjoul Juswabeuew Ajlunwwo?) yjuow Jad sisod pajsooq

6zoz AeN 'S)S00 pJey 1s00q |je pue sjsod 1o} soapia/solydesb ‘Bugumidod eIpaN [e190S §Z0Z AN Yomiulllll  Ag.1-d401d-v2
‘Buniojiuow pue bunsooq bunsod

Buipnjoul Juswsbeuew Aunwwio) “yuow Jad sjsod pe}sooq 3sooq BuluadQ uoseag sapnjoul

G202 udy 'S}S00 pJeY }s00q ||e pue s}sod 1o} soapiA/solydesb ‘Bulimidod - eIpa\ [e190S 202 [udy YaMiullll|  ag.L-d401d-v2
‘Bulojiuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour Juswebeuew Ajunwiwo) "yuow Jad sisod palsooq

¥20z 1des 'S}S00 pJey }s00q ||e pue s}sod 10} s0apiA/solydeld ‘Buumidod eIPSA |e190S 202 1dag yamiulllll  ag.L-d401y-v2
‘Bulojiuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour Jusweabeuew Ajunwiwon "yuow Jad s)sod pa}sooq

202 Bny 'S}S0D pJeY }s00q |[e pue sjsod Joj soapiA/solydesd ‘Buiimidod eIpal [e100S $Z0Z Bny yomiulllll  ag.l-d4014-v2
‘Buniojuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjoul Juswsbeuew Ajunwwio?) "Yluow Jad s}sod ps}sooq

20z Aine 'S}S00 pJey }so0q ||e pue sjsod Joj soapiA/solydelb ‘Buiimido) eIpay [e190S $Z0Z AIneamiulllll  ag1-d4014-v2

omijulll # qor

117



gcog 8unf

pbulcjuowW pue bunsooq

unsod
Buipnjoul Juswebeuew Ajunwiwo?) "yjuow Jad sysod psjsooq
"S1S00 pJey 1s00q |[e pue sisod 1o soapia/soiydess ‘Bugumido)

eIPO|A |EIO0S §Z0Z SUN[ J9pUNy L pno

Buniojiuow pue bunsooq ‘buisod
Buipnjout Juswabeuew AJUNWWO?) "Yiuow Jad sjsod pejsooq 3sooq BuiuadQ uoseag sapnjoul

G20z udy 'S]S00 pJey 15004 |[e pue s3sod 104 soapia/solydelt ‘Bunumido) - BIPAIN [e190S §2Z0Z IMdy Jnig uelpul|  Qgl-d4018-vC
‘Buionuow pue buisooq ‘Bunsod
Buipnjoul Juswebeuew Ajunwwo?) "Yiuow Jad s}sod pe1sooq

20z 1dos 'S1S00 pJey 15004 |[e pue sjsod 1o} soapiA/solydesd ‘Bunumidod eIpaj\l [e190S 202 3das yn|g ueipuj ad.l-d4019-v¢
‘Bulojuow pue buisooq ‘buysod
Buipnioul Juswabeuew Alunwwo) yuow Jad sjsod pejsooq

202 Bny 'S}S00 pJey }$00q ||B pue sjsod Joj soapin/solydelb ‘bunumidog eIPSN [B190S $Z0Z Bny ynig uelpulf  gg.i-d4014-¥2
‘Bulioyuoul pue Bunsooq ‘Buisod
Buipnjoul Juswebeuew Allunwwo) yjuow Jad sisod ps}sooq

vzoz Ainp '$)500 pJey }S004 |[e pue s}sod 10} soapiA/solydesd ‘Bunumidod eipa [e190s 20z Ainr Jnig ueipuj ad.l-d401d-vC

9s1n0Y JjooH ynig uelpuj # qor

S s ., , 7
uuoyuow pue buysooq ‘bunso

Buipnjoul Jusweabeuew Alunwwio) "yiuouwl Jad sjsod pajsooq

gzoz aunp "81S00 p.ey 15004 |je pue sysod Joy soepia/soiydeld ‘Bunumidod BIPAI\ [B100S GZ0Z unf emowy| qgdl-d40149-v2
‘Bunojiuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour Juswsbeuew Alunwwon "yjuow Jad sjsod pasooq

¢zoz Aepy "S)S00 pJey 18004 ||e pue sjsod Joj soapia/soiydelb ‘bunimidod eIpal |e190S 6Z0Z Aen emowry agl-d4o1d-ve
‘BuuoyuowW pue bunsooq ‘bunsod

Buipnjoul Juswebeuew Ajunwwo) yjuow Jed sysod psjsooq }sooq BuluadQ uoseag sapnjoul

$Z0z Iudy '$1S02 pJey 15004 |8 pue sisod Joj soapia/solydelt ‘Bujumidor - _IPAN [€190S §Z0T Idy emowy ag.l-d401d-v¢
~Bunojuow pue bunsooq bunsod
Bulpnioul Juswsbeuew Ajunwiwiod "yiuow Jad sjsod pajsooq

Y20oe 1des 'S]1S00 pJey 15004 |je pue sisod loj soapia/soiydesd ‘Buumidon BIPSIN |e190S 202 }das emowy ad.l-d401d-v¢
‘Bunojiuow pue buisooq bunsod
Buipnioul Juswabeuew AjJunwwo) "yjuouwl jad sjsod psjsooq

yzZoz bny "$1S09 pJey 1s00q ||e pue s)sod Joj soopia/soydest ‘Bunumido) elpap [e190S $Z0Z Bny emowy|  ad1-d-401d-v2
‘BuliojiuoW pue buisooq bunsod
Buipnjoul Juswsabeuew Alunwwo) "yjuow Jad sjsod pajsooq

yz0z Anp "S)S00 pJey 18004 ||e pue s}sod Jo} sospia/solydesd ‘Bungumido) eIpPa\ [e190S ¥Z02 AInr emowry agl-d4oid-ve

; emoury #qopr

ag.1-d401d-¥¢

118



syJed ayj je pusyoom sS)ded ||V - suoiowold
620z Ae|n| sy Bipuads uo ynig uelpu| pue 3amjul|lj ‘Japuny pno- Joj spe pled BuiuadQ |ejuay jeog/Aeq |elloway adl-d401d-v2
Buuiy jeuosess sjowoid
G20cC Yd1elN Yamiulj|| pue Japuny] pnoT ‘Ynig uelpu| diay o} pe ejpsw |eio0s pv Buuy Jeuoseas SZ0Z JO HUEIS agl-dd401d-v2
"pJeoq 1o}
yzoz Ainp|  wodal ul ‘uosess £z-zZ U} 10} SOJBW pue siSA|eue eipaw |B100S yoday Bunajiely Jea jo pul adi-d40id-v¢
J0UISIJ 9AI9Sald 183104 Qjuno)
puejs] 320 - SHNVd TV | TV¥3N3D # qor
ulojuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour Juswabeuew Aunwwo) yuow Jad sjsod pasooq
GzOz 2unp|  Z 'S}so2 piey }s00q |e pue sisod 1o} soapin/soiydelb ‘Bunumidod RIPIIN |RID0S §Z0Z dunf asuerioq agi-d4oid-ve
‘Buuoyuow pue bunsooq bunsod
Buipnjoul Juswebeuew Alunwiwo) "yiuow Jad sisod pe}sooq
6zZoz AeN|  Z "s1s00 piey 18004 jje pue sisod Joj soapin/sotydelb ‘Bunumido) BIP3N |BI90S 6Z0Z Aep 9suelioq agi-d4o18-ve
‘Buliojiuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour uswebeuew Ajunwiwod "yjuow Jad sjsod pajsooq 1sooq Bujuad(Q uoseag sapn|oul
GZ0z Iudy|  Z 'Sis00 piey 3s00q (e pue sjsod Joj soapia/solydeld ‘Bunumidod - BIPSIN |e190S GZ0Z Iudy @ouenod| Qgl-dd401y-v2
‘Buiioyuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjoul juswabeuew Ajunwwo) "yjuow Jad sisod paisooq
yz0oz 1deg]  Z 'siso2 piey 1s00q |e pue sisod 10} sospia/soiydesb ‘Bunmido) eIpaN [e190S 20z 1dag adueuioqg agl-d401d-vz
“‘Buliopuow pue bunpsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjoul juswsbeuew Ajlunwwo) "yuow Jad sjsod paisood
yzoz Bny|  z 's1s02 piey 18004 (e pue s1sod Joj soapia/soiydeld ‘Bunumido) eIpaN [e190S 20z Bny adueuloQ ag.1-d401d-v¢
‘Buuojuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour Juswsbeuew Aunwwo) "yjuow Jad sysod psjsooq
yzZoz AINr|  Z "S1S00 pley 18004 |jle pue s3sod Joy soapia/soiydesd ‘Bunumidod eIpaN |e190S $20Z AInr 9ouedloq ag.l-d40149-ve
aoueloq # qor
"sAepljoy a8y} puno.e
20z 298d 4nig uelipuj 1e [eads pJed Jib sjowoud 0} 3sod paysooq (1) sup PV [e100s |e1oadg AepijoH adl-d401d-v¢
‘Buriojiuow pue bunsooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour Juswebeuew Ajunwwon yjuow Jsad sjsod pajsooq
Gzoz aunf| g "sjsoo piey 3sooq e pue sjsod Joj sospia/solydesb ‘Bunumidod BIPO\ jeI00S S§20¢ dunr Jnjg uelpuj ag.l-d-4214-v¢
“Buliojuow pue buisooq ‘bunsod
Buipnjour Juswabeuew Ajlunwwo?) "yjuow Jad sysod ps)sooq
G20z Ae|N| 8 's1s00 pley 3s0oq |je pue sjsod 1oj soapia/solydesd ‘Bunumidod elpa [e190S §Z0Z AeN Jnig uelpull  Qg1-d401d9-1v2

119



Buiobup 'sajepdn pue poddns sjsqgem Buiobup adueusjule|N )Isqap A91-d4014-¥¢

BuiobuQ 'S}ISIA 8)IS-Uo pue sbuijeaw ‘smainal ejep ‘buiuueld oibajens Buluueld 5z-vZ Ad| Qg91-d4019-v¢
‘s}sod snosuejjaosiw o}

BuioBbuQ| 1oy sis0o piey 1s00q e pue sysod 1o} soapia/solydelb ‘Bunumidon S)ded ||V - S}S0d }ied Snoaue||oosi agl-d4o19-vz

120



1 40 T abeq IWd ZS:S¥:E0 ¥202/50/90 Uo Janet) Yar Aq uny

€8°61€'8T1T 6 89'6/1'L TE078'2TT 00° 15°6£2'0C 00°000°0€T 00 , 00'000°0€T SUOISSIDUOD Pnig pur £5°279¢
00°00Z LT (00°s8T) 00°S2h 00 00 00'0vC 00 00°0b2 SUORAIDSD J33J3YS YNnig pul 95°79¢
€L°6L1'0C 172 08'25¥'£ 0T'Lb5'ST 00’ [4 3744 00°000°c€ 00 00°000°€E s904 doys oid 80°/bE
9£'996'89 ¥0T 8'p60°E) b8¥60"vL 00 $0°508'8 00°000°T£ 00 00'000'1Z sassed uoseas yn|g ueipug mg.?m

0S°S9€°£0S f41s (02°98¢'65) 0£'S8E 'S 00 00'T19'€6 00°000's8% 00° 00°000'58% S99} Jjob Ynig uelpuy €0°LbE
g ueipiy - 74 2 }

£€'859'€LT$ %L, £2°250'6v% ££°£22'59T$ 00°0% 8/'65b'0€$ 00°082'+12$ 00°0$ 00°08Z'p12$ FPUTILL | 6 UBLLEG .
00091 +++ (sz'eorm) ST'€91 00" 00' 00’ 00 00’ anjea abeajes 1o yun( jo ssjes 11°26€
00'€6£°8 9/ 00°'TH9'C 00'65T'8 00 00'89'T 00°008°01T 00' 00°008'01 sales JaquiL 10°26€
06'ST +++ 00" 00 00' 00' 00' 00 00" S|eU3IRW JAUI0 JO Bjes 00'26€
(00'02) +++ (ze'€2) 2L 00 0002 00 00 00’ SNUBA3. JBY30 - SNOBUBJRISI $6°69¢
€0°606'TT 90T (be'€02) PEE0L'TT 00° €9°296'1 00°000'2T 00 00°000°2T SUOISSSOUOD JUB. 180G puUNY) pnot S5°29¢
00'¥85'6€ {3 00'+20'92 00'9/6'8C 00 00'81T'Y 00°000'SS 00 00°000'SS Slejual Jeog Japunyj pno $S'29¢
00589 8c 00'S26 00°SSS 00 00°S0T 00°08b'T 00 00°08%'T UONBAISSS J3)f3YS JapunyL pno €9°79€
00°0ST’S z01 (00°s2) 00'520'S 00’ 00 00°000's 00 00°000°S 599} Jwad Alayose Japuny) pnol S0'LbE
Ob'1£L'L0T 8 85'2TH'0Z TH'2L5'60T 00 S1°909°2C 00'0000€T 00" 00°000°0€T $99J Japunyy pno 20°LbE
JBpunyg pnot - 16 s
b IH0°LETS %07 10'016'19$ 66'68€'TH1$ 00°0$ L0'162'v2$ 00°00£'€02$ 00°0$ 00'00£'€0Z$ SIRIOL WPMIMIIY - 06 wswiLRdag gng
00 +++ (ov'81) 0b'8T 00 0b'8T 00 00" 00 anjea abeajes o yunf jo ssjes 11°26€
00°0vS'E Vi g 00'092°S 00°0bL'y 00 00'8€0°T 00°000°0T 00’ 00°0000T S3jes JaquiiL 10'26€
00°7S€ +++ (00'25H) 00°2Sk 00 004 00 00 00’ SNUBABY JBYI0 - SNOBUE||RISIW $6'69€
€2°998'4C +++ 00 00" 00* 00 00 00 00' Spund [e19paZ Woly suohjeuoq TT'$9€
00 +++ (00"008‘01) 00°008°0T 00 00 00 00 00 Se04nos ajeAud 4 suongLIuo) 0T'H9€
Tv'L58'C SS 0S'6+'C 05°S00'€ 00* 09'18¢ 00°005°S 00 00°00S’s SUOISSDUOD M| 75'29¢
00°001°C ob 00'06b'T 00°0T0'T 00 00'S8 00°00ST 00 00°005'2 SUONBAIISBI JD)[3YS YoMl 15°29€
00°00€ 061 (00°0£2) 00'04S 00° 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99) WIN32J OU ASY Yami 10°LbE
££'ST0'€0T S9 16'S0Z'+9 60'v6L'0ZT 00 L0'T2L'TT 00'000'S8T 00 00°000'58T S93) damiulll 00°/¥E
AIMIMIYIT - 06 Juswiieds
00'999% +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjRI0) suRID ~ §€  Iuswpedsq gns
00999 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00 - 00 00’ oneasa.rganynd - syuelb snels 0L°bEE
SURIH - §F

86'025'2/2't$ %96 11°00b'68% 68'+9r'668'1$ 00'0$ S0'Z01°06$ 00'598°886'1$ 00°0$ 00'598'886'T$ S{PI0] uoneSIHWpY - 0T Justiiedaq gns
00°0S¥'2 08e (80'100°%T) 80°1006T 00 00'605°0T 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S $90.n0s 31eAud Jj suORNGLIUCD 0T'H9€
L0°LLT'T S6vT (€9°6€1°€) £9'9€’€ 00" 00 00°S2¢ 00 00522 06, 152133 5,1099)0D 0£°T9€
$£'069'65 621T (LL'L€0°2L) LLLE0%6L 00' 12°96€'S 00'000°2 00 00'000'Z sbuluIeD JUBWISIAUT 01°19¢
99°060°059 oL 69'T¥b'e8T 1€'861'82Y 00 $8'102'vL 00°0+9'119 00’ 00°0b9'TT9 anusAs. Juswadelday ST'See
1S°ZT11°655'T 00T (01°€98'%) 0T°€9869€'T 00" 00 00°000'S9€'T 00 00°000'59€’T saxey Apsdold 0T°TTE

BAIBSBU 159404 - OET  pund
dLA Jeap Jold p,ooy suonoesuel| suonoesues | SedueIquINOUg suonoesuel | 196png SjusWpUBWY 18bpng uonduasag Junony JUNODY

/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA QA YIUOW Jualin) papuawy 196png paxdopy
stoutyjy ‘Ajpno)) puemy ooy
PLOSI

JUNodDY dNnjjoY 3pNPX3 IAI9S91d

1S910,]

bZ/1€/50 93eQ 03 Jea [edsly

Hodoay acuewiopad 196png




1 40 7 9bed IWd ¢SSt €0 £20T/50/90 U0 JaARID J( AQ uny

6b'¥79'€184 %6 96'666°£5$ 11'8T+'288% 00°0$ £1°955b1T$ L0'8TH'0p6$ 05°268°€5$ £5°525'988% BN USHEOSHWEY 09T & 478
00" 00T 00" €€°97L'6T 00 00 £€'924'6C €€'92L'62 00 007 IqeIN 03 J9jsuel] +/'166
00°2£0's8 00T 00’ 00'2£0's8 00 00 00°2£0's8 00 00°2£0'S8 sapudby JayI0 03 Jojsues) mﬁ.ﬂ%
00 00T 00’ 00°002's 00 00* 00°002°s 00°002's 00’ spund Jayi0 03 Jajsuel] T1°166
05°20S'911 001 0s' 0S'£TH'0bT 00 S2°9/9'89 00°'8Z1'0b1 00° 00°82¢"0b1 Ise.9)u] 00248
00000002 00T 00’ 00°000'50Z 00 00’ 00°000'50Z 00 00°000'502 Jedidung 00'1£8
00’ ] 00°08p 00’ 00" 00’ 00°08% 00°'08% 00’ 666'5$-000"1$ Juswdinb3 g Yep 00°'9Z
¥0'£16°E +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ asuadxe xey Apadog 00°669
9€'ST6'v6 00T 20°0L €6'615'26 00’ 72891, 00°065'26 00°00£°2T 00'062'08 [enyenuo) spIsIND 009
7€'998'L1 S0T (61'1€8) 67'186'S1 00 00' 00°0ST'81 00’ 00'0ST°8T sdiysisquiaw g senq 00°2¥9
00 0 00005 00° 00 00 00°00S 00 00'00S aoueuajulel 3 siedsy 00°8£9
£9'S62 61 00'S86'T 00'S9% 00 00’ 00°05b'2 00* 00°05+'C Buneoydng g bunuig 00°'5£9
L0'S6L'L 00T 00' 00°010°2 00" 00' 00°010"2 00'5€8'2 00'SLT Buiysignd 00'+€9
96'S08 b1 £0'8ST°C £6'ThE 00' 00 0070052 00 00'005'C jonely 00°€€9
65°0TT'E [:14 ST'02Z'y S8'659'T 00’ 0b'€02 00°088's 00’ 00'088'S SUONEDIUNWWOD 00°2€9
7€'556°01 001 £9'1T £€'88¢'8H 00' LT'€LE°0T 00°00¢'8t 00°005°21 00'006°SE SDIAIS [eUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°£0T'1 69 00°0€2 00°02S 00’ 00’ 00°0SZ (00'000's) 00°0S.'S uonesnp3 g buluiesy 00°0£9
00’ 0ot 00 05°685 00 00" 05585 05'585 00’ s|ealpoliad g syoog 00°£2S
00°0S 0 00°002 00’ 00" 00' 00'00Z 00' 00002 saseydund pood 00°92S
S6°LbT'T 0s 29'08L 8£'69L 00 00 000851 00 00'0SS'T 000‘1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°+ZS
0T'v6 9L SE'8ST S9'T6b 00' 00’ 00°059 00 00'059 sa)|ddng aoueusjuie|y/ieday 00°€2S
8b'8bS $01 (66'pT) 66'9€ 00 00 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€E saliddng Bunessdo 00°7es
€£'ST0'T Ut (£9'925) 8T'192'T 00’ T€'S0T S9'vEL S9'b8T 00°0SS saiddng 00 00°125
00 ] 00009 00 00 00 00009 00* 00°009 Buipo/unojiun 00°'bTH
S6'€LE°08 €L ¥S'bLS'LT 78'€ST9L 00 08'800'8 9€'87L'€01 (00°000'9) 9€'82.'801 s}jauag WpjesH sakojdwig 00'€TH
ST'/9€ ShT (8¢'9g) 0b'L1T 00 1097 20'18 20'18 00 BWIYAAQ 00'ZTH
0Z'bL9'LST 68 8T'0vH'0C €0°29€'£9T 00" 96'06'61 12°208°481 00 12°208'£81 sabem pue sane|es 00'TTH
UOREOSIUNUDY ~ 0T usuy
IAIBSALG 153104 - ra
3ISNIdX3
12°£59'662'€$ %56 $6'6£2'251$ 90'S0b'£6'7$ 00'0% £€'961'2£2$ 00'689'521'c$ 00°0$ 00'589's21°c$ STVLOL ANNIAIY
12°£59'662'$ %56 b6'642'251$ 90'S0V'££6'2$ 00'0$ £€'961'242% 00'589'521'c$ 00°0$ 00°'589°521°c$ SIEIC | DAKISA ISRU04 - TE Judledag
6b'0LL'STLS %L0T  (S+'280'8r$) Sb'ZTE'L9L$ 00'0$ Eb'8EC'LTT$ 00°0bZ'614$ 00'0$ 00°0¥2'61/$ SiRI0L ynig uelpuy - 26 wewuedsg gng
9’12 +++ (85'SST) 85°SST 00 1196 00’ 00 00 dnuaAay di} - SNOBUR|IRISIN 96'69€
1€°812 +++ 61'90T (61°901) 00’ (s5°961) 00’ 00° 00 BNUBAB JBY30 - SNOBUEJ|ESI #6'69€
0S'C +++ 00 00’ 00 00' 00° 00’ 00 $304N0S d3eAld 1f SUORNGLIUCD 0T'$9¢
nig ueipul - 76 udWHRdS( 4G
BAIBSBId 158404 - 7§ Juswiuedsg
3INN3ATY
BAIBSBI 158404 - OET  pung
alA ies Joid p, ooy suoipesued suoipesuesj seoueIqUINDU] suoipesues| 196png SjuSLUpuURLY 196png uonduosag unooy JUNODY
/pesnN % QlA - 196png aia atAa LAUOW 3u31in) papuswy 1o6png paidopy
stouryj] K3uno) puers Yooy
pugsiq
Uno2dY dnjjoy apnpPx3 IAI983Id

bC/1€/S0 93eQ 0} JedA [BISI4 }S910]

Hodoy scuew.ioydd 196png



tT Jo € obed Wd 7&:Sb'€0 $20T/S0/90 UO JaAeID) Yar Ag umy

ST'bET 81 55'82 S+'9 00° 00’ 00's€E 00’ 00°SE sai|ddng 2010 00°125
87°€08'T €9 89'L1L AN AYAS 00’ 00 00°056'T 00 00'0S6'T Bunpop/wiogun 00'vTH
G9°7SS'19 €L 99°88€°1¢ PE'€56'9S 00 0 b9y 00°ZbE'8L (00°c02'8) 005028 slyausg YieaH sakojduwiy 00°€TH
€9'0€T'T 00T 00" 05595 00° 00' 05'595 05'595 00’ SWIYAAO [eUOSERS moﬁdv
96'881°7 8 9591 ¥b'ses 00’ 00" 00°000'T 00 00°000'T BWIHBAQ 00°CTH
£9'55+'0€ 89 00'81Z'91 00°21'9¢ 00 00'08T' 00°5#8°2S (00°002'12) 00'SH0'vL sabem g seliejes jeuoseas 0T° 114

08'€01°£22 88 65'205°0€ 1£'195°02¢C 00 60°£80°6C 97'¥90'1ST (b6'526791) 0Z'066'£9 sebem pue sapiejes 00°TTH
ABPUDYL PROY - 16 sussed :

0b'2TL'(b8$ %16 80'116'59$ 07'£2£'999% 98'011'21$ 1'2€5'6v$ b1'6VE PbL$ b£°681°121$ 0b'651°£79% MmUY S SERRNES
78'80b'C L5 12°991°C 6L'€€8'T 00' 0002 00°000's 00 00°000'S 994 S0IMIBS pieD UpaID) 00°€L8
00' 001 00 60'566'6bT 00" 00'00S'T 60°566'6HT 60°'566'€S 00'000°96 000°S$ 490 Juswidinb3 g ey 00°89.
00 00T 00 78505521 00 00' 78'505'5ZT 78'S05°521 00 000ST$ JoA0 aunyonuiseyu] 00°£9Z
00 00T 00’ 00°007°02 00* 00' 00°001°0 00°001°0Z 00' 0005$ Jaro Bulepoway buipjing 0099/
76°8Th'96¢ +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00° 00 00° 5246014 Ul UORINIISUOD 00°59/2
00" 001 00 LL°T29'9T 00" ST'/8€'T LL'2L9'91 L029'91 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoepy 00'¥9Z
00°T0TL 00T 12 00’ 98'0T1ZT 00 00°TTT'ZT 0TIy 00'000'8 666'v1$-000'2$ anpnnseyu] 00°€9/
Sb'TE8'E €9 81°791'C 78'/89'€ 00 9T 00°028's 00 00°028's |en}enuo) 3pISINO 00°¥+9
95'669 {2 (98°£1+°1) 98'/£8'p 00° 00°0bL 00°02H'S 00 00°0Z¥'E sleuay 00°6£9
60'88.'8 68 L[T'TU'T €L(TE'8 00 0T'6€€"T 00°00+'6 00 00°00¥'6 adueUUIRY g Sieday 00'8€9
78'892'pT 19 82°299'2 TLL88'TT 00' 09'¢69 00°0SS°6T 00 00°055'67 $3DIAIRS AN dlignd 00°££9
00 0 00'00T 00" 00 00 00007 00 00001 Bunesydnq g bunuug 00°5£9
9b'02S 69 00'SET 00°00¢ 00' 00 00°'sEp 00 00°'SEY Buiysiigng 00'¥€9
8b'9TC 2! 0£'198 0E'8ET 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T [pAeIL 00°€£9
8b'€T'8 6 §8'S7Z S1°658°9 00’ 00'sZ8 00'S80"/ 00’ 005802 suojjeslunwwio) 00°2€9
06°TSL'6T 2ot (S£9€1) 65'9S€L 00 00 $8'612'L $8'69L'C 00°0SH'y SDIAISS [RUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
00001 L 00'050°Z 00°0ST 00 00° 00'0022 00 00°002'C uoneonp3 g Buluies|. 00°0€9
81'6+8'T 44 07'€25° 08'9L6'T 00" 00° 00°00S'y 00 00'00S' saseydind poo4 00925
$9'4SL'E 68 0S'€L0°T 0S'T2H'8 00 68'62¢ 00'S6%6 (00'500'2) 00°00S'TT 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sj00] |fews 00'¥2S
96'0Lb'9 79 £8'991°S LT°€8E'8 00 vzl 00°0SS°€T 00 00'055°ST saljddns ecueusiure|y/eday 00°€2S
09°8€6'SH 90T (€9'801°2) €9'8/7'8¢ 00' S0'¥69°L 00°0£1’9€ 00'600°Z 00°191'62 salddns Buessdo 00'2eS
00 0 00°0ST 00 00* 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST s3|iddng 220 00'12S
9L LpT'T 9 $1°050'T 98'668 00 00° 00°0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Buipord/wiogun 00'vTH
01°298'LE 08 ¥"010°0T 95°002'TH 00 0b'SHR'E 00'T12'1S (00°000°0€) 00'TTZ'T8 SiyauURg YiesH sahoidwy 00'€TP
00'88¢ 00T 00 05'8€T 00 00' 05'8€Z 05'8€Z 00 SWIYIAO |eUOSERS o1°ZTH
$0'S9€ 0 66'0Z6 00 00 00' 66'026 (10'64) 00°000'T CHIEN] 00°CTH
SLPTH'ST A S8'€6h'6 88'1/5'ST 00 00°S€S’S €£'590'sE (Lz8z'c) 00'v61'29 sabem g soliejes jeuosess OT'TTH
6€'€87'69T 68 bL6bL'TT 99'€££'28T 00’ TL0LE'sT 0b"E8Y'S0Z (00°000°05) 0b'€8p'SST sabiem pue sauejes 00'TTH
NPMIUKIL - 06 Juswiiedsg gn
BAISSAId 158404 -~ ZE st memm
3ISN3dX3
BAIDSTId 189404 ~ gET pung
QLA 4894 Joud p,o9y suogoesuelj suoppesuel| S8dueIqINDUl suonoesuelj 196png SjuswpusWyY 39bpng uondudssq Junoy JunodoY
/pesn % ALA - 196png alA dlA YIuopy Juany papuswy 196png paxdopy
srounyy Koy puep) Yooy
PLOSIq
JUNODDY dnjjoy apNPXJ 9AI9Sa1d

183101

b2/1€/50 21eQ 03 JedA [edsl

Hoday duewIopad 396png




$T 40 + abeq Wd 75:5t:€0 £202/50/90 Uo JaAeI) yor Aq uny

20°1L5'8 8 £0'8/8'9 €6'TL2'9 00" v1'982 00'0ST'ET 00 00'0ST'ET SRDIAIBS [RUOISSDJOId 00°T€9
66'8 S 01°£S6 ST'9b 00 00 ST'€00'T (5£°9€6'T) 00°0b6'C uonesnp3 B buiuiely 00°0£9
12'81T 001 90° P6HET 00" 00' 00'SET 00'SET 00 pood doys o.d 4&@%
9.'826'TY €6 £6'€8S'p L0'THT'E9 00 ET'P6S'TT 00°S2L'L9 00 00's2L'£9 S35RUDING PO 00°92S
76°L66'€T a8 (T1°68%) 11°666'€ 00’ ¥S'8ST'T 00'01§’¢ 00 00°015’¢ 000'1$ Japun dinb3 g sj00] [lews 00°b2S
€5'TTLLT 89 0T'1ET' 08'819'61 00° ¥8'£96 00'052'82 00 00°052'82 saliddng soueusiule/leday 00°€2S
8T'bLb'TT (8 19°€9¢'E €£'969'1C 00’ €b'661'C 00°090°sZ 00 00°090's2 saliddns asipueydisy doys oid sd'zes
59'606'8Z 10T (¥9'528) $9'075'68 00’ T6°20L'vT 00'569'88 00 00°569'88 satiddns Bunelado 00°72s
8y'CT 0 00°'52€ 00 00 00" 00'SZ€ 00 00°SZ¢ salddns 200 00°T2S
09°952'T 6v $6'8T2'T 90°'T8T'T 00’ 00 00'00+'Z 00 00°00+'Z Bunpop/wiopun 00'b1H
01°Z61'SH 98 ¥0'89%"8 $0'9EY'ES 00 01'80S'S 80'406'T9 (00°000°S) 80°406'99 s)jauag pjesH sakojdwy 00°€TH
T8°LL0'E 06 87'¥25 WSy 00° 00°0bb'T 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S SWIHBAQ 00214
16'S0£'86 08 £6'092'6Z €0°2h8'611 00 91'01£'82 00°€0T 64T (00'000°01) 00°€01°65T sabem 18 sauejes |euoseas oT'ITH

SE'€E0'9be (8 LL°088'LE €0'8T.'pST 00" bbeLt'ze 08'865'267 o0 ool S o
NI veIpuUT - 76 wswnndad o

8L°122'L8V$ %08 88'600°811$ 66'b81'TLb$ 00'0% 8€'29'55$ L8'p61'685$ (£€°885'8b$) 07°€82'££9% LdBpunyl pnoet - 16 3 =iel

8L’y 6 19'€Zy 6£'9L0S 00 95°8%S 00'005'S 00 00°00S'S 994 3DIAIBS pIeD Ypal) 00'€/8
9,720 001 s 6v°202'82 00 (00°005°2) 00'€02'8 (00°26£'ST) 00°000'vt 000°S$ JaAo Juswdinb3 g yoep 00°89/
00 00T 00 qT'8se'oT 00° 00 TT'8Se91 TT'8SE'9T 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 00"v9L
00' 00T 00 68'08T'1T 00 68'08Z'TT 68'082'TT 68'082'T1T 00° 666'41$-000'2$ inpnuseyur 00°€9/
00 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00° (00°0002) 00'000°Z 666b$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00°79.
9,'26T's €L L1°266'T €8'£2C'S 00" S'Pb6'T 00°091Z 00 00°091'L lenenuo) 3pIsino 00°#b9
00 001 00" 00°0T€ 00° 00 00°0TE 00'0T 00°00€ sdiyssaquaw g senq 00°Z¥9
0b'L10°T 65 S0'18¢ S6°00% 00’ Sb'9g 00289 00 00289 sjeuay 00°'6£9
€5°€06°€T ¥S G5'€88'L Sb'99€'6 00 S9'EYS 00°0ST'L1 00’ 0005241 dueusel| B sieday 00'8€9
80'+56'81 A 99'16£9 $€'802'91 00’ [A a7 0000922 00 00'009'2Z S0IMIBS AIBN dlignd 00°L£9
00 b1 00°'0St 00°SL 00’ 00' 00°S25 00 00'S2S Bunesydng 3 bunuugd 00°S€9
00 6¢C 00°96% 00402 00° 00' 00"00L 00" 00'00£ Buiusiand 00°¥€9
00 0 00°005'T 00 00* 00 00'00S'T 00 00°00S'T jore1yL 00°€€9
6.°26L'S 18 bL'6T1'S 9z 0beT's 00’ 97’8y 00001 00 00'04£°0T suojesUNWWOo) 00°2€9
07101 LE 59'050°8 SE'6EL'Y 00 0S'Seh 00°06£CT 00 000621 SADIAIDS |eUOISSBj0ld 00'7€9
00'STE 0z 00°020'C 00005 00° 00’ 00'025'2 00 00°025°C uoneonp3 g Butuiel) 00°0£9
8E0TT'Y 69 £0°2€6 £6°£90'C 00° ¥TH0T'T 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ saseyound pood 00°92S
6£°886°0T ob LTHSTY €L'8LL'T 00’ €T°seL 00'€€0°L (00°2£1°21) 00°0T2'6T 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00%2S
v1°926'¥T 11T w121’ vLT19T'1T 00’ 19°'8bT 00'0v0'61 00 00°0+0'6T soliddns a>ueusjulen/seday 00°€2S
9E'69b"Y @Z $0'966'¢ 96'€8H'T 00’ 00°0ST 00°08%'S 00 00°08%'s sal|ddns Bunesado |ejuai Jeog 4TS
99'1£1'8Z 8L v£'0L89 99'022'v 00 99'£02'C 00'160'TE 00 00'160'TE sa||ddns Bunesado 00°22s

Japunyy pnoT - 16 Mam,&ﬁmmw.,u ang

DAIISBAY ISBI04 ~ ra SLULIEGE

3SN3dX3
BAIDSBId 159404 - OET  pund
Q1A B34 Jold P,y suonoesues| suonoesues | SaouRIqUWNIUg suoipesuesy 196png Sjuswipusy 196png uondudssQg JuNoDYy junonoy
/pesn % QLA - 16png ala alA LIuoR jusLind papuswy 196png paxdopy
sour[[] ‘Iuno) puep) Yooy
PLOSIA
JUnNoodYy a::am 2PNjoX3 IAIISI. AH

1$910

v2Z/1€/50 238Q 03 JBDA |BdSI4

Hoday aduew.opidd 396png




b1 Jo § abeq Wd 7S:S¥:€0 £20T/50/90 U0 JaARI) Jar Ag uny

26'€S0°E9vS (0£°858°€0€$) ¥8'01£'291$ (98'011°21$) (60°878°0£$) (z£'852°€51$) (£9'85/'251%) (50'005$) :
67°€09'9€8°C %98 $9'8€T1'95+ T¥69'018' 98'011°21 PTI0'ehe TLEY6'8LT'E £9'85L'TST S0'S81'9Z1’E
12'£59°662'E %56 6'6£7'25T 90°'S0b'€46'T 00° €€96T'2L2 00'589’s21'E 00’ 00°989'S2T’E o
. N
62'£09°9€8°7$ %98 $9'8E1°95b$ 2T'v69'018°C$ 98'011'21$ 'P10'EhES 2L'Ev6'8L2'c$ £9'864'751$ S0'S81'921'c$
62°£09'9£8°2$ %98 £9'8E1°95b$ 22¥69'018'$ 98'011'21$ WY10'EbES 2LEV6'8LT'ES £9'85/°251$ G0'S81'9Z1'c$ €
00°0$ %16 £2°29¢'c$ L2°(T1'EE$ 00'0$ 05'269'v$ 05'68b'9c$ 05'68b'96$ 00'0$ YiEd NI dd - 86 3
00 68 €2'29¢’s LL'Y6Y'8T 00 00' 00°/S8'1€E 00'£58'T€ 00 000’ST$ J9A0 BundnselUT 00°£9¢
00 00T 00’ 0S°2€9'p 00 0S°2€9'v 05°2€9'v 05269y 00’ SDIAIDS |RUOISSI0.d 00°7€9
£5'9%0'S$ %09 80°'€ST'L$ 87°620'TT$ 00'0$ 80°T90'T$ 9£'287'81$ 9€'59L'1$ 00'£15'91$
00 001 00 Eb'PL0'y 00" 00’ €b'b/0'p H'HL0' 00 000°6$ 4910 juswidinb3 g yoep 0089/
00 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00°000°¢) 00'000°c 666'b1$-000'7$ S:npnaseyur 00°€92
SE'EP0'T 88 8b°'0€C 756941 00° S9'€9 00°000'Z 00 00'000'2 [enpenuo) spIsIN0 00'++9
0b'146'C 001 00 0050t 00 00' 00'S0b 00°S0% 00 SdueUBIUiRl B slieday 00°8€9
€L'416 €8 TO'bET 86'599 00’ £6'GE 00°008 00° 00°008 SRDIAIBS AYINN JlIqnd 00°££9
00 8 80041 S8'788 00 00’ £6'250'T €6°250'T 00 suonedIuNWWO) 00°2£9
00 ¥6 05'812 05'1€2'E 00 0S'15€ 00°0Sb'S 00* 00'0SP'E SIS [eUOISSD)0Id 00'T€9
60'bTT 0 00°00S'9 00’ 00 00 00°005'9 00’ 00°005°9 saliddng a>ueuajulely/eday 00'€2s
00" +++ 00 00’ 00 00° 00 (00°294) 00°£9¢ sa|ddns Buneiado 00°22S
died adxueuog - £6  wsliuedsg ang
50'886'289% %6/ IH°209°€02$ LE'£209°9b1$ 00°0$ 76'£09°/11$ 82°602'056% (01°066'11$) 88°661'296$ SIEIC) Mnig uelpuy - z6 U ¢
(9€°641) +++ £6'90C (£6'902) 00 (18's7) 00 00 00 Sa1Uaby JaYI0 01 Jajsues 21166
ST'T8L'TT 007 00 GL'S0E'6T 00 SL'¥90°S S/'SOE'6T SL'9€6'T 00°69€"£C Spund JaylQ 03 Jojsuel) 11'166
TH'p2H'01 86 00'ZHE 00'8ST'4T 00 85'€LL'T 00°005'+1T 00' 00'00SpT 894 9IRS pleD Wpaid 00°€/8
000026 81 11°262'06 68'/S7'6T 00 00 00°005'601 00 00°005'601T 000'S$ 490 Juswdinb3 B yoep 00'89/
00 09¢ (ev'821'y) €C'81L'S 00' 00’ 06'68S'T 06'685'T 00* 666'5$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoely 00°%9Z
$S'bE6'S 121 (zevsz'D) wEHLTL 00 98'199 00°020°s 00'520'T 00'566'€ |enesuo) SpIsINO 00°¥+9
00°0£2'T +8 00°0T€ 00°S£5°T 00 00 00°S88’T 00 00°588'1 sdiysaquiaw g ssng 00729
89°'T6b'C $0T (¢t's61) LY'S69'p 00° 05 00°00S'y 00092 00°0vT'y s|euay 00°6£9
€1°646'LT a4 Z1°€65'S 88'90b't 00 £5°8€T 00°000°01 00’ 00°000°0T adueUAUIRY B SHeday 00°8£9
01'$82°91 59 £8'900'8 ET'€66'PT 00" 15816 00°000°€Z 00 00'000'€Z SIDIAIRS ANJIAN JiIgnd 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€ 00' 00 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ Bbunesidng 3 Bunuug 00'S£9
26860 99 €2'625 LL'020'T 00 00’ 00'0SS'T 00 00'085'T Buysignd 00'$£9
08'67 0 00°005'T 00" 00 00 00'00S°T 00 00'00S'T jeAelL 00°€€9
99°€0€'9 8L S0'€Z8’T §6'9Z€'9 00" 0b'6TL 00°0S1'8 00 00'0S18 suolEdIUNWWO) 00°2€9
g uelpuy - Z6  wauniedsg gng
BAIBSBIY 159404 - Z€ upedsg
3SN3dX3
IAIBSBIY 158104 - 0gT  pung
Q1A B3 Joud P9y suoppesuelj suoipesuel | Soouelqundugz suoioesues | ummuzm Sjuswpustuy uwmvzm co_un_.r_umwn_ Jjunody JUNO20Y
/Pasn % QLA - 196png QiA alA UIUOW Jud1In) papuawy 396png paydopy
siousfj] ‘Ayuno) puepy oy
PLOSI
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnPx3 9AI9891d

159104

bZ/1€/50 21 03 Jeaa |edsid

Hoday aduew.ioad 106png




1 40 9 obed Wd 2S:Sb:€0 bZ0T/50/90 U JaAe.D) 43 Ag uny
£0°9ST +++ 00* 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 SWIHIAO0 [eUOSESS 01T
$6°092°0€ 34 86'805'ct 20°9€0°cE 00" $T' P19 00'S¥5'9L 00' 00'S¥S'9L sabe g saliejes |euosess 0T’ 1T
01°€8L'6t 06 10°21L'S 64'769'€S 00’ '¥58'9 08'+0b'65 00 08'v0b'65
ISN3dX3
05'701°9£8°c$ %28 99'Gt6'66L$ 9/'08¥'02L'c$ 00°0$ 0b'€0b'9LES 9T 075 v$ ' 19€'E8b$ 00°590°£E0"P$ SIVLOL INNIATY
05'T01°9€8°c$ %28 99'GH6'66L$ 9/'08v°02L'c$ 00'0$ Ob'E0b'9LES 09Ty’ 025'v$ ' 19E°E8YS$ 00°590°/£0'p$ 10} BRIRNBIG ISR -
62'6£0'597$ %85 $9'£6£'192$ 8/'£00'09£$ 00'0$ 00'0$ ' 194'129% ' 194'129% 00°0$ SIURSE - §F 1 S
00°000°0€T 124 £b'0v8'S 00°0S8'T 00’ 00 £4'069'L £5'069Z 00 $301Nn0s a1eAUd 4 suolinqLIue) 0T'¥9€
00°005'8S 144! (9z's£2'11) 9€'/8L'9€ 00’ 00’ 01'215's 01°215'sC 00 uoneanaga.nna-sjuelb |exo] 0L'LE€
00 0 85'$6S'LET 00' 00" 00° 85'¥6S'LET 85'¥6S'LET 00' oneasargannd - syuelb axes 0L'bEE
62°645'9L +++ (6€¥H9'15T) 65" tH9'1ST 00* 00 00 00 00 oneassangaimnd-sjuelb jesspsy 0L°TEE
00 8y 8T’ THT'181 £0°22L'691 00’ 00’ 1€'$96'05€ T€'¥96'0S€ 00 1106 jessuab-sjuelb jesapad 0T'T€€
SIUEIS - ¢
10°161 00€ (00°00T1) 00'0ST 00’ 00’ 000§ 00" 00°0S anjea abeajes Jo yun( Jo ssjes T1°26€
££'955'G61 0L 60'01T'68 16'688°S0T 00’ 6b'EbE’'SE 00'000'S6¢ 00 0000062 Xe) [910W [310Y WOJ) Jojsuell 29'76€
00 +++ (ec'92L'60) £€'92L'6C 00" 00 00 00 00" puny |esouab dd wody Jejsuel) 09'16€
00'00S +4++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 spunyoy piemy diysiejoyds 16'69€
9’1 L6 95'T vb'sty 00’ (9'0Y 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 9NUIA. JAYIO - SNOSUEY[PISIA $6'69€
+6'866'TS 8T (1zeL's) 12°6£8'61 00’ 05'065'T 0000921 00'009'TT 00'000'T $30.Nn0S 31eAKd 4 suonnqLIuo) 0T'+9€
00'050'S b7 (00°0S2) 00'05T’9 00’ 00059 00°00¥'S 00 00°00+'S $)U2J 3SNOY PBUMO 007 09279
65'955'6% St 50°205°91 S6'L6Y'ET 00° (00'8) 00'000'0€ (00'000°0ST) 00000081 SUOISS3DU0D 007 65°79€
S6'€0E'T GEET (91°502'€) 91'500't 00° 00’ 00°00€ 00 00'00€ 06, 359483U1 S,1013)10D 0€°T9€
9£'SET’0T 9781 (z9'20£'02) 79'£06'TC 00 02’266 00'00T'T 00’ 00°002'T s6uILIRD JUSWISIAUL 0T°19€
00'vL9'b6 16 00'2€2'6 00'000€6 00’ 00'80T'¥Z 00'2€2'201 00’ 00'2€2'201 s394 bupjied 0oz TE'L¥E
00'260'T 6 c/'e8e’sl GT'168'T 00° TEETE 00'£2'12 00 00'S£2'12 99) UONBAISSUOD B YDIRasDY 007 0€'LYbE
TL'€L2'SST :14 (p£'£L5'SE) pL'€0T'¥91 00’ 9b'£T8'ET 00'929'8TT 00 00'929'821 539 diysiaquiew 007 6C°LYE
GE'09€'98¢ +8 SE'EP6'TS §9'950°€8¢ 00° 9£'89€'6L 00'000'SEE 00’ 00'000'SEE doys yib ooz 8T'LYE
06'vL5'L9 St 08'9¥S'SL 0T'€SH'29 00’ 00°€0€'ST 00°000'8€1 00 00'000'8€T S99} UOElS Pad) [ewiue 007 LTLbE
05'269°09 S6 00°€2T’E 00'69¥65 00 00'005'C 00'265'79 00° 0026529 599 SJUSAS |e1ads 007 9T’ LbE
09'200°€ 9s 00'0SZ'T 00°009'T 00’ 00° 00'08'C 00 00'058'C 539 |DBR1IN0/MOYS [BUIUE 007 YT LbE
0S'TIE'ET 9€ 00°09€'8Y 00°0¥9°9¢ 00 00'S82Z'9 00'000'SZ 00 00'000°SL s93) welboid uopeINps 007 €T LYE
PEH9S'SHT 69 01'759'86 06°£60°0Z2 00’ 05'€8b'8S 00°0S4'81€ 00 00°06L'81€ 994 Ulen 007 T LbE
0009992 8L 0z'zeT’or 08'£92'0L 00' 05'60L'LT 00'005'06 00" 00°005'06 sa04 [9snoue) [e2160j00Z 1T L¥E
STWL'16b 89 0S°€47'602 05'966'cHt 00 00'962'611 00°0b2'€S9 00 00'0¥7'€S9 $39 SUOISSIWpPE 007 0T'LbE
00'SS0'T 061 (00°006) 00'006'T 00’ 00°009 00'000'T 00’ 00°000'T $99 uondope 007 8T'LbE
8E' YT 0PL'T 00T (z€'9+9°S) TE'9¥9'0€9'T 00 00' 00'000'529T 00’ 00'000°529'T saxe) Apadold OT'TTE
BAIDSTLd 158404 ~ ZE  uBlLRds]
INNIATY
007 IqRIN - TE€T P!
QLA {34 Jold p.ooY suogoesuel | suopoesuel ] saduRIGUINDOUT suojesuelt J9bpng SjuaWpUWY 106png uondusag JUNoy JUNOMY
/pasn % QLA - 196png ala aiA YIUOW JuBLND papusy 1o6png paidopy
stouryy] Alumo)) puepsy 30y

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnox3
$2/1E/S0 91eQ 03 JeaA |BdSi

1oday ouew.oudd y2bpng

pLasiq
IAIISIIG

1S910;



1 40 £ 9bed

IWd 7S:Sb:€0 b20T/50/90 U0 JarID JB( Aq Uny

00 001 00" 0000t 00" 00" 0000t 00°00% 00 Buiystand 00"¥£9
1£°€88'% €01 (¥z'822) 99'v5/'8 00’ ¥2'82C '925'8 W'9Ts’s 00’ jeres] 00°€€9
16'8€C'T 66T Hb'199'T) phSEE’E 00’ 08'695 00'v£9'1 00'%/8 00'008 SUOREDIUNWILWOD 00°Z€9
LETHL'T8T L9 G£'778'99 S9'/ZLT'SET 00' W' 10T'v1 00000002 00 00000002 S3DIAIBS |2UOISSDJ0id Wo.ﬁmo
08'€9%'C 121 (L5 Pb'T) £0'pSE‘S 00 00° 9b'216'9 o9b'216'9 00 uoneonp3 g bulures | 00°0£9
86'vLT'9 8T 9b'6£T L $6°09L'T 00" [8'€6S 00°000°0T 00° 00'000°0T slewiuy 007 00825
98°0£C +++ (18°28) 18'48 00 (8T 00’ 00' 00 s|eaipoLiad g syoog 00°£2S
9+°906'L €T (9v'+92'S) §5'/SS'bT 00" 10'18%'T 60°€6L8T 60°€6L'p1 00°000'% 000’14 Jopun dinb3 B sjooL |[ews 00°¥2S
1€°0L£'E 14 18'€25'¢ 61°9LbT 00" LTt 00°000°01 00* 00'000°0T sa)|ddng aoueusjuien/eday 00°€2S
£6°050'¥C 68 £1°692'82 £8'0£C'THT 00 6£°£9€'ST 00'000°0£Z 00’ 00°000°0£T saljddng Bugessdo 00°2ZS
08'2/¢ 1T 8£°95€ ey 00' 00 0000+ 00' 0000t sayiddng 00 00'12S
12'604'S 60T (00'08S) 69'SkL'9 00 00° 69'591°9 69'STL'T 00'05¥'p Buiop/wopun 00Tt
85°€21°0C1 09 05'260°/8 05'¥b9'1ET 00 0S'10+'2T 00°2£L'8TC 00* 00°2£4'812 siysusg yiesH sakojdw3 00°€TH
EP6T'T 681 (8£'5£9) (8'UY'T 00' 06'v£2 60°L6L 60°26/ 00’ SLUIIAO |euOSEaS ) ar4 4
T8p8’ST PIT (8v'18€'T) 8 18E'TT 00 SHYTL 00°000°0T 00* 00°000°01 a0 00Tt
£8'955'v6 411 (z6'1LE'€T) Z6'6€E° 12T 00* 64°219'ST 00'896'£0T 00" 00896201 sabem 1B salees |euosess o1’ TTH
p1°6b8'LTS 68 S0'0¥0'2L G6'812'865 00' 88'€9'LL 00'652'0/9 00 00'652'0£9 sabem pue saieles 00°'TTH
JUBWYILIUD P 348D [BUIIUY 007 dd - 80 lusugie

09'9c'96$ %65 68'SECVL$ 68'68£'G0T$ 00'0$ 68'L¥5'91$ 8/'57L'6L1$ 98'241'$ 26'255'2L1% SJUaAT jeads Ry weibold 007 dd - L0 W
00'52¢ 8 004t 00'82¢ 00 00 00'SLY 00 00'SLP sdiysssqua g seng 00°2¥9
00°00€ +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00* sieusy 00°6€9
00 0 00°0b0'T 00 00’ 00’ 00°0¥0'T 00’ 00°0k0'T Buneoydng g Bunulid 00°S€9
00 +++ (00°002) 00°00C 00 00002 00" 00' 00 Buystiand 00'v€9
85'86 €€ 9£'90€'Z PIEPTT 00' W9TC 00°0Sb'E 00 00°0Sb'€ fereiL 00°€€9
LTEE8 1- $0'69€'T (+0'62) 00’ 00 00'0bET 00° 00°0¥E'C suoREdIuNWWO) 00°2€9
00°SSP 9z1 (15°0%2) 6'509'€ 00 66'S9 86'+98'C 86'¥90'C 00'008 SIIAIBS |eU0ISSDJ0.d 00'T€9
00°'sZ L1 00°S9T’€ 00'S€9 00’ 00 00°008’€ 00' 00'008'€ uoneonp3 g buiutes 00°0£9
00 L 00°001 88'L 00 00 88'£0T 88°201 00" soliddng uonubod9y a9Aojdwy 00'625
00 9L 99'1L $£'82¢C 00 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ s[eaipoliad g syoog 00°LCS
8€°502C Sb TH'$9L'E 65'SET’E 00’ 78'2€0'T 00°006'9 00’ 00°0069 saseyding pood 00925
16°££6 95 PE9VS 99'€89 00 00 00°0€2'T 00° 00'0€2'1 000’1$ Jopun dinb3 1 sjoo jlews 00'¥2S
06'v€ +++ (€£'1€) €L'1€ 00 00' 00" 00' 00 sal|ddng aoueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
0S'T€9'Y 12 LE90V"L €9'ST6'T 00 10°2€0°1 00'2¢E’6 00 00'72€'6 sayddng Bunessdo 00°22S
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00' 00°00S 00 00005 sayiddns W0 00°'128
00°29¢C 12 009092 0001 00 00 00°01LC 00 00°01L'C Buipoln/wuoyun 00'vTH
§6'2¢2'9 8L 96'+96'T 9T'TLL9 00 00°2£9 TT'9eL's 00° roeL's sjyouag edH sdkojdwa 00°ETH

syusag jewads § weiboid 007 d4 - L0 wawpedsg gns
DAITS[ L 188104 ~ € asa
ISNIdX3
007 IGRIN - TET Py
Q1A 1es) Jold P, oY suoijoesuel | suonoesuel | SaoueIqUINOUg suonoesuelj uwmvsm Sjuswpusy uwm_u:m :o..un__‘_umwo JUNODY pitiglens. ]
/P9sN % QLA - 196png ala al LIUO UMD papuswy 196png paydopy

srounjj] ‘AIUnO)) puep] YooY

JUNoY dnjjoy apnx3
b /1€/G0 218 03 JedA [edsi

110d9aY] ouewIoMdd 396png

PLOSIA
IAIISIIJ

18910




b1 Jo g obed IWd ZS:Sb:E0 ¥T0T/S0/90 U JaARID 3( Aq uny
00°00Z'T 00T 00’ 00'6+9'T 00’ 00’ 00'6+9'T 00'6v9'T 00’ 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B Yew 00"+9Z
(£8P’ 08 19°795°€ 6€'85€"b1 00° S8°ISh 00°026'£1 00 00°0Z6'£1 |enyIeiue) SpISINO 00°t+9
85°9€L'8 341 (€+'610'9) £4'%00°0C 00’ ST'SSy 00'S86°€1 00’ 00'586'€1 sdiysiequwaw 18 sang 00'Z+9
58°009'S S8 002LL 00'82¢'y 00" 00000 00°00T'S 00° 00°001'S sleuRy ,@o.mmm
58'989 001 00’ 06'£5b 00 00° 06'£5b 06°£5b 00’ aoueusIUlel g Siedoy 00°8€9
£0°G9E'T 1A £€6°£90°21 L0°T6V'T 00° 00’ 00°09S°€T 00° 00°095°€T Bunesydng g bunuid 00°S€9
05'60€"y 18 LT'865'T 9£'089'9 00’ (60°£69'7) £0°6£7'8 €0'64S°L 00°00L Busiand 00'H€9
S0'/€L’s £b 05'248'C 08°ZL1'T 00° 000§ 00°050°S 00’ 00°050°S eresL 00°€€9
£8'679'9 98 [AS 274! 88'6/5'L 00° TUVEE'T 00°0+8'8 00° 00'0+8'8 suopeduNWWo) 00°Z€9
6£°08%'91 €11 (8£81€') 0T'ST9'T9 00 8£'81E'L TE'967'¥S T€'950°6% 00°0+Z'S SSVIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°'1€9
1L(SL ¥0T (00°s€) 1672101 00’ 00'SE 16'446 16'2L6 00’ uoneonp3 B bujurelL 00'0£9
8T'+S 001 00’ SL'%6 00° 00° SL'v6 SL¥6 00° S[edjpokad 8 100 00428
bE'Y6T'61 €5 €L'16L'L LT'806'8 00’ 00'STE 00'00£°91 (00°000°0€) 00°00L'9% seseydind peod 00925
80'$bC'C 24! (19'186) 0b'9£0'S 00’ 009 6L'%50'y 6L'656'T 00°560°Z 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 1 SjoOL [lews 00'+25
00'8EY +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sa|jddns @oueuajuieny/ieday 00°€Z5
L1°T0S'611 19 laacias £8'095°98 00’ 600t 1€'SP0°THT (6940£'97) 00°0S£°£91 soyddns asipueyosaw dous Y19 $9°7Ts
20'sLT'8 74 W'LLY'T bS'THb'8 00’ 08'0v1 00"0Z6'01 (00°005€) 00"0Z'¥1 sa|ddng buneszdo 00225
St'9ZE €e 10°T16 668t 00° 85'65 00°09€T 00’ 00°09€'T s9||ddng 320 00°12S
0S'¥85'T 85 v8'8v8 9T'181'1 00° 00 00°0£0°Z 00° 00°0£0°C Buioi/wiogun 00'bTh
0L'287'9% [44 08'78+'61 96'95€°05 00° 00°00L'y 9/°6£8'69 00’ 9/°6£8'69 sjysuag LpieaH svhojduia 00°ETH
[8'ST 001 00" SL6 00° 00 S'6 SL'6 00’ SWRIAAO [eU0SEdS oT°ZTH
86°L11 0 00°000°1 00° 00° 00° 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAAQ 00°ZTH
LY LT9'9ET 09 ¥6'PES P8 LE'BEY'ITT 00’ €8'S44'TT 1€°€£6/01C (61°v5t'sL) 05°(2t'982 sobep 18 SaLejes [euosess oT'TTH
¥b'16620Z 16 10'909°2¢ 61°5€T'02Z 00° 69'800'82 0T'THL'ThT 00’ 07'TvL'THT sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
Ly'8rb'09T'T$  %E8  66'85'S/T$ 0I'860°6T€'T$ _ 00°0% 95°921'0v1$ 69'959'v6S'T$  69'Tv9'8$ 00°+10'985'T$

00° 6v £9'8€6'0C 8L°L10°0C 00° 00’ 15°956'0p (65°€10'82) 00°000'69 000'G$ 490 Juswdinb3 8 LeW 00°89¢
10°682'4C +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 000'ST$ JoA0 unNASRYUT 00°£9¢
00'162'S ++H+ 007 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 000°5$ A0 Bulapoway buipiing 00°99:
00’ 001 00’ 07'80b'C 00° 00° 02’8052 07'80¢'c 00' 666'b$-0001$ Juswdinb3 B Yoep 00"¥9:
00'895°8 +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00° 666'y1$-000'Z$ 2anPnaseyu] 00"€9;
00’ 001 00’ 0049 00° 00° 00°£9 0029 00’ [en3oeu0) SPISINO 004t
0000 001 00’ 00'8T¥ 00’ 00° 00°8TH 0081 00°00% sdiys;equisw 18 seng 0072t
68788 811 (9v'1€) 6£'507 00° 00° €EVLT EEHL1 00’ sieysy 00°6€!
0£'981°2 0 00'000°01 00’ 00 00° 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°01 auBURIUIRW g Sliedy 00°8E!
00°02T +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° Buneaydng 13 Bunuld 00°SE

JUSWILYOLIUF g 340D [RUIIUY 007 d4 - 80 WU ang
BAIASBA JS0404 - ZE
ISNIdX3
007 1qRIN - TET  Pun:
Q1A 1ed4A Joud P29y suopesuel suoppesuel| sdueIqUindUg suoRoesues 196png SHUDBLPpUBIY 196png uondissg Junody JUNOIDY
fposn % QLA - 336png ala ata QIUOW JUBLND  papudLY 396png pardopy
soug] Auno) puep| PO
PLOSIA

Junooy dnjjoy apnpx3a 9AI3SIId
bZ/TE/S0 318 01 13 [Dsl }S10;

1odoy souew.ioLidd y9bpng




tT 40 6 9bed Wd Z5:SP:€0 £202/50/90 UC JaARID YL Ag uny

00 L 09'82/ 00'005°C 00’ 00°005'Z 09'8TC'c 09'872'¢ 00 SADIAIBS |RUOISSDJOId 00'7€9
00’ 007 00 00'0S8'T 00 00° 00'0S8'T 00°058'T 00' sfewiuy 00z 00'825
0£°0€9'€ 001 00 S0°2TL'T 00 65°Z82'1 S0'TILT [0)4 YA S 00 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] jews 00°'¥2S
00 00T 00’ 15°2€€'E 00 00 15°£€€’E 15°L€€'E 00 salddns sdueusjuie/Hedsy Ho'€TS

CIEEIT - §E DL

—

08°£66'809% %*+8 15'8¥S'121$ P'STT'1£9% 00'0% 9€'0£5'+0T$ S6'€£9'75.$ /b'T€5'9$ 8V b1 '9vL$ | BOUBUSHR (SRRI0EY « §T  WSULR B
00 00T 00 000099 00’ 00°009'9 00'009'9 00°0099 00’ 000°S$ 49A0 JuBWwdinb3 B Yokl 0089/
00'580'8T 0 S8'ST9'E 00 00' 00' S8'ST9'E (ST'¥8€°9€) 00°000°0% 000°ST$ JoA0 BunpNAseYU] 00°£9L
S9'EEL'L 44 96'LLb'9T 00'008'2T 00 00 96°4LT'6T 96°LLT'Y 00'000'SZ 000's$ 4an0 Bulspowsy bulpjing 0099
00 00T 00’ ¥2'665'9C 00° $2'66L'1C $27'665'9C $27'665'9 00 ss0160.4 Ul LORONNSUCD 00'S9Z
00'196'% 007 00’ 00'00S'T 00’ 00" 00°005'C 00°00ST 00' 666'F$-000"T$ uswdinbl g yej 00'v9L
00’ ++4+ (ot'829'91) 0b'829'91 00° 1€'169'€ 00" 00* 00 666'F1$-000'2$ a4mponasesyur 00°€92
00 £b1 (96°££T'T) 96'LLT'Y 00’ 00 00'000'€ 00’ 00'000°€ 666+$-000'2¢$ sbuipiing 00°29.
€0°LT6'LT 6¢T (s6°8T0'%) S6°818'LT 00 GE'ES9'T 00°008°€T 00" 00°008'€T Jen3de.uo) spisinQ 00°¥¥9
YAVA: i % 1L 8b'b/8'T 75'S9'y 00’ 00 00'005‘9 00 00'00S'9 s|euay 00'6£9
9£'946'LS €61 (60°25L'LE) 60°/5€'8L 00’ £0'086'CT 00°009°0t 00’ 00'009'0p adueusUIR| B Slieday 00'8€9
87°556'88 (42 £5'pTETE L¥'5L5'E8 00’ ¥S'bST'L 00'006'STT 00 00'006'STT Sa2IAI9S AN 21gnd 00°L£9
00 001 00" 8E'168'T 00' 00 8E'¥68'T 8E'v68'T 00 Busiand 00'v€9
€8'25L 81 96'€59 $0'9r1 00* 00* 00°008 00* 00°008 SUOREDIUNWILOD 00'2€9
' Tb9'sT 42 90'8€€'TT $6'116'8 00* 90°L¥b'T 00'0S2'1C 00 00'05¢'1Z SDIAIRS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°7€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00’ 00 00'0b 00* 00°0t uoneonp3 g bujutest 00'0£9
00’ 007 00 66'0C 00" 00’ 66'0C 66'0C 00" saselind pood 00°92S
6b'82€'8 ¥6 £1'88¢ £TTI8Y 00’ [8'69S 00°001'S 00° 00°00T'S 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy jlews 00'v2S
09'245'9¢ {8 ETT'y $9'05H'62 00" 0b'€68'€ 80'bL9'EE (z6's2T) 00'008'€€ soyddng soueusjulely/iledsy 00°€2S
LE'$T8'8E 9L LT8EV' T €905t 00' 66'S26'Y 00'5b6'8S 00 00'S¥6'85 s3)|ddng buiesado 00'22S
96'6€ 00T 00 68'6 00° 00 68'6 68'6 00’ sanddns 2040 00°12S
16'S19'C 0zt (5Z'619) £€°60T'E 00’ 00 80°065'C 80'0bT'T 00'0Sb'T Buiyiopd/wioyun 00'¥1H
08'S81'29 89 06'SET'TC 0T'L08'v1 00' 0£'£S6'E 00'€¥6'S9 00' 00'€¥6'S9 siyousg YeaH sdkojdwy 00°ETh
05'81€'C 44 S6'SLL 50"+ 00’ LS'ET 00'000'T 00’ 00°000'T awIUeA0 00'CTH
€5°0p6'ch 79 8/'8€€'TE T2'606'7S 00’ 18'4LL'6 00'8+7'S8 00 00'8tC'S8 sobeM g SaLe|es Jeuosess 0T’ TTH
76'656'88T 78 124221 LT THS98T 00’ 68'956'vC 8b'59LLTT 00 8b'692'LTC sabem pue salieles 00°TTH
UBUIHERW \mmmu_:umw ~ 81 wu._wwtﬁmu@@
88°0£6'T21'T$ %E8 80'G//'9€T$ G6°08€°9ST'T$ 00°0% 85°899'981$ £0'9ST’E6E'TS (ev'v(8°'eL$) 94'0£0L9V'T$ S{PIC] UORRASIUILPY - 0T S
0£'88b'h1 ¥8 W'EE6'9T 85°8£9°9bT 00" 9'€L9'S6 00'2LS'€LT 00 00'2LS'€LT sapuaby I8RO 03 Jajsuel) Z1'166
P TLL'ST 7 8LT6'L 81'780'L2 00° qTEY6 00°000'SE 00 00'000'S€ 934 BJIAISS pJeD ApaL) 00°€48
00°055'29 001 00 00'00L'€S 00° 00°009'¥2 00'00£'€S 00 00'002’€S Is0I83U] 00248
00'000°062 001 00 00°000°00€ 00" 00* 00'000'00€ 00’ 00'000'00€ jediduid 00°'1/8
ﬁcm«m.ﬁmmcmrcﬂ< - g1 e i
vAIISald 159404 ~ ZE
ISNIdX3
007 IGRIN - TET  puny
Q1A 1eaj Joud P29y suoipesuel | suoijoesuel j saoueIquindug suoijoesuel | uwm_usm Sjuswpusuy uwmusm Co_un__._umo unoddy JUNODY
/posn % QLA - 196png aiA ata YIUOW JuUBLIND popuswy 196png paydopy
sjoulyj] Aiumo)) puepsy Yooy
PLOSIA

Junoady Q::OM IPNoX3 Otvwﬂhnm

H2/T1€/S0 @38 03 JedA |BISI4 1S3104

Hodoy souewioliadd 39bpng




T Jo 0T 3bed Id ¢S Sti€0 £202/50/90 Uo Jonel) yor Aq uny

b tbS'8ETS %9L 16'99Z°0¥$ 9T'ELS' VLTS 00°0$ 0b'06£'91$ L1°0b8'H9T$ 00°0$ LT'0v8'P9T$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3 o
vb'bhS'8ETS %9L 16'99Z/0v$ 9T'ELS'bTT$ 00'0$ 0b'06£°91$ L1°0b8'H9T$ 00°0$ L1°0b8'¥9T$ SN BASRSELE IS bl g
bbbS 8ET 9L 16'992°0t 9T'€L5'¥TT 00’ 0b'06£°91 LT°0b8'b9T 00’ LT°0p8'%9T 0T’€Ty

Z1°126'861$ %L0T  (15'654°01$) 15°/95'991$ 00'0$ £5°269% 00'801'951$ 00°0$ 00'801'95T$ STVIOL INNIATY

Z1°126'861$ %07 (15'65H'01$) 15°/96'99T$ 00°0$ £5°769% 00°'801°95T$ 00'0$ 00'801°951$ § SAIBSBIG ISRI0H ~ TE  WISLLRGET

20°8bT 08/ (tz°0pe) 1Z°06€ 00’ 00* 0005 00 000§ 06, 153J3}ul 5,10199]10D 0£°'19¢
#9092 $291 (z€'658°9) T£'60€"L 00' £5°769 00'0S$ 00' 0005+ sbujuies JusWISIAU] 0T°19¢
9b°C1S b6T zot (86'652'€) 86'/98'8ST 00 00 00'809°GST 00 00°809'GST soxe} Apadold

SriTSedd 185IGd - T

INNIATY
FUISY BAIDSAIG 1SDU04 - TET ©

£6°681°911$ 1£'692'59% (80°€61'€6$) 00'0$ (8/°£18's22$) (L£°€T2'88) (15'80b'1£$) $1'SST'EVS SIPICL 007 RIN - TET
16'ST6'61L'E %b8 §6'SL9'vEL $8'EL6'ET8'E 00’ 81'122'209 64'6V9'8bS £6'69L'¥SS 98'6/8'€66’E STV101 ISNAdX3
05°T0T’9£8’E %28 99'Sb6'66L 9/°08%'02L'E 00" Ob'€0b"9LE W'9TH 075"y 19’8k 00°590°££0°Y SIV1OL INNIATY

SIEW ] 00Z gRIN - TET

£6'S16'6T4'c$ %8 S6'G/9'VELS b8'EL6'E18'ES 00°0$ 81°'122'209% 6/'619'8b5b$ £6'69£'b55$ 98'6/8°£66'c$ SIVL01 3SN3dX3
/6'S16'614'€$ %P8 S6'G/9'pELS $8'EL6'CT8'ES 00°0$ 81'122'209% 6/'659'8v5°v$ £6'692'¥55$ 98'6/8'€66'c$ 512301 BAIBSRIG ISBI04 - LE  WBwHedRg
Sje10L
S0'612'T$ %007 00°0$ G698 00°0$ Sb'S0TS$ Sb'698% (85°1£2°91%) 00° THT'LTS UOIEAISSUO) ] Y2IRISTY 007 - DY eda( gns
00'25¢ 00T 00 00°00S 00 00' 00°00S 00005 00" sauaby IO 03 Jajsuel) 21166
00 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 (00°99L'p) 00'99L'p sjeuay 00°6€9
00 +++ 00 00’ 00' 00" 00' (00°000°2) 00°000'C Bunesydnq g bunuig 00°S€9
9€'269 001 00 Sb'S0T 00' Sb'S0T SH'S0T (s5'612'9) 00°SZ€’s [eAeIL 00°€€9
00'+9C 00T 00 00'$92 00° 00* 0092 00'+92 00 SDIAIBS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
69'01 +++ 00 00 00° 00 00' (00°05#'T) 00°0S+'T saseydund pood 00°925
00 +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 (00°009°¢) 00°009°€ saiiddng Bunesado 00°725
UOIRAIGSUOD 3 Yoleasay 007 - DY ,J,xwﬁﬁmmwﬂ. ang
£1°€88°0£9% %96 88'/5b'9T$ 10°011°T09% 00°0$ PETHT'PSTS 68°/95'£29% 68°£95'£79% 00°0$ SiEI0 ) SWRID - g Jusuiedeg ang
00'8€Z’€T 201 (0s°824) pE60T'2E 00 00 $8'08€'1€ $8'08€'T€E 00 000°S$ 43A0 Juswdinbl g yoew 00°89Z
0Z'6802TH S6 8/'7€0'8¢ 11'920'85S 00' 64°65b'0ST 68'850'985 68'950'985 00 000/ST$ 42A0 unPNOSe UT 00°£9L
S9'0£6°LT +++ 00 00 00' 00 00 00 00 0005$ 4on0 Bulpowsy Bulpjing 0099/
79'b66'€81 +++ (00°5£5'T) 00'545'T 00' 00 00 00 00" ssa460.d Ul uonoNnsuo) 00°59L
sJURID - G wc.@&ﬁmmma ans
BAIISDUG ISBI0Y - ZE  JUBLILRTRQ
ISN3IdX3
007 1qRIN - TET Pt
Q1A B34 JOLd P29y suoipesued | suopesuel | Saouelqundoug suonoesuesj uwmﬁ_._m Sjuspultuy uwm_u:m co._un__‘_Ume Junoddy kiliglens, )
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png alA alA YIuo 3uiind papuswy 1e6png paidopy
sour|] Xyunoy) pueps] ¥o0y
PLOSIq
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnPx3 9A19591d

1S310

t2/1€/50 218 03 JedA [BOSH

110doy 2ouew.iolidd 396png




$T 40 1T abeq

Wd 25:Sbi€0 $20T/50/90 Uo JaARI) o[ Aq uny

»

£b'616'v9T$ %S 20'€L1'65$ 9E'EEY'LL1$ 00°0$ 61'810'sZ$ 8£'909'9€7$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9€7$ STVLO0L ISNAdXI
£b'616'¥91$ %SL 20'€/1'65$ 9E'EEH LLTS 00°0$ 61'810'52$ 8€'909'9£7$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9€7$ | BLIDFELG 1SN0 - TE
€b'616'v91 SL T0'ELT'65 9E' eV’ LLT 00 61'810'SC 8£'909'9€2 00 8£'909'9€7 21e21PBN/YII4
ShIBSEIS JSRI0L - TF
3SNIdX3
LY'SET'ETTS %P0T  (82'152°9%) 87'972'261% 00°'0% £9°205$ 00°S/t'S81$ 00'0$ 00'54H'681$ STV.LOL 3NNIATY
[b'SET'ETTS %P0T  (82°15£'9%) 82'977'261% 00°0$ £9'205$ 00'S/b'S8T$ 00°0$ 00'S/p'S8T$ L SAIRSBA 3SVICY -
T9'LST 9z8T (L' 15D) L¥'95h 00' 00" 00'52 00 00°'ST 06, 352493u! 5,40199]10D 0£°T9¢
10'99T'% LTET (81°'SL'S) 81'526'S 00' £9'20S 00°0SP 00 00°0St sBujules JuswWISIAUL 0T°T9¢
S0'218'80Z 00T (€9'¥b8) £9'v18'S8T 00' 00° 00°000'S8T 00 00°000'S8T saxe) Auadold 0T'11€
shteSaldd 188404 - T
INNIATY
YSSId ealasald 1§8.04 - 981
97'$80°6Z% (09°¥8Y'¥1$) 00°€/6$ 00°0$ (65°10T'¥9%) (09°'115°€1$) (09'8¥2's$) (00'£92'8$) i SUT QBIT SASISBAG 158403 - £ET DUy
89'€50°€22 %00T  26'0S6 £5'569'€82 00° $0'LbS'S9 6+'9b9'482 6b'85£'SS 00882622 SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
$6°LET ST %S0T (8B9'EES'ET) £5'899'¥8 00' Sh'SHY'T 68'PET'TLT 68'601'0S 00'520'122 STV.LOL INN3ATY
SUY eI 3AlaSTid 50004 - £FT
89'€50°€2Z$ %007 76'056% £5'669°€82$ 00°0$ $0'/bS'G9$ 6b°9b9'+87$ 6b'85€'55$ 00'882'67¢$ STV.LOL ISNIAAX3
89'€50°€2Z$ %007 26'056$ £5'669°€82$ 00'0$ $0'Lb5'59$ 6b'909'b8T$ 6b'85£'55$ 00'882'622$ S{210) SAIBSTEG IS0 - ZE  Juounedag
00'882'pS 001 00' 00'88Z'bS 00 00’ 00'882'bS 00 00'88Z'¥S s3usby JaYI0 03 Jajsuesf
00" 00T 00’ $S'STL'ES 00 $S'STL'ES $S'STL'ES PS'STL'ES 00’ 000°S$ 49A0 Juawidinbl 3 yoep
8£'129°991 66 26'L60°T 85°/16'0L1 00° 00'T6STT 05'STO'ELT (05'$86'1) 00'000'SLT aduRINSUT
06'€b1°T 8sT (00°2+1'1) 0S'IET'E 00’ 05°0bC 0S'+86'T 05'+86'T 00 S0IISS |RUOISSDJ04d
00 00T 00 S6'TH9'T 00 00° S6°ZH9'T S6'THI'T 00 saliddng aoueusjuiep/ledsy
BALIaSald 159404 ~ ZC
3SNIdX3
$6°'LET'TSTS %S0T (89'€ES'ET$) £5'899'v8T$ 00°0$ Sb'Shy'T$ 68'pET'TLTS 68'601'05$ 00'520'12¢$ STVLOL INNIATY
+6'L£1°25C$ %S0T (B9'EES’ETS) £5'899'b87% 00°0$ Sb'Shb'1$ 68'VET'TLT$ 68°601°05$ 00'520'12Z$ SPI0 | BAIDSAA I8RI04 - 7§ uswipedag
00 001 00’ 68'601°0S 00" 00' 68'607°0S 68'607°0S 00 SpUNJRJ JUSWBISS 86°69¢
9Z'€81 6412 (z8'615) 8'PbS 00 00' 00's2 00 00°'SC 06, 152421uf 5,4019)|0D 0£°19¢
LT'0ET'8 ozet (98'£61'1T) 98'/61'21 00 ShSHP'T 00'000'T 00 00°000'T sbuluies JuswiSeAU] 0T°T9¢
18°¥eL'sve 101 (00'918'T) 00'91812C 00 00" 00'000°022 00 00'000022 saxe) Auadold 0T°TTE
JAIBSBAY IS3404 - ZE WHEGRQ
3INNIATY
SUY GRIN 2AI9S3Ad 159404 -~ £€T DUy
89'9/£'09% (2b'92£'083) ST'¥66'TY$ 00'0$ (£8°£69'S1$) (£1°2€L'83) 00'0$ (L1°284'8%)
Pb'rbS'8ET %9L 16'992°0F 9T'€LS'pTT 00 0b'06£'9T L1°0v8'p9T 00 LT°0p8YOT STV10L 3SNIdX3
Z1'126'861 %07 (15°65+°0T) 15°£95'991 00' £5'269 00'807'9ST 00 00'80T’95T SIV.LOL INNIATY
Q1A 1BoA l0Ld p.2od suoioesuel | suoipesuel | SedueIquInDUg suonoesuel | ummvsm Sjusawpusy uwmvsm Co_un__‘_umwo JunodyY JUNoY
/P3SN % dlA - 196png QLA alA LIUOW JuBLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
srourf]] A3uno) pueps Yoy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnpPx3g
bC/TE/G0 33eq O JeDA [eDSl

Hoday dueuliopidd 326png

pLasiq
IAIISII]

15910,




tT Jo 7T abed WWd ZS:Sbi€0 202/S0/90 U0 JoAaelD Jar Ag uny

00'0$ +++ (££°£5%) LE'(S$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
00°0% +++ (2£°45%) LE°LS$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ g3
00°0% +++ (££°£5$) L£°(5$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 10 DURG PED 0D gl - §5 LUSIUUEDBS a0 S
00 4+ (z€£8) LE°LS 00 00 00 00° 00* Buysiiand “00°b€9
U kF 3 - HE &
R
£2'/80'¥C3 +++ (00°191°1€$) 00'79T1€$ 00°0$ TLVLLS 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% SIVIOL INN3ATY
£2°£80'v2$ +++ (00°191°1€%) 00'797'1€$ 00°0% TLviLS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SAIDSEIG 3SBI04 - TE
S/'£20°02% +++ (00 142'vZ$) 00'1HT'vT$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ WL pUng MED JHOD d4 - 68 1uSUy s
S/'£20'0C ++4+ (00'1+2'v2) 00'T¥T'vT 00" 00 00 00 00 5995 106 Yynig ueipur €0°LbE
PUNS LY HOD dd - 68 3
8b'650'y +++ (00°026'9) 00'026'9 00' vl 00 00' 00 sBuILIED JUBUISIAU]
SRlasHid JSwICd - TE
INN3ATY
m?ﬁaﬁw PEINCT JO0G "d* 4 ~ TCE
8€'IST'vS$ (8L°SbH'1$) 8L'SH'1$ 00°0% 9T'v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ seicy AAe upnyY - 191
00 %001 00 00°002'0t 00 00 00°002'0¢ 00°002's 00'000's€E SIVLOL ISNIdX3
8C’IST'y %H0T  (8L'SHY'T) 8L'SK9'TH 00 STy 0000201 00°00Z's 00'000'SE STVIO0L 3INN3ATY
Aazaipny - 10T
00°0$ %0017 00°0% 00°00Z°0b$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'00Z'0b$ 00'00Z's$ 00'000'5€$ SIV1O0L ISNIdX3
00°0% %007 00°0% 00'00Z°0b$ 00°03% 00°0% 00°00Z°0b$ 00°002'S$ 00'000'SE$ 101 9ISV 18404 - TE g
00 001 00" 00°000'pE 00 00 00°000'p€ 00'000'% 00'000°0€ [en}denuo) SpIsINQ 00°'¥+9
00 007 00 00°002°9 00 00' 00°002°9 00°002'T 00'000'S SDIMISS [RUOISSD}0.d 00°1€9
BAIISBIY 188404 ~ 2 U tmmmu
3SN3dX3
8E'IST'Y$ %H0T  (8L'Shb'T$) 8L'5k9'TH$ 00'0$ oI'v$ 00'002'0v$ 00°002'S$ 00°000'SE$ STV.LOL INNIATY
8E 1ST'v$ %01 (9LbEV'TS) 9L bEY'THS 00°03% 91'v$ 00°00Z°0v$ 00°002's$ 00°000'SE$ SIRICL BAILSALY 1SVU0] - TE iledag
00’ 00T 00 00'002's 00 00 00°002's 00°00Z's 00 puny [e43uab dd WLy Jaysuel] 09°'T6€
00 +++ (se'88) SE'88 00 00 00 00 00 06, 152.493U1 S,10139}|0D 0£'19€
00 +++ (66'pLE) 66'bLE 00 9’y 00 00 00 sbuluIes JUSWISIAUL 01°19¢
8E'IST'y €01 (z¢v'126) 'TL6'SE 00 00 00°000°SE 00 00°000'S€ soxe} Auadold 0T°TTE
DAIISB I 188404 - 2E
00* +++ (zo'1D) 01T 00 00 00 00° 00 sbuluIes JUSWISAAUT 0T°19€
INNAATY
Anatupny - 19T puny
$0'912'8v$ (0£°+26'59%) 76'76L'v1$ 00°0$ (25°S15'vTs) (8€°'TET'15%) 00°0$ (8€°1€1°16$) S1210] VYSSTd BAI9S3Id 152404 - 9€T
£b'616'9T %SL T0'ELT'6S 9E'EEP'LLT 00" 61'810'GC 8£'909'9€7 00 8£'909'9€2 STV1OL ISNIdX3
LY'SET'ETT %b0T  (8T°'152°9) 82°97Z'61 00’ £9°20S 00°S/b'S8T 00° 00'SLb'S8T SIV10L INNIATY
QLA Je3A J01d p,o9Y suoesuel | suopnoesues | sadURIqUINDU] suoipesues | 196png SjuBWIpUBLLY 196png uondunsag Junody unNoNY
/PasnN % QLA - 19bpng aLa alAa Lo Juan) papuswy 19bpng paydopy
souyj] A1umo)) puesy Yooy
PLOSIA
JUNO22Y dnjjoy apn|oxa CLRELER T |

vC/1€/50 93eQ 01 JEDA |EDS!H }S310]

Hoday acueuwiopdd 39bpng



T Jo €1 obed IWd TS:SP1E0 $T0T/S0/90 U0 JaARI) Yo Aq umy

00 +++ (00°006'6) 00°006°6 00’ 00' 00° 00 00’ SBIAISS RUOISS3401d

o

£2°650'6$ +++ (E1°€9v'($) ET°E9V LS 00°0$ 16'LLL$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STV101 3INNIATA
£7°650'S$ +++ (E1°€9b'L$) ET'E9'L$ 00°0% 16°LLL% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% L EAGESEi I8RO -
£2'650'S +++ (€1°€9%'L) £T'E9b'L 00° 16'LLL 00° 00* 00’
INNIATY
v R AEMBGS SBPUNYL PR - 6Lf =
(0£°6£0'¥9%) (1€°2£E'¥29%) (£8'9LE'SLES) 00°0$ (£2'€£9'8V$) (11°6v2'666%) (b1°662'669%) (00'056'662$) S AT PAKSUCT % IS804 00IRABG - §EE
SS'S9E /T %9 S5'699'£EY 65°621°48L 00 19°/ST'6v v1°664'v20'T $1°662'669 00'000'SZS STV101 3SNIdX3
ST'97€'€SE %E8T  (9£°70L'98T) 9L'TSL'TTH 00’ 8E'v8Y 00'050'522 00 0005052 STVLOL INNIATY
G5'S9E'LTh$ %9 S5'699'LEV$ 65'621°/8/$ 00°0$ 19'/5T'6v$ v1'664'b20'1$ $1'66L'669% 00'000'525$
GS'S9E'LTHS %9 G5'699'LEP$ 65'621'£8L$ 00'0$ 19'/5T'6v$ $1'664'b22'1$ $1°664'669% 00°000'525% 1
S5°SOb' 10 %88 S0'SZE'98% 60'+Ch'E19% 00°0$ 19'/S1'6v$ v1'664'669% $1'664'669% 00°0$ : S &
00° 88 S0°'SLE98 60'bTH'ET9 00 19°/ST'6b v1'66£'669 $1'66£'669 00 000'ST$ 49A0 B2nPNASEYUT 0029
S5°S0b' 10V +++ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 00' ssa160.d Ul uoIPNISUCD 00°59/
SURIG « g 1
00 43 05'62'95€ 05°50£'89T 00° 00 00°000'52S 00 00'000'52S 000/ST$ 49A0 BunPNAISRYHUT 00°£9¢
00°096'ST +++ (00"000's) 00°000'S 00 00 00 00 00’ $504601d Ul UOIDNISUO) 00°S9Z
SAIISTAG 1SS0y - TE yaied
ISN3dx3
ST'92E'ESES %E8T  (9£°204'981$) 9L'7SL TIPS 00°'0$ SE'¥8b$ 00°050'527$ 00'0$ 00'050'522$ STV.LOL INNIATY
SZ'97E'€SES %E8T  (9£°20£'981%) 9L°TSL'T1H$ 00'0$ 8E'b8b$ 00°050'SZ73$ 00'0% 00'050'622$ SR BAIDSELG 1SB0d - TE
16'655'GES$ +++ (p2'(ST'€9TS) P('(ST'E9T$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% SR SIURID - §§  JudwLRdR
16'655'SE +++ ($£°LS2'€9T) PLLST'E9T 00" 00 00 00 00 oneasoagaanynd-sjuelb |esapad 04'1€€
SuBIG - 6F fedag gng
€€'¥87'86 +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00 spafoid [eded ¢4 wolj Jajsuest 19°T6€
00'000°02 +++ 00’ 00 00° 00 00 00" 00* $901n0S 33eAud 4 SUORNGLIUCD 0T°¥9¢
£8'921 8cTT (S5'p€S) 65'655 00° 00 00's2 00 00°SZ 06, 159J33U1 5,103931|0D 0€°T9€
£8°S50'2¢ L6v08  (02'660°07) oTver'oz 00° 8E'b8b 00'SZ 00 00°S2 sbujuIes JUBWISIAUL 01°19¢
LT66T'LLT 10T (Lz'118'D) g’ 00° 00 00'000's22 00 00°000's2Z saxey Apadold 0T'TTE
JAIISAI 188104 - 2E
3NN3ATY
uQEm ongsuel g mumwgcm-nomw>w0 -~ GEE
£2°/80'p2$ (£9'€01'1E$) £9°€0T'TES 00°0$ L vLLS 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S{23C | PACHIUY 8SIN0J 30D "d'd - TEE Puny
00 +++ (2€°L9) LE(S 00 00 00 00’ 00 SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
€2°480'4C +++ (00°197'1€) 00°T9T'1€ 00 UYL 00 00’ 00 SIV.LOL INNIATY
{2301 DA04dL] 8500 JIOD *d'd - TEE  pund
QLA Jeaj Joud poy suoipesuel | suopesuelj SadueIqUWINU3 suopesuel | 196png SuBWpUBWY 10bpng uonduasaq Junoxny JUNodY
/Pasn % dalA - 39bpng At GlA HIUO JuSLIND popusawy 196png paidopy

wroum] Kyuno) pueps] Yoy

PLOSI
IATISIIJ

unod2y dnjjoy apnjox
) Y anjjoy apnjoxg 15910

BPZ/TE/S0 23 01 JeBA [BDSl4

Hoday souewiopdd yobpng




$1 40 $1 Sbed

INd ZS:Sbi€0 £202/50/90 U0 Jonel) gaf Aq uny

G6°'596'€£93% (£Z'SPE'E10'T$)  (Sz0S1'672%) (98°011'21$) (6£'£66'Ltr$) (8£°909'b52'1$)  (26'¥12'626%) (9v'16£'52E$) SR %
50°£25'vTS’L %E8 90°9£2'£04'T ££'862'650'8 98°0T1'ZT $8°8pE'TOT'T 69'689'8/4'6 £2°988'(9¥'T 9+'66£'0TE'8 SIVIOL 3SNIdX3 3
00'€6b'861°8 %6 6£'0£6'€69 75'8rT'0€8"L 00' S0'TSE'€S9 1€'6£0'625'8 T€'1£9'8€S 00'80+'586'L SIVIOL INNIATY =
(20'602'21$) £8'090'8% (£8'090'8%) 00'0$ Yb'69% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ i
69'pCT'vT +++ (b5°8€8'8) #5°8£8'8 00 00" 00 00’ 00 SIV.LOL ISN3dX3
L9'STE'TT ++4+ (£9°LLL) 19'LLL 00’ ¥b'69 00 00° 00’ STV10L INNIATS
L OPUNF UNHBKW UIASERW - 08
69'¥CT'C$ +++ (¥5'8£8'8%) $G'8€88$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISN3dX3
[R74%74] +++ (#5'8£8'8%) $5'8€8'8% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% DAIDSBIG ISRICH < TL 3 3
00'006'9T +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 000'ST$ J9A0 ainpnaseyu] 00°29L
8T'€9L'C +++ (p5'8£8'8) $5'8€8'8 00 00 00 00 00 666'F1$-000'2$ S4nNIIsEYUT 00°€9Z
SSELTY +++ 00 00' 00' 00° 00 00' 00’ SDIAIDS [BUOISSDY0Id 00'1€9
96'/817 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 sayddns soueusjuely/ileday 00°€2S
SRISSBIg JSBI0L ~ ZE
3SNAdX3
£9'ST6'TT$ +++ (£9'2L4$) £9'LLL$ 00°0% vb'69% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% STVLO0L 3INN3ATY
(9'ST6'TTS +++ (£9°24L8$) £9°LLL$ 00'0% bt'69% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 0l BAIDSDAG JSBIOL - TE W
00'000°$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% of SRy - ¢ usunedsg ang
00'000°Z +++ 00 00 00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00 uones.oangaimnd-sjueb (2o 0/°L€€
suRIn - g U ng
SETT'Y +++ 00' 00’ 00 00* 00’ 00 00 $80In0s 33eAld 1) SuoINQLIU0) 0T'¥9€
S1°208 +++ (9'LLl) 19'LLL 00° +'69 00* 00’ 00' sBUILIED JUSUNSSAUT 01°19€
BALOSTAG JSRUI04 - TE weaad
INN3ATY
pung uijiep A - 809 PNy
£2°650'G$ 68'6£7'S$ (68°6£2'S$) 00'0$ 16°LLLS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sigjo) Buidwe) g Aemijids sapuny) pnoy - 9€€ i
00 +++ (zogos'zT) 20'€0L'TT 00 00' 00 00’ 00 STV.LOL ISNIdX3
£2'650'S +++ (€1°€9%'L) ET'EO'L 00' L6'LLL 00 00 00 STVLOL 3NN3ATY
00'0$ +++ (20'€0£°21%) 20'€0L'TT$ 00°0$ 00°'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$% SIVLOL ISNIdXI
00°0$ +++ (20°€0£'21%) 20'€0L'21$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SAIDSDUG 353404 - ZE  JRupedeg
00" +++ (z0'€08'7) 20°€08°C 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 2dueusURl 3 Sileday 00'8£9
BAIDSDL 153404 - 7€ =R aTg]
3SN3dX3
Buidwes u Aem)ids Jopunyy pnot - ggg puny
Q1A dea J0ld P9y suonoesuel | suoipesuel] saduRIqUWINDUT suoipesuel} uwm_v:m Sjusupuswy uwm—u:m co_uatummo piSilens) JuUnoJY
/pasn % QLA - 336png atA alA YIuop JuaLIn) pspuawy 196png paydopy
soulyj] ‘\3uno) puep] POy

JUNODY dnjjoy apnPx3
b2 /T€/S0 23 03 JesA |edsid

Hoday aduew.oidd y2bpng

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




Rock
Island
County

June 5, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
May 31, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of May
2024, as the eleventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in May 2024 $ 11,140.00
FY 2024 accrual as of May 31, 2024 $171,458.00
FY 2023 interest received in May 2023 $ 13,829.00
FY 2023 accrual as of May 31, 2023 $134,064.00

The earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,

unchanged since July 2023. As of June 4, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 3.4% of the
pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment

account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, .

VI Canibig

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277

Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

135



¥202 ‘s aunr ‘Kepsaupam

L jo L safeyd

uewabu3z yeses uasn

$6°09L°865°2$ 00°CLE VLY 2S Spun4 Q1 :|elo) puessy
92°2L6°LLS 28'206'LLS pung uniew uinew 809 pun4 uiey uinueyy 809
9y '2E6°L6LS 6V PSLLELS Buidwe) 3 kemipds 1apuny pnor 9ge  Buidwed 3 Kemipds sopunyy pnoy gge
8L'91g'22s L0'2€9'S$ Jdwy nasuo) g sisaio4-dopaag see  dwy1onasuoD % sissios-dojprsg sse
9L'¥06'L6LS vo'62L L6LS 3nodwy 35:M0J 0D g4 Leg anoudwi 98102 109 g’y LeE
S9°£00°'vS 29'LpY'LS Anay ypny oL £na upny 1oL
L2'916'90L$ LOZLY'8LLS VSSi4 9n3s3ld 159404 9eL VSSI4 3a8S3ud 153104 9eL
98°'8L5'€€ES L&6'v08'cees SUj ger anesald 1S3104 €EL Suj ger a/uasaud iS04 €eL
69°LGE'8SLS £€ELLZ'99LS 3103y 9IS 159104 2eL 3113y 3AIBS3I 153104 2¢L
£€'8L9'6Y28 LG'66E£'0LLS 007 qeiyN LEL 007 1qein LeL
60°L9L2ZE LS 08'vZ2'8L2'LS IMIIS3Ud 153104 ogtL BAIISIA 153404 ogL
souejeg Buipug aouejeg Buuuibag uonduossaq punj Buikey pung4 Buifed uondudsaq pung

N0y - puny Ag wodey ‘Bunst Kiewwnsg
¥202/LE/S :91eQ O] - $Z0Z/LIS 31eq Wo14

Hodoy pung ssol)

10111S1Q 2nsesald 153403 D1y

136



¥202 ‘G dunf ‘Aepsaupasn

1 Jo | sabey

uewabu3 yeses asn

SO LYV ILTS

sx e LSALALNIALVIFO T IVIX I 4. -

=¥608 AVIN NI QANYVA LSAIALNI “d°4

CLBEL'LLS spung g1 ;210 puess
vy'69% puny uiew uinew 809 pung uiieyy unsepy 809
L6LLLS Buidweg g Kemyds sapuny) pno gee  Buidwe) 3 Kempds sepunyy pnot g€
8E'v8YS sdwf 1onasuo) B SI58.104-doenag geg  Jdwi 1nasuod 3 s1sas04-donag see
CLYLLS anosdwi 3s1N09 109 "' 4 L£€ anosdwy 8s1N0) 09 g’ 4 LEE
9i'v$ Ana upny [3:]8 £ro wpny L9t
L9°20S$ VSSid 9nasald 153104 geL VYSSi4 dM3SALY 158404 9EL
SP'SYY'LS Suj ger] aAI9sald 159104 £EL SUj ger] aAI9SAL 153104 gEL
£6°269% 9119y SAI9S3ld 152104 et 3MY INIFSBIG 158104 2EL
02'266% 007 IqeIN LEL 007 qeiN LEL
L2°96£°GS BNIBS3Id 153104 otL aNBS3I 153104 oL
Supas) [e1oy uonduosag pund Buikeq puny Buifey uonduosag pung

WNoJ0Y - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsi Klewwng
¥Z0Z/LE/S 31eQ O - $Z0Z/L/S 91eQ WOl 4

Hoday pung sso.a)

10L11S1Q 9AIBSBId 18404 D

137



138

- 1%LE°€8 | GG'699'LEY B . 192GL'6¥ - - - I - 2269808 ¥6°196'G0¥ 104a GEE

- %000 .- P - e - e - - - e W upny! 191

- 1%10°'62 1 Z0'eLL'6S 6181062 | - F- - s e R - 1 12°161'v8 ' ¥SSId dd| o€l

- %L¥ 0 | 26°066 P ' $0'956'€S | 00'L6S'LL - - Lo .- ¥SGLLZE ZWTBLEE | dendd €el

- %EY ¥T | 16'992'0v | /E0689L . - s (c00) - e e - 1£°.69'08 L amed dd. zel

00011 %0¥'8lL | G66'GL9'VEL ' p2'899'V1Z | LEGLE'LOE | 22EV0'8T 00vo8’t | - e (65°1) yeZvE'8SL | BLPGG'8LLL 007 el

0029 %665 71 . $9'8€1'9G¥ "@y'€82'09L | L.8GL°L6  ¥0886'%8 - "og0Lbzl | 980112t (€962 - | ¥2 1886 | |esauan 0EL

EEITREEDNTS , 19bpng aouejeg i j10JAed ©oswep al Ho ! S,0d | S.0d Uuo | Sy sabuey) M aouejeg | eweN | #pund

@oue(eg JO SNUSASY | lewbiQ jo pasequnousup | 7 Buipuelsing | Joud PPY | peaosddy | pasequnouduny . pung |
40 JnO swien | puads 0} Yo % i W | | uaun) U ! , ”
f | | | oenans | | W ” W

%8

S99y  adsuejeg |eu]

g pInoys

spung aA1asald 158404

$202/1€/S

funoo pue|s] }o0y
|




139

- %9¥'22 | 68°6GL LY ‘ovigzoL . - - - e e ., 5E'186'€9 | ¥SSid dd o€l
- %€0°2 Ze'02S'Y - . 00618 00'269'8 - B - ” 00'000°'G T€'L20'6 _endd €EL
- %1592 ' TY'£86'6¥ $9661L°0L - N - Lo e , - 90'€81'09 | ey 44, ZEl
00'v.6 %SG ¥l _ 68'650°€05 | 1G'€9G'6Gl . 68'GLO'9ES | 2€'982'8E 95'60% - - (o¥'L1) 19'985'6.€ | ¥0'805'158 | 00z! LEL
00°6€8 . %0¥'62 9¢°08.'.89 1 29'€80°201L | €8°0¥E'1GS  86'9/Z'8. 2905 .- L - (Y91 I¥'S6LL | 6L'8LZ'EOV L [eIRudD. ocl
saul| }93ys _ 19bpng ” aouejeg oiked | swen | aL ¥Te) m s,0d 1S, Od WiUoW | SifY sebuey)y | aouejeg | OweN | #pung
soueleg Jo anuaAdy | [ewIBiQjo | pajaqunouaun , : i Bulpue}sino ©  Joud PPY | panoiddy passqunouaun . pung |
jonoswery  puads o)y % N | . weund ! | |
m ” W _w W | penans , | ,., W
%8 , S)29Yy9 9duejeg |eu]
| ag pInoys | Spung 9AI9Sa.d }Sa104
funoo puejs| 320y

£202/1€/S m W i , ,




140

8L'004'9 9T'TLE'LT - - 9z'TLE'LL ¥5'8€8'8 L9'11L €1'€€0'9Z pund UlJep uineN 809
- 9Y'ZE6'TET - - or'ze6' 161 20'€0L'Th ELeESr'L GETLL'L6L dwepghemiids 17 9€€
pev9s'Z8L  |(£L°0TL00S) GG699'LEY | - (ZZ\v0'c9) | 696Z1'L8L oLTSL' MW | LO'GEETIE jsuoDpsisalod ‘AeQ  GEE
000529 9T'¥06'T6T - - 9106’16} LELS 00'191°}E €5'008'091 dwj| 8si0DJI0D. L€
- 8LSYY'T - - 8L'Sv¥'L 00002'0% 8L'GY9' LY - wpny  19i
€9'€LT 6V €S'E8L'VE Z0'€LL'6S - G5'956'€6 9E'EEY'LLL 82922261 €9'€91'6L vsSSiddd o€l
8¥'652'LS TE'SEL'99T 26'056 - ¥2'989'L92 LG'G6O'E8T | 1G'899'V8C ¥Z'€1.'99¢C qendd,  €gl
z€0.L2'6E SS'9vZoTT 16'992'0¥ - ov'EL6'051 9z'€L5'vC) 1G'29G°'991 1Z'615'801 amed dd TEL
Sgyvo'oLl'L  |(62°TES'V8Y) G6'GLO'VEL 99'gy6'66.  |(00'208'6¥5) ve'eL6'€18'E | 92°08¥'02L'E  |(€6'80E'9GY) | 00z 1€}
1£'8.8'2€8 72'60v'660°T ¥9'8€1 95 Y66.725) | 26L9T'E0V' L | 2Z¥69'018'T | 90'GOV'EL6'C | 8O'LGGOKT') [esousD  OEl
Y VLM aouejeg ape 19A POAIadaY ISA aouejegd ajeq o} ajeq o} €2/0€/9 J0 aweN pund # pun4

UIUOW € pundg UmumtaohaamcD 10N wmwcoaxm 1ON sanuanay pund uaungd wmmcmnxm €2/1/.| 8nusAY €2/L/L se aouejeg pund ,

pajebipng pajebpng W

saouejeg pung
spund aA19sald }salod
fQiunoo puejs| o0y
¥202/1€/S ] 7 ] |




141

80'9€6°LSG S8¥019C - - S8'v01'92 69'vZL'¥Z L9'GL6'LL L8'ELE'SE pund uiiep UBN 809
Z6'v28'6 ¥8'899'S6T - - ¥8'899'G61 - £2'650'S 19'609'061 dweowghemids 11, 9g€
Lzoov't 69'78L'S8T €€ ¥82'8Ys Z.'68€'681 0€'2L9'¥V9 G5'GOE LY 19'66'852 ¥2'8¥0'c08 jsuoDwgsisalog ‘Aed GEE
- 0S'¥90'¥9T - - 0S'¥90'v9l - £2°180'7C LT L16'6EL dw| 88100 )09 LEE
- - - - - £€'¥82'86 \2¥22'C Z1'090°96 yled &g, 0€€
GE'Z86'GL TTISV'ELT 68'6GL'LY 20°209'68 86'€€9'LEL £P'616'79L 86'260'96 £7'09%'002 vsSiddd o€l
8c'€8Y'C8 09'TE8'E6E Z€'025'y 6€°0.2'201 £5°180'962 89'€50'€22 19'68'GLL 09'S52'€0P gerddl €€l
1€°812'9L 61°80T'T8T Zv'€86'6Y 1G'€€.°98 ¥0'85€'viL vy PrS'ecl £1'998'88 G0'9E0' V61 ameyd4d €l
LL'6V9'L6E'L | ¥T1°956'G29 68'G50'€0S 66'8,£'292'L |(96°99¢€'€EL) L60v6'9ZL'C | 10°22G'998°C | 00°L66'92.L 00Z i€l
GO'L28'0EL'L | S9'006°CZEV'T 9€'08.'289 LZ'S¥8'08¥ ¥.'GE8'6E9°L 62°€09'068'C | 96°0VE'Z2E'T | L0'860'VSL'T [eseued|  OEL
EINELEN aoueleg apep 19A POAIRO3Y 1A aouejeg ajeq 0} ajeq 0} 22/0€/9 10 awepN pund u pun
YJUON G pung UO«N_‘_QO._QQNCD 1ON mmwcwaxm 10N SONUBNDY pun4 uaungd momcwaxm cc/VIL SNUBA3Y Z2/L/.L Se aduejeg pund ,
pajebpng payebpng |

saouejeg pund

spung 9AIasald }sai04

Ajuno) puejs| 300y

€20¢/1LE/S

|

|




92'2/6'L1 - - 00°000'ZL o9z'Cl6 pund unJepy uineN| 809
oy'ze6'L6L - - 00°000'L61 ov'Z€6 dwedgAemids 17 oge
(ev'1L¥8'92) 19°/GL'6Y - 00°000'22 81'91L¢ JsuoD®RISaI04-'ARC gee
91'v¥06'L61 - - 00°000°L61 9l '¥06 dw| 8sJ0Q Jl0D Lee
G9'€00'y - - 00°000'v g9'e pny L9l
12°916'901) - - 00°000'901 12916 vsSSiddd| 9l
28'229'6.2 #0'9G6'€S - 00°000°€EE 98'8/6 gendd| €€l
69'/G£'85) - - 00°000'8G 1 69°'/6€ amed dd| zgl
(869G2°LL1) L€'G/E'LOE - 00°000°202 ££'819'7¥ 007 el
8¢'Z0v'v2e') 11'861'6 - 00°000'¥62'L | 60°191°8C |eseudn|  0€l

aouejeg ysed swie|D SJUBWI]SBAU| SJUBWISOAU| yse) SWEeN pung # pund

wia1-buoy

soouejeg yseo

sSpund 9AI9sald }Sal04

Ajuno9 puejs| o0y

¥202/LEIS

|

142



G8'v¥01L'9C 81'€9.'C - 00°000'82 £0'898 pund uley UAeN| 809
¥8'899'G61 - - 00°000'G6} #8899 dweDghemids 17| 9¢€
0€'2.9'v¥9 ¥5'€10'182 - 00°000'668 ¥8'069'0z | 1suoDwWisalog-'Ad|  GEE
0G'¥90'¥9 - - 00°000'791 0S'+9 dwy 8s10Q §10D Lee

- - - - - ued aig|  0€E
86°€€9'LEL - - 00°000'0} ) 86'€£9'LT vsSSiddd| 9l
£G6'180'962 00GL8 - 00°000°L.2 €6°968'GC gendd| €€l
¥0'8GE vl - - 00°000'9Z} ¥0'8G€'81 amey d4| el
85°0L9'9¢) 68°GL9'9€S - 00°000'6Z¥ Ly'9TT'v¥e 007 LEL
88'9¥5°00G'L €8°0v€'LSS - 00°000'€98°'L | 12/88'88L ejouen|  0O€l

oouejeg yse)d swie|D SJUSWI]SBAU| SjuswlisaAu] ysep awieN pund # pund

wia1-buo]

soouejeg yseo

spund aAlasald }so104

A3unoo puejs| Yooy

€20c/LE/S

143



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — June 2021

May Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022
Total 2022 season passes sold: 118 110 107

2022 season passes sold in May: 3 4 3

Rounds played: 4112 4432 3286

Golf Revenue’s: $93,790 $101,454 $73,583
Concession’s: $21,754 $26,232 $17,860
Season pass revenue: $2025 $1525 $2175
ProShop: $5087.81 $4,833.90 $3185.20
Improvement Fund: $6790.00 $5793.50 $4,176.75
Total Revenue for May: $122,658.23 $133,796.05 $96,804.11
Avg Spent per player $29.83 $29.91 $28.80

May was a pretty good month for Indian Bluff. It did not live up to the lofty numbers that were put up in
2023. However, this year we had 11 days in May effected by weather. In 2023 we had no days effected
by weather. With that being said, the fact that our numbers were close to last season’s was very
impressive. When the weather was good the golf course was very very busy. Year to date we are still
about 900 rounds ahead of last season, revenue is about $31,000 ahead of last season.

Overall, the numbers remain very good, and golf in general continues to have numbers that are equal to
or better than the pandemic years. We have managed to this point to keep all of the gains made during
the pandemic. Looking at the numbers above 2022 was considered a great month of May, and the last
two have easily surpassed those numbers.

League play at the golf course got started in Late April and early May. All of the leagues from 2023 have
returned, except for a very small league on Tuesday afternoon. The Elliot Aviation League was effected
by many changes in the leadership at Elliot’s, and the golf league was unable to come together this
season. Most of the league numbers are similar to last seasons, with some leagues growing and some
getting smaller numbers.

Staff has remained busy with the day to day duties of keeping the daily duties of the clubhouse,
especially as business picked up much earlier than normal. We had no golf outings in the month of
May, Outings really get underway once June begins. With the lack of golf outings this May | believe that

144



has effected the avg/player spent number, as the outings are where we usually see more money per
player spent. As for the two outings we had last year in May, one was the Illinis Public Pension Advisory
Committee outing, and they rotate thru out the state year to year. The other was the Electricians
Apprentice Outing, and to my knowledge, that outing no longer is functioning after several years of

issues.

145



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff

For the Month of May Foreﬁ;eserve
District
Rock Island County, Illinois

The month of May was ideal weather wise and we remained very busy as a result!
Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continual applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Applied insecticide to all in play areas

Applied pre-emergent fertilizers

Put a new door and interior panels in the snack shack

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens as necessary

Cleaned and prepared landscape beds

Verticut and Topdressed greens

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e routine service and maintenance as needed

e Langman construction finished their part of the projects on 6 and 18

Course/General facility conditions- Course is in great shape and has been busy with daily use
Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- average

Park/Capital Improvement Projects-

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items- Should be another great month for the facility

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 6/7/24

146



Camping Report May 2024

lliniwek Forest Preserve

May-24

Units Rented 1573

Fees $22,984.71
Average Stay

Length 4.3

YTD 2024

Units Rented YTD 1,673

Fees YTD $22,984.71
Average Stay

Length YTD 4.3

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

May-24

Units Rented 1468

Fees $22,500.34
Average Stay

Length 3.62

YTD 2024

Units Rented YTD 2205

Fees YTD $32,699.60
Average Stay

Length YTD 3.73

May-23
0
0

0

YTD 2023
0
0

0

May-23
1630
$24,890.92

3.61

YTD 2023
2343
$35,941.35

3.72

INliniwek Campground closed due to contruciton in 2023

May-22
1646
$24,726.43

4.68

YTD 2022
2,332
$34,669.55

493

May-22
1295
$19,889.68

3.31
YTD 2022

1643
$25,199.95

3.45

May-21
1879
$27,906.16
4.71

YTD 2021
2,621
$38,462.79

4.89

May-21
1424
$20,882.87

3.06

YTD 2021
1994
$29,161.78

3.22

147



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of May 2024 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff planted 15 trees in an area that was planted 3 years ago into bottomland
hardwoods. The trees planted this year replaced trees that dies in last years flood. Staff sprayed teasel in the ball
diamond prairie. Staff mowed poison hemlock along the RR tracks at Hlliniwek to prevent this invasive plant from
establishing itself in the prairies. Thistle was also sprayed in the prairie plot west of the campground pavilion.
About 2 acres of prairie was mowed at Amowa East to help remove teasel, Canada thistle, and poison hemlock.
Staff finished assembling picnic tables and placing them on the river primitive sites. The trails at Amowa were
mowed with the brush hog. Seasonal staff weed eat and push mow along the campground road at Illiniwek weekly.
Staff walked the construction area at Illiniwek and picked up rocks that potentially would be hit by the mowers.
Metal posts were installed two feet from the edge of the road leading to back parking lot at Dorrance with NO
PARKING signs attached to them. Individuals were parking along this road creating a bottle neck. Small traffic
jams were happening. Couple that with the pedestrian traffic and it was a very unsafe situation. Potholes were
filled with cold patch asphalt on loop roads within the campground at Illiniwek.

Building Maintenance — Staff and volunteers clean the bathroom facilities at Illiniwek on a daily basis. Staff
restocks cleaning supplies in restrooms as necessary. The lift station went on-line the last week of May. Staff was
trained on operation and trouble shooting issues. Restrooms that drain into lift station remain closed. A sewage
meter needs to be installed before they can go into operation. Staff repaired two water spigots on electric sites.
Three 50 amp breakers were replaced on campsites. Staff repaired leaking plumbin gin the campground office
bathroom. Staff turned the water on to the new public restroom.

The septic tank at Dorrance that services the concession stand was pumped out. The lines were backing up into the

concession stand.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The John Deere 997 is back in the shop. Something continues

to be causing the mower to lose power and shut down. New mower blades were put on the three mowers at
[lliniwek. The 2016 F-150 went in for an oil change.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails are in excellent shape and ready for summer fun! FORC has
been out conducting general maintenance on trails at Dorrance and Illiniwek. Two trees were removed off the
Dorrance trail system by preserve staff.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— 15 people attended the garlic mustard pull on May 4®. 18 garbage bags
were filled with garlic mustard that was pulled behind the maintenance building at Illiniwek. 7 people attended the
honeysuckle removal on May 11. A very thick infestation of honeysuckle was removed from ' acre near the
sledding hill at Illiniwek. On May 25" 8 people planted 25 oak trees at Amowa West. This event was sponsored by
the soil and water conservation district. They also donated the trees. The trees were planted in a small field on the
north boundary at Amowa West.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — Grass is growing in the area where Langman finish graded in the campground. The loop with electric sites
one thru sixteen has been opened. However, sites seven thru eleven remain closed. The grass needs to fill in on
these sites from construction.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 6-03-2024

148



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, [llinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _May 2024__

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e Cleaned pit toilets as needed

e Cleaned burn rings

e Cleared trees and storm damage on trails

e Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas

e String trimmed preserve grounds
Building Maintenance projects performed--

e Cleaned maintenance shop

¢ Cleaned and opened boat rental building

e Cleaned shelters and shower buildings weekly
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

¢ Sharpened blades on JD zero turn mower

e Sharpened chains on chainsaws

e Performed hydraulic oil change and oil and filter change on JD 997 zero turn mower

e Put all boats in the water for the boating season
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes when conditions allowed, but we received a lot of rain so they were closed more than
they were open the month of May.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of May 2024.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of May 2024.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of May 2024.
Weather conditions—The month of May had some high wind events that caused minor damage to trees
here on the preserve. Along with the high wind events, we saw a few heavy rain events here at the
preserve. I have noticed higher winds than usual for this time of year. These winds helped to dry out the

open areas while the trails in the timber remained wet much longer due to lack of air movement.

149



Activities/Events/Outings held at park—Loud Thunder hosted an event for 75 students from Galesburg
High School put on by Project Wingspan. The students were taught how to identify prairie plants then
they explored our prairies to locate plants for future seed collection. I think the majority of the

participants really enjoyed themselves and learned a lot about native prairies.

Loud Thunder received several rain and high wind events during the month of May. Thankfully,
the majority of the trees on the preserve weathered the storms well and we only had a few casualties that
needed to be cleaned up. The rains have been coming every few days so the grass and weeds have been
growing vigorously making grounds prep more intensive than it usually is this time of year.

We opened Lake George Boat Rental for the season over Memorial Day weekend and patrons
came out in large numbers to rent boats on the days we were operating. Iam looking forward to a great
rental season this year and hope for good weather on the weekends this camping season. I have been
noticing more Eurasian milfoil on the lake and will be reaching out to David Wyffel IDNR biologist to see
if he thinks there is enough and it warrants being treated at this time or what recommendations he may
have in relation to the management of this vegetation on Lake George. I will follow up with the committee
when I get some answers to these questions.

Fishermen have been showing up in larger numbers in the latter part of the month. I noticed that
shoreline anglers and boats were full of fishermen when the crappies were on the shoreline late in the
month. The paddling community has been consistently patronizing the lake as well. It seems like the
warmer water temp makes kayaking and canoeing much more enjoyable. It is great to see the community
out enjoying the lake! I am continuing to monitor the water Jevels on the river and will be installing the
boat docks when the water recedes to an acceptable level.

Memorial Day weekend was very busy at Loud Thunder. We had some bad weather where we
received high winds and a lot of precipitation. I have come to the realization that this is pretty typical for
this holiday and the majority of our campers took the inclement weather in stride. Even with the bad
weather, we still rented all of our campsites and managed to rent boats Saturday and Monday. I was not
able to rent boats on Sunday due to poor and dangerous conditions. This hurt my rental revenue some but

I will try to get that back over the season.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 06/05/24

150



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for May 2024

Attendance May-24 May-23 Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
Total Paid 14,119 13,842 277 14,328 16,020 -1,692
Pass Holder Admission 4,009 3,985 24 4176 5,165 -989
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 6,473 4,839 1,634 6,527 6,184 343
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 24,601 22,666 1,935 25,031 27,369 -2,338
Attendance Breakdown May-24 May-23 Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
Total Paid 14,119 13,842 277 14,328 16,020 -1,692
Adult 9,067 9,032 9,209 10,466
Senior 666 779 686 902
Child 4,386 4,031 4,433 4,652
Other 0 0 0 0.00
Pass Holder Admission 4,009 3,985 24 4,176 5,165 -989
Zoo Membership 2,277 2,172 2,344 2804
Funbundle 1,123 1,027 1,194 1364
Zooesum 609 786 638 997
Total Free 6,473 4,839 1,634 6,527 6,184 343
Guest Pass 5 59 5 66
2 & Under 1,818 1,768 1,872 2,053
IL School 3,608 2,486 3,608 3,410
Free Day 504 0 504 0
Other-Misc 538 526 538 655
Total 24,601 22,666 1,935 25,031 27,369 -2,338

2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17
2024 Opening Day: Monday, April 30

151



Niabi Zoo report for May 2024

Lee Jackson

6/6/2024

Prairie dog exhibit graphics delivered and awaiting instillation.

Lee met with President of ZCOG to plan mammal and bird portions of August research
trip.

Online auction event has completed. Zoo made $8,476.22.

New steel has been installed at guinea pig/aviary. Awaiting new netting.

Work on gutters, Rhino roof has begun. Old roof has been removed and gutter work
begins on 6/7/24.

Press release for “Enrichment in Action” exhibit sent to media. Public reaction has been
very positive.

Conceptual planning was completed for a new pallas cat exhibit.

Lee met with University of Dubuque partners to plan research trip and discuss book
chapter.

New freezer is up and running and in use.

Lee spoke with various media outlets about snow recovery and Zoo opening plans.
Niabi joined the “Wildlife Confiscation Network”. A press release was distributed and
several media appearances by staff have been made. We have also received several
animals as a result of our participation.

Lee met with “On Media” representatives to discuss possible 2025 collaborations.

Animal Dept
VOLUNTEERS: NEST/Enrichment in Action/Volunteer Gardener May Hours: 103.5

Staff/General

All interns have now started in the Animal Department
Niabi Zoo now officially a member of the AZA/Wildlife Confiscation Network

Animal Updates
Accessioned a new Marbled Lungfish for aquarium at Biodiversity Hall

Accessioned a Mexican orange legged Tarantula and a Vera Cruz Tarantulas for habitat
logs at Biodiversity Hall

Accessioned 0.0.2 Tailless Whip Scorpions for invertebrate habitat

Accessioned 1.3 Red Devil Crabs for invertebrate habitat

Green Tree Monitor laid an egg, in incubator

Prairie Dogs settled in

Giraffe Building open for the season and folks really liking that option again

Ibera Tortoise babies now on exhibit in the Reptile House

152



e Construction/Snow Recovery

e Guinea Pig iron roof frame in place, awaiting mesh

¢ Bald Eagle awaiting mesh

e Cathouse awaiting mesh

e Giraffe Barn entire gutter system repaired around roof
e Vulture habitat frame repaired

GUEST SERVICES-

e GIFT SHOP:
o Total Sales Revenue- $43868
o Average Transaction Value (ATV)-$22.76
o Conversion Rate- 7.8% of visitors to the zoo made a purchase
o A majority of our sales in May come from Field Trip purchases-
Parents/Chaperones coming in and buying items.

e CONCESSIONS (The back concession will be closed for 2024):
o 10% of gross sales-$3182

o Ready to go for the season.

o The tarp around the area where guests would sit and eat has all been replaced
and looks great!

o Jen has been looking into doing loyalty cards and giveaways.

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 26/$2,580
o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$14,399
New/123 Renewed/107

o Funbundle Deposit for APRIL - $3454

o Members for 2024- There is a monthly perk to thank them for their support, and
we are doing a monthly giveaway of a Rhino encounter. When Members visit,
they can sign up in the gift shop to win!

May was Free Train Rides for a week.

o Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- The pass will not expire on Oct 15, but we will
extend it through the season's end.

o  Sent out Membership Renewal emails for June and an email to all members for
the June 2024 perk. Free Carousel Rides June 18-23

e CAROUSEL:

153



o Carousel is up and running.

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-20/$810

ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -8/$600
4/$50 and 3/5$150 adopts

o New $50 & $150 adopt packages with new perks, including special keeper chats,
magnets, plush, and more.

o Updated the website with pictures and a new online recognition board. Also,
started promoting them on social

o It seems like the revamp has helped with sales of the Adopts!!

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$811

o Scooterpal Tech came and fixed 2 scooterpals.

PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines are up and working.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$336.98

EVENTS:

o In May, we had-

o May 12- Mother’s Day- Moms received free admission with a purchase of a child's
admission, and we had a Mother’s Day brunch.

o May 18- Endangered Species Day

o June, we will celebrate Father’s Day- Fathers receive free admission with a
purchase of a child’s admission and World Giraffe Day with a Breakfast with a
Giraffe.

WEBSITE:

o Updated with our online auction that was happening in May.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

154



o Ongoing process

e MARKETING:

o MindFire is creating a social calendar for Boosted ads each month.

o  Sent out an enews for the opening of the Animal Enrichment Exhibit

o Sending a monthly enews letter to our members and general interest list.

Conservation, Education & Development Report

Education/Events
e Kira & Clarah completed planning Summer Zoo Camp

e 5/4 Hosted Earth Day Everyday Celebration — Becki Wells from Xerces Society & Greg Rasmussen

from Painted Dog Research Trust guest speakers.

e 5/9-Z002U at Putnam Museum — Kira & Bri
e 5/12 Hosted Mother’s Day Brunch for 76 guests = $2145. Gave 2 tours (Sydney & Clarah)
e 5/18 Hosted Endangered Species Day
e Field Trip Tours = 10
Graphics/Website

e Joel listed Breakfast with Giraffe registration on Website
e Joel prepared red devil crab and lungfish sign

Development

Donations
Institutional Development -

2024 :
Designation , | Amount
General Donation 3 $140.00 3 $140.00
Admission Gifts 6 $15.00 6 $15.00
Membership Gifts 2 $200.00 2 $200.00
Adopt 6 $500.00 6 $500.00
Donation Boxes 0 $0.00
Match 0 $0.00
Zoo Recovery 3| $1,200.00 20| $1,220.00 23 $2,420.00
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 38 $76.00 38 $76.00
Zoo Recovery total $18,935.00

Conservation
e BIiCAN
o 5/23 - Bioblitz planning meeting

155




o 5/30 - Bioblitz planning meeting at Amowa Forest Preserve — scheduled for June 21-22
e Painted Dog Research Trust — Joel scheduled & facilitated Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip

o Joel presented with Dr. Greg on 5/2 (Winterset, IA), 5/3 (Augustana), 5/4 (Earth

Day), 5/6 (local media), 5/7 (Niabi Zoo), 5/9-11 (Brookfield Z00).

o 5/8-PDR USA Board Meeting

e 5/12-5/17/24 - Joel attended Zoos and Aquariums Committing to Conservation international
conference and presented “Impacting local and global conservation on a small budget”

o Sponsored hotel room for PDRT Dr. Greg & Ch’o0j Ajauil Rafael de la Parra

e 5/29/24 — Miriam Monterrosso from ARCAS in Guatemala gave presentation to Zoo Staff

Volunteers
e Trained 50 Junior Zoo Keepers and 3 Conservation Education Interns
e Revised Volunteer/JZK on-line training and orientation

Volunteer service report:
May-24 Hours Vol #
Adult 155.67 8
Intern 259.80 6
Junior Zoo Keeper | 195.08 46
Special Event 83.50 8
Grand total 694.05 68
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

Administrative
¢ Management Meeting —5/1,22
e Full Staff meeting — 5/29 — Guest speaker Miriam Monterrosso from ARCAS
e Media - 5/6 Living Local (Ch 4) & QC Live (Ch 6) with Dr. Greg
e 5/23 - Joel presented to Forest Preserve Commission

Maintenance Report:

- Put up new signs throughout the zoo.

- Repaired hose at Colobus monkeys.

- Seeded grass at Prairie dog exhibit.

- Removed fencing and top rail posts at cathouse.
- Moved plexiglass at mixed primates.

- Hung up enrichment at heated barn.

- Put chicken wire up around chicken coop.

- Repaired electric fence at Painted Dogs.

- Installed gates at Prairie Dogs.

- Added 3 loads of Limestone to the Bactrian Camel yard.
- Repaired toilet in red restroom.

- Repaired hole in building DDG house.

156



Repaired doors at Red Barn.

Replaced fencing in Domestic animal area.

Relocated 2 fans, and mounted 3 new fans in domestic animals.

Repaired bell clapper on the train.

Installed new fuel pump and carburetor on zoo keepers’ cart #11 and #20.
Fabricated a new shift door for Cathouse Amur Leopard enclosure.
Repaired brake lines on vehicle #34.

Repaired perimeter fence at Rhino exhibit.

Repaired broken Education wagon.

Fabricated shelving for storage unit at Bactrian Camels.

Change oil/filter, and air filter, and repaired stabilizer links on Education van.

Removed downed tree from perimeter fence.
Repaired front pond fountain.

Cleaned up heater in Sloth exhibit.

Fabricated perching for Binturongs.

Cleared sewer line at Biodiversity restrooms.

157



Increases in inventory
Red-kneed tarantula
Black-legged poison dart frog
dyeing poison frog
Two-spotted assassin bug
Veracruz Red-rump tarantula
Marbled African lungfish
Devil Crab

Binturong

Decreases in inventory
American Pygmy goat
Budgerigar

Blue death-feigning beetle
Tailless whip scorpion
Cape porcupine
Black-tailed prairie dog
Black-tailed prairie dog
Black-legged poison dart frog
dyeing poison frog

Tailless whip scorpion
Meerkat

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

May 2024

Quanity Date Explanation

0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.2
0.0.8
0.01
0.0.1

13

11

20-May purchase
17-May purchase
15-May purchase

May purchase
17-May purchase
30-May purchase
30-May purchase
14-May donation

Quanity Date Explanation

0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.01

1.0

1.0

1.0
0.01
0.0.2
0.0.1

1.0

30-May death
31-May death
17-May death
15-May death
8-May loan transfer

12-May death
22-May death
21-May death

May Death
16-May death
29-May death

Cost

$ 47.99
$ 99.99
$ 99.98
$ 110.00
$ 63.99
$ 79.99
$ 63.96

Cost

158



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 1:37 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Cc: Scarlet Behrens
Subject: monthly reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2024.xisx; Zoo 2024 Monthly Report.xisx
Number Participants | Income
Field Trips 84 groups 4,512 -
Birthday Parties 2 60 $700
Animal Encounters | 4 8 $1,400
Company Outings - - -
Evening Rentals - - -

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 159



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 11:12 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2024 May Maintenance Report:
- Put up new signs throughout the zoo.
- Repaired hose at Colobus monkeys.
- Seeded grass at Prairie dog exhibit.
- Removed fencing and top rail posts at cathouse.
- Moved plexiglass at mixed primates.
- Hung up enrichment at heated barn.
- Put chicken wire up around chicken coop.
- Repaired electric fence at Painted Dogs.
- Installed gates at Prairie Dogs.
- Added 3 loads of Limestone to the Bactrian Camel yard.
- Repair toilet in red restroom.
- Repair hole in building DDG house.
- Repair doors at Red Barn.
- Replaced fencing in Domestic animal area.
- Relocated 2 fans, and mounted 3 new fans in domestic animals.
- Repaired bell clapper on the train.
- Installed new fuel pump and carburetor on zoo keepers cart #11 and #20.
- Fabricated a new shift door for Cathouse Amur Leopard enclosure.
- Repaired brake lines on vehicle #34.
- Repaired perimeter fence at Rhino exhibit.
- Repaired broken Education wagon.
- Fabricated shelving for storage unit at Bactrian Camels.
- Change oil/filter, and air filter, and repaired stabilizer links on Education van.
- Removed downed tree from perimeter fence.
- Repaired front pond fountain.
- Cleaned up heater in Sloth exhibit.
- Fabricated perching for Binturongs.
- Cleared sewer line at Biodiversity restrooms.

1 160



Forest Preserve District Fore cerve
Rock Island County Loistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2024.

Notes or follow-up from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

A policy pertaining to pay is listed on the June Executive Committee agenda to consider based
on the salary benchmarking project.

Staff will be purchasing two vehicles from Arrowhead Ranch.

Staff received the two fairway mowers at Indian Bluff Golf Course.

Issues or ltems noted on the agenda for the month of June

District Monthly Disbursements Claims

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month enclosed are typical for this
time of year. Bond payments and interest were made on time. The first billing of the cathouse,
eagle and snow damage repairs was received. There were no flagged claims reported for the
month.

Transfers of Appropriations
Several transfers was required in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo fund to cover an increase in
spending from the initial appropriations.

Resolutions

Consider a Resolution for the Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations. This project is getting very
close to being completed. This month expense closes out the costs of the lift station purchase
and installation.

Consider a Resolution for a donation from the Niabi Zoo Foundation to reimburse the District for
a scissor lift purchase.

Consider a Resolution for receipt of grant funds from the Woodward Community Grant Fund.
Funds were used to purchase security enhancements and observational equipment for the zoo.

Consider a Resolution for Niabi Zoo Improvements for ARPA Grant Appropriations as the first bill
for the cathouse and eagle exhibits was received from Estes Construction.

Consider a Resolution for an increase in appropriations to the Liability Fund due to the receipt of
insurance funds and completion of the freezer at Niabi Zoo. The freezer was hit multiple times

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

161
RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest T erve

ROCk |S[a nd COU nty RmIk)ljnsn}z}lft‘t iHinois

in the past year and was a complete loss. The insurance payment covered 90% of the new
freezer. Staff did relocate the freezer in hopes to avoid future losses.

Consider a Resolution regarding a loan to the DFCI Fund from the General Fund. Project cost
were significantly greater than anticipated with the llliniwek Trail and Support Facility Project
and a loan is required until additional revenue is received within the DFCI Fund.

Ordinances

Consider approving the District FY 25 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances. An
updated Schedule A and budget supporting the ordinances is included in the meeting
materials. The overall strategy of the FY 25 is to maintain the current level of services
and maintaining fund balance position so future levy requests can be directed towards
capital improvements.

Other Business noted on the Executive Committee Agenda
Consider an amendment to the District’s Regular Part-Time & Temporary Employee Pay
Policy. The amendments are language clean-up and clarifications.

Consider the Compensation Philosophy & Policy. As discussed, the Executive Committee
requested a policy to be brought forth as recommended within the Marketing
Benchmarking & Compensation Structure Development Project. This policy is not
applicable to non-exempt employees. It is recommended that discussion of specific
employees or how the data can be utilized in the upcoming collective bargaining
agreement be done in closed session per 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1) & 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (2).

Consider an amendment to the Zoo Director’s employment agreement. The
amendment increases the Zoo Director’s salary from $127,233.60 to $128,891.60
beginning July 1, 2024.

Consider the Minfire Communications INC. proposal and work plan for the District in the
amount of $65,475. This work plan involves promoting the District’s mission and
services other than Niabi Zoo. Most of the costs are associated with managing the
District’s social media sites. Using social media is the most cost effective advertisement
and promotion of the District’s services and mission.

Facility Usage throughout the District

May was met with a mixed bag of weather but overall usage was high as you can see in
the staff reports. Memorial Day Weekend was met with storms that knocked out power
at the golf course and Niabi Zoo. The day was a complete loss however both facilities

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Consarvation Area

162
RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

ROCk lS‘a n d COU ﬂty Rm%}a%}ll;lmcw;t Hiinois

rebounded as things dried out over the weekend. The storms also got the boat rental at
Loud Thunder off to a slow start as well. A tree did fall near a tent at lliniwek over the
Memorial Day Weekend. The tree originated in the railroad right away. The incident is
still under investigation and reported to the Canadian Pacific Railway.

Trails were closed to horses and bikers a majority of the month which affected general
park use. :

Currently the Mississippi River levels are high and boat docks can not be installed due to
the levels. Fishing and boating has started to increase on Lake George and fishing has
been spotty depending on the day.

The cicada broods have emerged and they have been singing very, very loudly. If you
haven’t been to an area where you can hear them and possibly spot a few, Loud
Thunder is a great place to do so.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliiniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Ar¢a

163
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District RO aserve

Rock Island County JDistrict |

Many of the District’s prairie are starting to bloom as well, so it’s a great time to visit
and take in what the native wildlife has to offer.

Staff throughout the District are busy with seasonal operations, please take note of staff

reports as they go into greater detail about what transpired throughout the month of
May.

Zoo Foundation
The next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is June 11t at Niabi Zoo.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of May.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Staff and Estes Construction continue to work with IPARKS and its insurance
adjustors on determining the value of damages that occurred at Niabi Zoo due
to the snow damage. A final determination was expected by the end of May,
hopefully June now.

e Working with Mindfire Communications on scheduling a photographer to
replenish the photography stock used in social media and other advertising
materials of the District. .

e Attended the Niabi Zoo Foundation meeting May 14.

e Hosted the second public input meeting which was held May 14", Denise Bulat
from the Bi-State Regional Planning Commission hosted the event. With the
help of the Niabi Zoo Foundation members, President Swanson and
Commissioner Mielke and others citizens a quality input meeting occurred.

e The State FY 24 Bike Path Grant application was submitted. Staff worked with
IMEG and Bi-State Regional Commission on applying for the FY 24 Bike Path
Grant. Staff would like to address a portion of trail from 115" Ave North Port
Byron (North of Port Byron) to 13t Ave Cordova (South of Cordova) with a new
resurfacing.

e Filed May sales tax for the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

e The reimbursement check for the lllinois Public Museum (Zoo Prairie Dog
Exhibit) was received. The grant administer will be inspecting the exhibit on
June 13%.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the

lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

Participated in the monthly IPRA webinar educational series on May 8th.

Participated in the IMRF Rater Webinar.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

164

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | lLearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

District

ROCk |S l a n d COU nty Rack Island County, Hlinois

Had a virtual meeting with the new I-80 bridge engineers and IDOT. As announced last
fall the clover leaf option selected will affect the Amowa Forest Preserve. The clover
leaf will be expanded and Hubbard Road will be rerouted resulting in the loss of +/- five
acres. Staff was also briefed on the effects of the bridge construction on the Great River
Trail that runs underneath the current 1-80 bridge. More details be provided once
received.

Reviewed needed FY 25 budget adjustments due to reflect current staffing and
operational needs, these minor changes were applied to the FY 25 Budget and
Appropriation Ordinances.

Conducted several short Lake George fishery inspections, nothing to report
unfortunately.

Attended the Highway Construction Careers Training Program (HCCTP)

graduation.

The Living Lands & Waters Barge Party is June 13t If you have never been it’'s a

great night and a great way to support one of the District’s partners. Tickets can

be bought online through the Living Lands & Waters website.
https://www.livinglandsandwaters.org/

The next big summer holiday is July 4. The Loud Thunder Boat Rental will be

open.

Hopefully the weather will get warmer and stay relatively dry!

Respectfully submitted this 7th day of June, 2024
By Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Z0o
Indian BIUff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

165

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



	2024 05-14 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	MAY 14, 2024




